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1R ~CfWITW-IT~CfiVIT; 

~ 311rmr1Ch ~ ~ ~. 1964 ~ '!:1RT 

23 (1)~31¥fK~~"Chf~cnvrr; 
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~-q-{l:fcfi~ f.lqffi:Jcl Cfl\1T. 
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~iTeR. s~c!)~ ChT~CRI. Cfitfi m, 
~-400005. 

d Lt-P ~ ~.---
('~. 1ft. "Tffi") 

are:m~ 

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BANK OF INDIA 

NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Sixth 
Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the 
Industrial Development Bank of India (lOBI) will be held 
at Birla Matushri Sabhagar, 19, Marine Lines, Mumbai 
400 020 on May 31, 2000 at 3.00 p.m. to transact the 
following business; namely: 

1 . To discuss and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2000 and the Profit and Loss Account for 
the year ended 31st March, 2000 of lOBI; 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

To discuss and adopt the report on the working 
of lOBI for the year ended 31st March, 2000; 

To discuss and adopt the auditors' report on the 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2000 and 
accounts of lOBI for the year ended 31st March, 
2000; 

To discuss and adopt the proposal for declaration 
of dividend for the financial year 1999-2000; 

To appoint auditors in ·erms of section 23 (1) of 
the Industrial Develop .. '!nt Bank of India Act, 
1964; 

To elect a director pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 6(1 )(e) of the Industrial Development 
Bank of India Act, 1964 in the place of Shri j.R. 
Gagrat. 

Head Office: 
Industrial Development Bank of India 
lOBI Tower, WTC Complex, Cuffe Parade, 
Mumbai - 400 005. 

~: 28~2000 ~f.:iP'm Dated :April 28, 2000 

(G. P. Gupta) 
Chairman & 

Managing Director 
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re~f0•4i: 
1 . ~it 'qJ'ff ~ ~l«f~cnT ~ it'4WI{(fl attR ~ 
lR:~~~3Mqf~~awn<U~aR 
~W (~~ i!'4W({(fl if 3Mqf~) ~it 'qTTT1¥!' 'q:t 
l«f~~~attm~~Qil~t. ~~~ 
-it~~-rrit~w~it~cnr~~imr. 
~~'{<\lfit~~w~~cfilfumritl«f~ 
cnr~irttr. ~~ii'4W14.:fiiw~';iff~~~ 
~~t. ~-fffigooq~"q'Rf~~: 
qj) "'4i ~q(Q({(fl ~~'{<\lfit~~~ ~ 

&:m 6~1$f(tt ir 3Mqf~ ~~ mhfit ~it 
flm i!'4Wl{(fl cnr-;mr~if~&:m 3Mqf~'{<\lf 
-itf~fuqt~Jniil~~ ~1llU6~1$Rttir 3Mqff.mtlrcf 
f.tq:jjq i\i~Cfij~cffiq;r~, ~~ir. ~~ 
f-1B41fcft1ir~~'{<\lf-it~~~ ~"ID'U 
6~1$Rttir; ~~~~ii'4WH(fi"ID'U~ 
'{<\lf'if6~1$Rttif, ~~(fii{OICI~I~attm-;mr~ 
it ~if'd) it'44.:Eii{(fl~ aFra-cfilmq~~Tii?rif 
~~~ ;:q('4iil~i, ~. dZiHei{~~1Hf-ii'ROH 
aiit~i a1~Jr~~311 ~~ ar.<i~ u~qf:ctt ~"ou 
cc•FU•f;:j'Q(fl ~ 3Mqf ~ &urr.n.(fl fclq;m~~~ 
~&:m <Qf41Ntt fcncrrTf'4Tir. 

l9> <16 ~ allmn ((fl fclq;m ~ ~ VEIR (fll'4ft'1'4 it~ 
cfilf.Mffur~'UCfilf'UCfilf 4 -quf~~~'{<\lf 
-Q "RR1llf ~ ~ fcncrr ~ afR ~~'lifeR: 31'fqj 
~err 3R sufQ(fl({ <~ C6Tt '61> ~ 3ffiTfo ~ 
6~1$Rtt t 3Mqf~ ~"'41' !llllii(fll4.:cfil~~ 
3Mqf qNI~e&:m~'!ll'fir~cfil~ ~~'lifeR: 
31'fqj are-;ff ~ aR !llllii(fli{ ~it~~ alR 
~~fcn<JTTf'4Tir. 

2. ~tmfcR:P-It~~~ ~~fq;~~~it 
qjfifq; m1i WlT "ffiiD cf.r aw.TI~Wlf~ 'ln:T£3lT ~lfi flf 
w.rmit. 

3. ~cf.r"):("e:mT4 
(i) ~ ~ fcrcmr tc~di> f.Rm ~ ~ 28 3ltc12000 ~ 

st 3l1Rr ~it~~~ -qr fcr:iWJ q1f 1999-2000 ~ 
~ 45% ( ~ 4.50 ~"llfu~"il<R) ~~q;r~ 
fcf;ml 

(ii) ~fcfim~~~~"!l"fC{l"CflG~~~~ 
it~q;r"Y<frTrCfi"Gq;r~:mimr. ~(iefifii;~ ~ 
3MCfT fcfim ~ oqfcR:r ~ w.r ~ ~ ~ mfuf ~ "iP-R -qr 
~it~ ~ 31Grcf.r~~liirr-ufu<rt~ ~OQ7.!" 
~- ~crnm. "¥T-;rerm. 

4. ~cf.r"):("e:~ 6 

(i) l>JT~.3W-~~21 ~1996~gtqrfijq;~it~ 
~~it1-ffTf1.1T ~- m ~~ f.Rm~~it 'llmfl<r 
~f<fcm:r~~- 1964 (~)cf.r'tim6 (4 1:1;) 

c <fo ~ ~ f.!~fft=nwr 'fff q;r ~ "TT cg Wi<rr l am: 
~ <:~-qr~q;r~Cfi"G~~ :fiTCffcf;m~. 

ciil ~ mcnrr ~ N;;r ~ ~-~ -;rrq-~ ~ 'li'r 
~~90f<8~~~~~~itG-lft 
~cf.r mu 6 ( 1 > ct > ~ 3f:!WUfit~f.Rmf.rclfFmro 
~m~t 

(iii)~~~it~~~CIW~~~~~ 
~M~~-
Cfi l ~~"5llfl:<=f~ ~ 3ffi:rq~q;) ~cf.rmu 6 off 

cf.r~( 1 )~~f.Rm~~ft-ltz~:mt 

Notes: 
1. A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT A 

GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER 
PERSON, OTHER THAN AN OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF 
lOBI, (WHETHER A SHAREHOLDER OR NOT) AS HIS PROXY 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF; BUT A 
PROXY SO APPOINTED SHALL NOT HAVE ANY RIGHT TO 
SPEAK AT THE MEETING. A PERSON APPOINTED AS PROXY 
SHALL BE ENTITLED TO VOTE ONLY UPON A POLL. A 
FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED TO THE NOTICE MAILED 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS. NO INSTRUMENT OF PROXY 
SHALL BE VALID UNLESS : 
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(a) IT IS SIGNED BY THE SHAREHOLDER OR BY HIS 
ATTORNEY DULY AUTHORISED IN WRITING, OR IN 
THE CASE OF JOINT HOLDERS, IT IS SIGNED BY THE 
SHAREHOLDER FIRST NAMED IN THE REGISTER OF 
SHAREHOLDERS OR HIS ATTORNEY DULY 
AUTHORISED IN WRITING OR IN THE CASE OF BODY 
CORPORATE, IT IS EXECUTED UNDER ITS COMMON 
SEAL, IF ANY, OR SIGNED BY ITS ATTORNEY DULY 
AUTHORISED IN WRITING; PROVIDED THAT AN 
fNSTRUMENT OF PROXY SHALL BE SUFFICIENTLY 
SIGNED BY ANY SHAREHOLDER, WHO FOR ANY 
REASON IS UNABLE TO WRITE HIS NAME, IF HIS 
THUMB IMPRESSION IS AFFIXED THERETO, AND 
ATTESTED BY A JUDGE, MAGISTRATE, REGISTRAR OR 
SUB-REGISTRAR OF ASSURANCES OR OTHER 
GOVERNMENT GAZETTED OFFICERS OR ANY OFFICER 
OF A NATIONALISED BANK OR INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF INDIA. 

(b) IT IS DULY STAMPED AND DEPOSITED AT THE HEAD 
OFFICE OF INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BANK OF 
INDIA NOT LESS THAN FOUR CLEAR DAYS BEFORE 
THE DATE FIXED FOR THE MEETING, TOGETHER WITH 
THE POWER OF ATTORNEY OR OTHER AUTHORITY 
(IF ANY), UNDER WHICH IT IS SIGNED OR A COpy OF 
THAT POWER OR AUTHORITY CERTIFIED BY 
NOTARY PUBLIC OR A MAGISTRATE UNLESS SUCH A 
POWER OF ATIORNEY OR THE OTHER AUTHOR A 
IS PREVIOUSLY DEPOSITED AND REGISTERED Wg~ 
lOBI. 

2 Shareholders/Proxies/Authorised Representat·lv 
· · h ·d ·r f f es are re~ueste~ to bn_ng t fe AI en II llcaR I On orms duly filled in along 

with _their copieS o nnua eport and Accounts, to the 
meet mg. 

3. Item No. 4 of Notice 
(i) The Board of Directors of Industrial Developm t B k 

of India at its meeting held on April 28, 2000 has en and 
I f. · 1 propose 

a dividend fort 1e 1~anc1a year 1999-2000 at 45 o/c • 
Rupees 4.50 per eqUity shar~) on the issued equity c; ~~-~­

(ii) No shareholder shall be ent1tled to receive any d" .dPitad. . - .1 h lVI en 
or to exerc1se any pnv1 ege as as areholder until h h 11 
have paid all calls for the time being due and pa ebls a 

ld b 1 . h . ya e on 
every share he y 11~, ':" ether smgly or jointly with 
any person, together w1th mterest and expenses, if any. 

4. Item no.6 of Notice 
(i) Shri j.R.Gagrat was elected as director at the AGM held 

on August 21, 1996. He ha~ completed three years as 
director of IDBI, the tenure f1xed under Section 6(4A)(b) 
of the Industrial Development Bank of India Act 1964 
(the Act). Hence, election will be held to elect a director 
in his place. 

(ii) The shareholders, other than the Central Government, 
whose names appear on the register of shareholders of 
I DBI 90 days before the date of AGM are entitled to elect 
such director pursuant to Section 6(1 )(e) of the Act. 

(iii) No candidate for election as a director shall be validly 
nominated unless-
a) he is on the last date for receipt of nomination, not 



"@) ~ fc;jfi9rT ~ -q t ~ ~ <tr '<m1 6 <tr 3tf-'<ml 

11 >~md>~~~~cn8~ff.ll:!~ 
Cfili if Cfili ~ ~ mu ~ 3;fcn ~~if 1lfoff 3rc-ff 
mu~lfuft. m~ 'ifrfcf;~~mu. ~f.rrlfi:rn 
f.rcwl t. ~ 3CRf f.fTlfi:m f.rcfiJ<J ~ ~ ~ ~mu 
~PT<rrm ~~~~lT<rrl<m~ctr~"Yfu~ 
~~ ~. ~~'Qifu:r~ll<IT~. ~iiro~ 
~~~~-q~~~~~~ 
lflir m ~~"Yfu ~ f.fTlfi:m f.rcfii<Jctr 3TR if~~ 
~; 

11> ~~~~~fcfim~. ~. ~~ 
3tf-~ 3l'fq; 3ill4l'<~lil ~ 381"~ amrcmr~f<tim 
<1~4CJil1 tcr;~ ~~fctim ~~~ral=lll~C!R 
iiro~~~tf<fi~~~~Cfmrrt 
~~~ft;rc!:~~~ft;rc!:~t~fcfi~~ 
ctr '<m16 .rr~ ~ f.rcifTR ~ ~ 3l<ITn:r ~ t ~ 

Of) ~ll'lfr~if~t~~~~~ 
-q~ctr"~"tRRgif Cfili~Cfili 14 ~ kcml'f ~ 1 6lll 
2000 (fci;'IDl<fliT~l 

~~'f.rqfu;r~ ~lJiTl:f ~~JI'SI'R &il<lft"'<l ~ 
~ ~ fcrqJ1T atR ~ ~/l~R!T &il<lft'14i ~ ~t. 
~ lR ~~ 'f.rqfu;r~ ~lfll'"'f' atfcfin fcnlrr~ 
atflf.p;pffi·lR ~~-

l{N~. 
~mfcNrr. 
wffi<r ~fifcmrtcf;, 
~ii'cR".s<if~. 
s~c!lm~. 
q;tfi m. :fort -4oo oos . 

(iv) ~<t1"'<m16 m~ atffrfi1"~0!@Rr~~~-q~ 
~~ "4Tn:r ~mrrr-
q;) ~~~~~iirol1Rfuq;~~~ 

-qJ<U lT<rr m ~ ~ "IR -q ~-"Qftuntr ri 'iff ~rr~: 
"@)~~~liT; 
1J) ~~iiro ~~~~~ ff.Jl:! ~ 
~m~~~ar'ifr~m: 

Of) ~~~~fctim~-q~~~ 
~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ "rlf:fi11HJ= ~ ~ CfiR"ICirn ctr 
~~m~-rn~ ~~~ s <llfctr~1ft";Jst 
liT;3Wcll 

s> ~iiro~~ap:r~~~\<\ll~~ 
~ ~ m em<ii'R1"\lfu ~";{em -rrt m ~ m 
~~'TRIR~ft;rc!:~ammmfu9~-M~= ~m 
~m. 

s. C!lfifq; ~em~ ~~~~Cfili~CfilitiRJ~q;r 
~mrrr~~mmq;r~~~~~cnm 
~-q1111~~~~ ap:r~m 3Wcll~"!ii<Rfr~ 
~~~"ll11fiR;r~. 

6. ~q;r~~~fqcmrtcf;~~~-q 
cnm~emmfu9"(1q;ll'lfr~fc;crof-q~ 11 .oo ~~~ 
1.00~~-.fR.r~~Wfil'tl l 

7. ~~•~fcfi~m~~f<tim'ifrfi~ft;rc!: 
~~~tcr;~~~-q~mfcNrT. self 
~<~-;£. 21s2o26.~-;t. 218093o>~mci{. 

8. ~¥fliT e:u;:r ~ fcf; ~ -q ~ ~ fcrl1fur ~trrrr. 
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disqualiiied to be director under sub-section (1 J of 
section 6B oi the Act; 

b) the nomination is in writing; signed by atleast two 
shareholders entitled to elect director under clause 
(e) of sub-section (1 l of section 6 of the Act or bv their 
duly constituted attorney, provided that a nomi~ation 
by a shareholder who is a body corporate may be 
made by a resolution of the directors of the said body 
corporate and where it is so made, a copy of resolution 
certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the 
meeting at which it was passed shall be despatched 
to the Head Office of lOBI and such copy shall be 
deemed to be a nomination on behalf of such body 
corporate; 

c) the nomination shall accompany or contain a 
declaration signed by the candidate before a judge, 
Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances 
or other Gazetted Officer or an Officer of a 
Nationalised Bank or lOBI, that he accepts the 
nomination and is willing to stand for election, and 
that he is not disqualified for election under section 
6B of the Act; and 

dJ the nomination is complete in all respects and 
received, in the Head Office of lOBI, on a working 
day not less than fourteen clear days before the date 
of the meeting i.e. on or before May 16, 2000. 

THE NOMINATION FORMS FOR THE ELECTION OF DIRECTOR 
ARE AVAILABLE IN THE INVESTOR RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 
AT HEAD OFFICE AND IN ALL ZONAL)BRANCH OFFICES OF 
lOBI. THE COVER CONTAINING THE NOMINATION FORM 
SHOULD BE SUPERSCRIBED "NOMINATION FORM FOR 
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR" AND ADDRESSED TO-

The General Manager, 
Investor Relations Department. 
Industrial Development Bank of India, 
IDBI Tower, 5th floor, 
W T C Complex, 
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005. 

(iv) Under section 6B of the Act, a person shall not be eligible 
for being elected as director, if he -
a) has been found to be of unsound mind by a court of 

competent jurisdiction and the finding is in force; 
b) is an undischarged insolvent; 
c) has applied to be adjudicated as an insolvent and his 

application is pending; 
d) has been convicted by a court of any offence involving 

moral turpitude and sentenced in respect thereof to 
imprisonment for not less than six months and period 
of five years has not elapsed from the date of expiry 
of the sentence; or 

e) has not paid any call in respect of shares of IDBI held 
by him whether alone or jointly with others, and six 
months have elapsed from the last date fixed for 
payment of the call. 

5. The quorum for the Annual General Meeting is atleast five 
shareholders consisting of a duly authorised representative of 
the Central Government and four other shareholders entitled 
to vote at the Annual General Meeting in person or by proxy 
or by duly authorised representatives present at the 
commencement of business. 

6. Register of shareholders is open for inspection at the Head 
Office of IDBI during office hours on all working days between 
11 .00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. till the date of the Annual General 
Meeting. 

7. Shareholders are requested to contact Investor Relations 
Department, 5th floor, (Tei.No.2152026, Fax No.21809.10l 
at the Head Office of IDBI with regard to any share related 
matter. 

8. Shareholders may please note that no gifts are proposed to be 
distributed at the meeting. 
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Principal Officers 
(As on April 28, 2000) 

l Executive Directors 

Shri S. K. Kapur Shri T. M. Nagarajan Shri V. P. Singh 

Shri K. X. M. john Shri J. N. Godbole Shri R. S. Agarwal 

Shri T. Bandyopadhyay (Chief Vigilance Officer) 

I Adviser (Market Research) 

Shri V. Venkateswarlu 

Ll_ Le_g_a_l_A_d_v_is_e_r ________________________________________________________ _j 
Shri B. D. Ushir 

I Chief General Managers 

Shri M. G. Bakre 

Shri 0. V. Bundellu 

Shri S. G. Gulati 

Shri E. S. Jayaraman 

Shri B. P. Mandai 

Shri G. V. Ranganadham 

Shri K. Sivaprakasam 

Shri Md. Zakir 

Shri jitender Balakrishnan 

Shri A. K. Dada 

Shri M. M. Haque 

Shri R. K. Kapoor 

Shri j. Narayanamurthy 

Dr. K. Kameswara Rao 

Shri S. Srinivasan 

Shri R. j. Bedekar 

Shri S. Gajendran 

Shri R. Jayaraman lyer 

Shri E. S. Kumar 

Shri G. M. Ramamurthy 

Shri j. K. Ray 

Shri S. Suryanarayanan 
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4RiEU~~~ lo fct~tloiQ: 
Operational Highlights c~ml 

(Rs. crorl') 

1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-2000 

~~ 
Total Sanctions 15,988.9 14,002.1 23,189.0 23,744.7 28,307.7 

.•, 

~-rfci"n 
Direct Finance 14,128.1 11,837.7 21,850.4 22,883.5 26,350.1 

(¥'fq;J'%) 
(%to total) 88.4 84.5 94.2 96.4 93.1 

~ 
Refinance 635.1 745.6 373.0 91.6 241.6 

(:¥f<iiT %) 

(%to total! 4.0 5.3 1.6 0.4 0.9 

f.R;rfci"n 
Bills Finance 1,126.1 1,374.6 906.6 674.6 723.2 

C:¥f<iiT%) 

(%to totall 7.0 9.8 3.9 2.8 2.6 

~ 

Others 99.6 44.2 59.0 95.0 992.8 

(:¥f<iiT%) 
(%to total) 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.4 3.5 

~'t'ifcttHOI 
Total Disbursements 10,720.8 11,483.1 15,170.0 14,470.1 17,059.3 

~fci"n 
Direct Finance 9,313.8 9,852.1 14,151.6 13,797.5 15,454.2 

(¥'I CfiT % ) 
(%• to total) 86.9 85.8 93.3 95.4 90.6 

~ 
Refinance 528.0 671.2 334.9 102.1 229.4 

<:¥1""ifif%) 
( 0/., to total) 4.9 5.8 2.2 0.7 1.3 

f.R;rfq;r 
Bills Finance 779.4 915.6 624.5 475.5 527.9 

C'ji(1'1il'%) 

(%to total) 7.3 8.0 4.1 3.3 3.1 

.aR" 
Others 99.6 44.2 59.0 95.0 847.8 

<:¥1"CfiT %) 
( 0/., to total) 0.9 0.4 0.4 0.7 5.0 

~Q81'4ttl• 

Outstanding Assistance• 37,307.8 43,768.6 51,570.0 57,058.0 60,580.0 

•. TTPf.!llr em~ 
• Exclusive of guarantees 

-· 
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au fu:t 41 cnr '((".l <&~ q 
31 ~2000 ~ 

~ 
Investments 13.3% 

3~~~ 
~ fcf;1z TfiZ 'fi1lT q 31fl;rq 
Loans and Advances 
to Industrial Concerns 64.8% 

"iffi1~ 
Current Liabil ities 8% 

ftiif<'fq~ 
Reserves & Surplus 11 .9% 

lFf~~ 
Basic Industrial Chemicals 3.0% 

"&ro~ 
Food Products 3.0% 

~q\mlR"~ 

Chemical & 
Chemical Products 3.1% 

11m f.rfifu w 
Man-made Fibres 3.2% 

~q~3('q!G 

Paper & Paper Products 3.5% 

funn~crm,~ 
Refineries & Oil Exploration 3.5% 
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Composition of Assets 
as on March 31 , 2000 

3Pr 31Tfur<:IT 
Other Assets 9.1% 

~/fcRWl~~ 
~ q;c; TfiZ OfiUT cr amm 
Loans and Advances 
to Banks/Fis 5.4% 

fclf.p:p.r m 
Bills of Exchange 2.9% 

~q~~ 
Cash & Bank Balances 2.3% 

3Wc1 ~ q 11fu:R 
Fixed Assets & Premises 2.2% 

Composition of Liabilities 
as on March 31 , 2000 

~~ 
Share Capital 0.9% 

~"P'f3'tm" 
FC Borrowings 11 .5% 

~3'tm" 

Rupee Borrowings 67.7% 

Industry-wise Composition of 
Direct Loans Portfolio 

as on March 31 , 2000 

3Pr3Wrf 
Other Industries 35.2% 

~q~ 
Iron & Steel 14.6% 

~era 
Cotton Textiles 9.4% 

~~ 
Electricity Generation 7.5% 

~ 
Fertilisers 5.1% 

iltrU~T<R 
Petrochemicals 4.8% 

~ 
Cement4.1% 



fcl :ffi l4 fcl ft 1:4 d I Q: 
Financial Highlights 

(~r.rP.ll 
(Rs. norl'l 

1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-2000 

(cN~ ato-ij) 
(As at rear-end) 
~~ 
Equity Capital 648.6 659.4 659.5 659.5 659.5 

~~t* 
Redeemable Preference Capital 170.0 - - - -
ft;rcf 
Reserves 5,685.8 6,460.0 7,343.5 8,033.7 8365.7 

f.tqc;f~ 
Net Worth 6,334.4 7,119.4 8,003.0 8,693.2 9025.2 

¥~ 
Total Assets 44,371.6 50,328.9 59,957.3 69,143.5 72,169.1 

(""a'tcfi"~) 
(for the year) 
¥3Wr 
Total Income 4,963.0 5,963.8 6,931.6 7,464.4 7,859.6 

¥0!1Cr 
Total Expenses 3,653.0 4,481.5 5,131.3 6,163.7 6,832.6 

CR~~ 
Profit Before Tax 1,310.0 1,482.3 1,800.3 1,300.7 1,027.0 

~~ft;TQ:~ 
Provision for Income Tax 354.5 401.0 299.0 75.0 80.0 

CR-~~ 
Profit After Tax 1,007.3. 1,144.2"'"' 1,501.3 1,258.9 ... 947.0 

lfcfqit~~~ 
Dividend on Equity Capital 174.9 235.6 302.9 302.9 302.9 

~tm~~ 
Dividend on Preference Capital 35.5 15.8 - - -
~~ 
Financial Ratios 

~f.rcR;r~~Cfit-~~ (%) 
Profit After Tax to Average Net Worth (%) 19.7 17.0 19.9 15.1 10.7 

am~~Cfit-~~<%> 
Profit After Tax to Average Assets (%) 2.4 2.4 2.7 2.0 1.3 

:trOT-~~@ 
Debt-Equity Ratio@ 5.9 5.8 6.1 6.5 6.8 

~q~fl('IHI~ 
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 
ii<R I Tier I 15.1 14.7 13.7 12.7 12.3 
¥1"Total 15.9 14.7 13.7 12.7 14.5 

• ~ Fcrm ~ 11s1.8 ~ m ifi awfcli\ifi atfifc1; "!IJCI\TRifiT ~~ t. 
•• ~ 2s ~ milif"{Jflrifi f<frr"o"Cflif113Wfcli\ ifi atmwm-TifiT~" 38 ~ mcr;r ~ ~ ~~ t. 
•••mf<rm~ 1133.2 ~mifi ~~~ awfcli\ifiT a~fffit.Rnn~~t. 
@ ~ OfcfiflU ~ 'jlffiR~ \fr~t. 
• Includes excess Income Tax provision of earlier years written back to the extent of Rs. 51.8 crore . ... Includes excess Income Tax provision of earlier years written back to the extent of Rs. 25 crore and Lease Equalisation Adjustment of 

Rs. 38 crore. 
••• Includes excess Income Tax provision of earlier years written back to the extent of Rs. 33.2 crore. 
@ Including Outstanding Deferred Payment Guarantees. 
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11RCfi~ 
Standard Assets 

118.9 
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1998 

23189 
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~~ 
Sub-Standard Assets 

129.2 

"\lfu~aw:r offi'r~ 
EPS Book Value 

1999 

23745 

1998-99 

28308 

1999-2000 

Sanctions 
(Rs. crore) 

Asset Classification 
as on March 31 

3.1 4.3 6.3 

1998 1999 2000 

~ 3TTfu:ri:IT 
Doubtful Assets 

Earning/Book value per Share (Rs) 
as on March 31 

134.1 

"\lfu~aw:r offi'r~ 
EPS Book Value 

2000 

------------------------------------ 11 ------------------------------------



R~O?Ictil eft R41l 
DIRECTORS' REPORT 



= 

R~~ IChl CfiT R4~l 
31 llfi'-f 2 ooo <R W!Tt:{f cr:f ~ fc;rtJ: ~ ~ ~ ftQ1t am~ 
~~fcrcroJT~~SlZ~cR"!RFfffi%. 

~aln: fctf:i~l~1 

cr:f~ ~tcf;~ qf{i!IC1=i'i ~ 1,o27 ~mq;r"Cf){l'f"C11'11 

s3IT~tlm"Bcr:f<ffi 1,3oo.7~mm. Cfl{%-g8o~ 
m CliT ~ern-~~ Cfl{ ~ "C11'11947 ~ m \m. 

~ 1998-99 it <ffi 1258.9 CR1s m m. ~ lfsc;r ~ 
d I R-t&i I 1 it ~ -rrit fcrcRur ~ ~ f.rcrfr "C1T'11 ~ fc:lf.l<WT cR 
~Cfl{fG<rr%. ~~cr:f 1999-2000~fc;rtJ:~ 
il<R~'R 45% ~~ f*llhlf{lil ~%. 

olf~Cfll1 :~"&iT fqR<fl~l 
Table 1 : Appropriation of Profit 

Cfi'{-~~ 
Profit Before Tax 
~ Cfl{ ~ ft;rt1: ~ 
Less : Provision for Tax 

~ fcrrrcJ Cl1IT~ ~ ~ ~Cjif ~ 

g--y-

Directors' Report 
The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual 
Report of the Bank with the audited Statement of 
Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2000. 

PROFIT AND APPROPRIATIONS 
The Bank's working during the year yielded a profit 
before tax (PBT) of Rs. 1027 crore as against Rs. 1,300.7 
crore in the previous year. After providing for tax of Rs.80 
crore, the profit after tax (PAT) amounted to Rs. 947 
crore as against Rs.1258.9 crore in 1998-99. The Board 
of Directors have approved appropriation of net profit 
as shown in Table 1. The Directors are pleased to 
recommend dividend of 45% on equity share capital 
for the year 1999-2000. 

<~m) 
(Rs. crore) 

1998-99 1999-2000 

1300.7 1027.0 

75.0 80.0 

Add Excess Income Tax Provision of earlier years written back 33.2 -
Cfi'{-~~ 
Profit After Tax 
flm"ff Cl1f ~ 3l1lT cwrru -rr:rr ~ C1N 
Balance of Profit brought forward from last year 

fctRcc'l~l~~~~ 
Profit available for Appropriations 

fctRccl~l 
Appropriations : 
fuilcf f.lN ll aRRur 
Transfer to Reserve Fund 

awfcfi\ ~. 1961 ~ 'm"U 36( 1 )(viii) ~ afo1fu ~ ftlrcf ll aRRur 
Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 36(1 )(viii) of IT Act, 1961 
311Ciif~Cfi('11 ftircf ll3imur 
Transfer to Contingency Reserve 

~~ ftircf ll3imur 
Transfer to Investment Equalisation Reserve 

3EJlT ~ m ll3imur 
Transfer to Venture Capital Fund 

~~(~)~~llaRRur 
Transfer to lOBI EXIMUJ Special Fund 
"0Q1 ~m -q aRRur 
Transfer to Staff Welfare Fund 

~ 
Dividend: 
-~~ 
- Equity Shares 

- lfcfcfir ~ ~ ~ tR <fir 
- Tax on Dividend on Equity Shares 

WR-lf-f -q ~ ~ ~ C1N ~ 
Balance of Profit carried to Balance Sheet 

1258.9 947.0 

238.8 289.3 

1497.7 1236.3 

400.0 400.0 

190.0 142.0 

200.0 -

50.0 125.0 

30.0 30.0 

0.2 0.2 

2.0 2.0 

302.9 302.9 

33.3 33.3 

289.3 200.9 
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au Nfcti 'itaif._ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ cnr:f-f"l&JIGCfi <eihoihl :t 
1999-2ooo ~~~mmG\~~l3ftwflli.ti 
~it ftRffi ~ Cl"ffT ~ ~ "*t ~ ~ 6UG qftCid"i g3lT ~ 
~~qtf<R 4% <RmmG\<R"¥RTit 1999-2ooo~ 
~ WNTT 8% <R mm G\ <R ~ ~- "Bcrr ~it~ 
fcrcfim G\ ~ m. ~~it 1% <R q;q fcfcm1 G\ ~ ~ 
~~~<RmmG\it 1998-99 ~ 6.8% "<R"¥RT 

it 1999-2oooit~amrit 5.9%"*t~m:cm~~­
f""t£1fffi -q 1 998-99 ~ 3. 9% CfiT !11 <1612 CfiT ~ -q 
1999-2000 ~ ~ 11.6% ( ~ s'fffi ~ ~ ~) "*t 

31j41F"lo ~gt~. ~~ *lili.tiii.ti <~qtf 1993-94) 

~ ~~ ~ :J)S::IMfct cRG\~qtf~ ~q;q"df. 
~ 1998-99 ~ 6% "*t~it ~WNTT 2.9% "df. 31 

"4"Rf 2000 ~~~fui:rcf 38 F~f~401 ~~~­
~ t-PIIol< ~~6f.TI-gt~. ~tm~it~ 
"i.tiT~w~~~~~"Q"("m~<R~ 
~- ~G"Uitflro"qc"i.fiT~~~~~<Rwmr 
~m. 

~~~~~~~~~*r 
fcrcfimG\it~galf ~~ ~ 1998-~ 1999 ~ 3.8% 

tR"¥R"Tit~~ ~~ ~ 1999-~ 2000it7. 9% 

m 1""f1:IT aW ~ ~R4fo1 ~it ~ 46c:'CI'{uf ~ ~ i.fiRUT S31f. 
~ 8.8% cRG\~~gi. ~ ("4ft:rn;r~~) ~ 
mg~3"f4TG (mite~) WUlFfUlllR" ~~it~ 
a:tcR it fcli.tim G\ ~ <R 1""f1:IT. 3Pi ~ ~ :t m ~Cfil <I c.=qCfi 

mmG\GWnf-iRitwfr~.lFfmg ah~ mgm-rr <cilm 

~~~>. ~m 311R~t 

qtf~~~~"*t"'ltrrit~S3lf. -;;lr 1998-99 *r 

"@=I"R ~ ~ 2 . 2% "*t "fFRT it 5 . 6% ( am-r-lfi<Cl"U) "*t ~ 
fcfcm1 G\ ~ lffiT ~ ~-~ ~ ~ fcCfir3i ~ ~­
f2cfir3; ey;rr -mt it 1999-2000 ~ ~ ~ ~ G{" G\lf *r 

~- ~-~ 1998-1999 ~ 3.6% "*t ~it~­
lfi<Cl"U 1999-2000 ~~~~it 12.9% "Cfifll6c:'CI'£uf 

f<:fcm:rgalf. ~-fccm1 ~~it m am-r-lfi<Cl"U 1998-

99~1.9%*r"WRTit~-~1999-2ooo~~=n.6% 
"*t~fcrcfimG\~cR~. ~.~~it~ 
~~~~~~~gt. ~~f.Wfuq;8 
~~i.tiT<4f{2 ~~"tl"m ~~1"@2U. ~~"'~Tt"f 
~~"*tf.fl=rfcfcmrG\it~gan. ~-~ 1999-

2000 ~ ~ ~ ~ mu 5.4% <R fcli.tim c:r G\lf *r ~- ~ 
1998-99 "*t~~it~<R~ 11.9%cR~Gr*r 
gc-RT it~ q;q 2U. 

ECONOMIC BACKDROP 
The performance indicators of major segments of the 
Indian economy have shown impressive growth during 
1999-2000. Industrial production, after a two-year 
slowdown, had reversed the trend and is estimated to 
have grown by about 8% during 1999-2000 as 
compared to 4% in the previous year. Services sector 
continued its high growth path. Thus, despite a lower 
growth of 1% in agriculture, GOP in real terms would 
grow by 5.9% in 1999-2000, on top of 6.8% in 1998-
99. Exports are estimated to have grown by 11.6% (in 
US$ terms) during 1999-2000 as against a decline of 
3.9% in 1998-99. Inflation, measured in terms of WPI 
(base year: 1993-94), remained low throughout the year, 
averaging 2.9% as compared to 6% during 1998-99. 
The foreign exchange reserves continued to be 
comfortable at US$38 billion as on March 31,2000. The 
secondary capital market has shown buoyancy, which 
is expected to percolate to the primary market as well. 
Interest rates showed downward trend and the liquidity 
position was comfortable. 

Growth in industrial production, as measured by the 
Index of Industrial Production, more than doubled from 
3.8% during Aprii1998-February 1999 to 7.9% during 
Aprii1999-February 2000, on the strength of substantial 
improvement in the performance of the manufacturing 
sector, which grew at 8.8%. Industries like machinery 
(other than transport), non-metallic mineral products 
(including cement) and basic chemicals recorded 
double-digit growth rates. Other major industries, which 
included cotton textiles, basic metals and alloy industries 
(including iron and steel) and beverages reported 
positive growth rates. 

Demand for consumer goods experienced a revival 
during the year, as reflected in the higher growth rate of 
5.6% (April-February) from 2.2% in the corresponding 
period of 1998-99. Both durable and non-durable 
segments of the consumer goods industry recorded 
higher growth rates during 1999-2000, with the growth 
in consumer durables being more pronounced at 12.9% 
during April-February 1999-2000, as compared to 3.6% 
in April-February 1998-99. Consumer non-durables too 
posted a higher growth rate of 3.6% during April-February 
1999-2000 compared to 1.9% in April-February 1998-99. 
However, as most of production growth in consumer 
goods came out of utilisation of existing capacity, there 
was not much scope for the corporate sector to create 
fresh capacity. This was reflected in the low growth of 
capital goods production. At 5.4%, the growth recorded 
by this segment during April-February 1999-2000 was 
much lower than the 11.9% growth recorded in the 
corresponding period of 1998-99. 
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~it 1999-2000 ~ ~ 11 .6% *t 31j'ilf.H1 ~ G\ 

<3P100~~~~) ~~rr~.r3m~sau- ~ ~~4"2~ll< 
f.rciTffi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~r:nrr ¥1" f.rlrffi ~ ~ .qr 

~m-rrr. ~ 31Cffu~~ awmitit 10.2% *t~gt. ~ 
~~~ at4K¥o ~~~it~*t~~gt. ~ 3lCffu 
~ ~iR-~ awmitit 1 .4% *t~*t"¥Rfit~ awrroit 

65.5% (~~~~~)*t~gt. 

~~~*t\Tfu am;_~ 1998 ~ 1562 fi:liWR 
~s'fc;R*t~it"Ef2Cfl{ am;_~ 1999 ~~ 1185 

fi:ITWH~s'fcwRwlFlt. ~~f.mr~~ 1187 

~ 3lllOO s'fcwR CfiT ~am~~~*'"~ 'IRtlfi m 
lFlt, ~ ~ qtf ~ 3lCffu it~ -mr 752 ~ ~ 
~~- 3W~<fl!f*t~ 31Cffuit 15 fi:liWR ~~ 
~~~f.rrftrr*t"¥Rfit~<flf 401 fi:liWR ~~ 
~~f.rlP1~~~- q[{DIJ4'Eq(C\q ~~mrcf*t\Tfu 
"4'Rf1999~aRr~32.5~~~~~31 "4Rf 
2ooo~3a~~~m~. 

~<fl!fit~*t ~~*t~ tJS::IMft"1 *t"G\<fl!f~ 
~ C!:ft"161f~Ch ~ ~ f.:!l:r ~ 1R ~ aW ~ 1999 it -ey 

~~~~1R~~-~~1R~om 
~~*'"~*'"~~~it~ 
~st. mitr.r~~it tJS::I%)ft1 *t"G\<fl!f~~~ 
atcfit it~ \llT at 4K¥o ~ *t at•fHf&!ill cWrn) it~~ em-or 
~- ~*t 3l3Ff~~qtf~~ tJS::I%)fu *t"G\f.r$Jur 

it~. 

-eyql!jf"('jCfi~-m-~~~~~it~CfiT~ 
~~\lll~~it~ ~Chi<II:1"1Ch ~~ !>lft"1161Rilo 

Cfi«1T i. am;_~ 1999-2000 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~7FlT¥f\Tfuit~ 43% frnrr~R*lt~~it ~ 
~1998-99it~m6%~. ~3W~Cfff~ 
~ ~ f.rrftiT ~ ~ ~ ~ -mr it~ fTroqc aw:Jr 
~~Cfii\UT~~it aw:Jrflroqc ~- 4HUJRCh ~it 
f.mr*t*~~~f.rrfmit !>lft"1f.sifG1o gt~~ 
!il wn 1<hl. ~ 3W q;fl <"H < ~) cfit!f.r:lt~ arrrr ~~ 
41<AIKCh ~~f.rP1 ~~ ~-

Chi<tll~c ~~f.l~~~~~ll ~<R1Writ~ 3Wf't\lrcf~mu 
fq~Chiof "¥~" ~ ~ 1999-2000 ~ ~ ~ <R wrn ~ 
~iAT~. m~6ffilr~itw.mrr~ .qr~G"U1RG511Cf 
<N~~it~fl1ffi. wrn~~<flf~~ ~iihft"1Ch 
~ G"U ~ ~ fcfillr TTCIT. ~ G\ <"4'fif 1 999 it 3W F: am; 
2000 it), ~it cRtffl alR "Cht ~ '€i~Gflf(1 ~ 
~<R~G"U<N~m~~iihfdCh~~~G{~ 
it Cli1:fr 3WTI. ~ ~ fcnWi ~ ~ .qr 3fCFIT ~ 3m\ G"U 

Exports showed a strong recovery, with an estimated 
11 .6% growth (in US $ terms) during 1999-2000. The 
total export growth would be higher if software exports 
were also to be included. Imports during the period 
showed an increase of 1 0.2%, mostly on account of 
firming up of crude oil prices. As against 1 .4% increase 
in non-oil imports, oil imports recorded an increase of 
65.5% (in US$ terms) during this period. 

FDI inflows were lower during April-December 1999 
at US$ 1185 million as against US$ 1562 million during 
April-December 1998. However, these were more than 
made up by Fll inflows of US$ 1187 million against an 
outflow of US $752 million in the corresponding period 
of the previous year and higher volumes of foreign equity 
issues of US$401 million as compared with US $15 
million during the same period of the previous year. 
Consequently, foreign exchange reserves went up from 
US$32.5 billion at end-March 1999 to US$38 billion as 
on March 31, 2000. 

Inflation, softened by good agricultural performance of 
the previous year, ruled at historically low levels during 
the year and touched a two-decade low in July 1999. 
Industrial prices too witnessed only moderate increase 
due to availability of domestic and imported goods at 
competitive prices. Only the fuel products group 
recorded a double-digit inflation rate during the year, 
on account of firming up of international crude oil prices. 
The favourable supply side situation has kept inflation 
under control during the year. 

After remaining dormant for two years, the primary 
equity market witnessed signs of revival, mirroring the 
sustained positive sentiments in the secondary market. 
Of the total amount mobilised from the primary market 
during April-February 1999-2000, 43% was in the form 
of equity issues, as compared to only 6% in 1998-99. 
The amount mobilised through debt issues, on the other 
hand, declined sharply during the year under review, 
mainly due to declining interest rates. The subdued 
investment trends in the traditional industries was 
reflected in the primary capital issues where information 
technology, communication and entertainment (ICE) 
companies were in the forefront, while traditional 
economy stock issues were relatively few. 

The subdued demand for investible funds from the 
corporate sector and prudent monetary management by 
RBI kept the overall liquidity conditions comfortable 
during 1999-2000. Stability of the external value of 
Rupee also helped to contain pressure on interest rates. 
On the whole, there was softening of nominal inte~est 
rates during the year. The signalling impact of reductiO~ 
in the Bank Rate (in March 1999 and again in Apnl 
2000), CRR and lowering of rates on several long-term 
contractual savings schemes led to lowering of th_e 
interest rate structure. Banks and Fls have reduced their 
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(~)it 75 it 100 3WlR~c@"CfilTI<@"~. ~~it 3lR 
~Cfilfr 3lf.t~~ ~ ~ 2IT am: ~ffi~~ 
a#r~cH~~3Writ ~:;,qt:f~~ 
~q~ft;rtz ·~~~· ~<@"~<&~. 

~qllatH"'i 

~mu~~~~~~~1998-
99~23.745~~it19.2%~1999-2000~~ 
28,308 ~ ~ m 1""f'-IT nuf~ctil 2 >. qt:f ~ ~ ~fClctP:ct 
~ 1 7,059 Cfiirs~~~ 1998-99 it ~FClctP:ct 14,470 

$~c€r"WRT# 17.9%~2lr. 

dift"'Chl 2: ~ qfh:U('1"1 
Table 2 : Overall Operations 

~ 
Product 

1. ~m 
Direct Finance 
Cfi. qf{4!JHI fcffi 
A. Project Finance 

(i) ~"31f:Uf 
Rupee Loans 

(ii) ~~"31f:Uf 
FC Loans 

¥f"31l1JT 
Total Loans 

(iii) ~q~~ 
Underwriting & Direct Subscription 

(iv) ~ '!:PffiFT~ 
Deferred Payment Guarantees 

~- ~-qR4l>:i111 fcffi 
B. Non-Project Finance 

(i) ~I~ I CflT<41{2 "3lf:Uf 
ACS/EFS/Corporate Loans 

(ii) Cfll4:iiR'1 ~I ~"31f:UT 
Working Capital/Short Term Loans 

(iii) ~~ 
Equipment Leasing 

(iv) ~ 
Investments 

2. ~ 
Refinance 

3. "ftR;rmr 
Bills Finance 

- fiR;r~ 
Bills Rediscounting 

- ~~ 
Direct Discounting 

4. ~ qsqqRf~1 cir~ (Ot61C4dl 
Resource Support to Financial Intermediaries 

"P" 
Total 

prime lending rates (PLR) by 75 to 100 basis points. To 
pass on the benefits of a widely anticipated further 
lowering of lending rates to its borrowers, lOBI 
announced a 'Floating Rate of Interest Scheme' for 
lending during the year. 

OVERALL OPERATIONS 

Total assistance sanctioned under all the products by 
lOBI increased by 19.2% during 1999-2000 to 
Rs.28,308 crore from Rs.23,745 crore sanctioned in 
1998-99 (Table 2). Assistance disbursed during the year 
at Rs.17,059 crorewas also higher by 17.9% compared 
to Rs. 14,470 crore disbursed in 1998-99. 

(~~) 
(Rs.crore) 

~ ~fqd(Oi 
Sanctions Disbursements 

1998-99 1999-2000 1998-99 1999·2000 

22883 26350 13797 15454 

14495 14173 6738 6771 

10853 8914 4473 5221 

1233 3389 1619 1318 

12086 12303 6092 6539 

433 476 646 232 

1976 1394 - -

8388 12177 7059 8683 

4423 4112 4139 3085 

1923 5586 1477 3809 

245 365 226 347 

1797 2114 1217 1442 

92 242 102 229 

675 723 476 528 

496 248 340 176 

179 475 136 352 

95 993 95 848 

23745 28308 14470 17059 
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3llH CflT<tfi~2 ~*t"~ 311q~l!Cflctlarr<RlUro~~ 
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1999-2000 ~~fR-qf{~\l'l'"ll ~~~.q 45.2% 

*t"-qf.&st aitt~~qrf~ 8,388 ~m~~ 12.1n 

~ m m ~ ~ ~ ~ .q fr<-_qf{~\l'l'"ll fcrtr "CflT 

trniT~crrf~ 35.3% ~~~qrf~~ 43% -m~. 
w.rm. CflT<tfi~2 ~IDU~Cfli4~TIC1 ~ dllq~l!CflctlaltcR 
1fT-ern-~~ ~f.lftliT~lltTTWifctf{~m. Cfll4~nC1t 
~ ~ *t" ~ .q 190.5% *t" ~<f.& st am-~ 
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~mmlfll't. 3t~CflD!T~~.q~~qrf~WRT 
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Wr"Cfir~YGR~. 

The product composition of sanctions as well as 
disbursements reflected the changing pattern of demand 
for funds from Indian corporate sector. There was 
definite preference for non-project assistance to meet 
the requirements for consolidation/ restructuring of 
businesses and working capital needs. This was a 
continuation of the trend witnessed during 1998-99. As 
the consolidation and restructuring process is still 
underway in the manufacturing sector, this trend may 
persist for some time to come. Major demand for project 
finance came from infrastructure sector. 

DIRECT FINANCE 

Sanctions 
Sanctions under direct finance (project and non-project) 
schemes increased by 15.2% to Rs.26,350 crore and 
formed 93.1% of the overall sanctions during the year 
under review. Sanctions under project finance schemes 
during the year at Rs.14, 173 crore were lower by 
2.2% as compared to Rs.14,495 crore during the 
previous year. 

While sanctions of Rupee loans under project finance 
declined by 17.9% to Rs.8,914 crore during the year 
from Rs.1 0,853 crore in 1998-99, sanctions of foreign 
currency loans in 1999-2000 increased by 174.8% to 
Rs.3,389 crore from Rs.1 ,233 crore in the previous year. 
Major portion of foreign currency loans was availed by 
the power sector. Assistance by way of underwriting 
and direct subscription to equity/debt instruments 
amounted to Rs.476 crore as against Rs.433 crore during 
the previous year. Assistance in the form of guarantees 
was of the order of Rs.1 ,394 crore during 1999-2000 as 
against Rs.1 ,976 crore sanctioned in 1998-99. 

The Bank focussed on non-project assistance during the 
year to meet the diverse needs of its corporate clients. 
Sanctions of non-project assistance during 1999-2000 
increased by 45.2% to Rs.12, 177 crore from Rs.8,388 
crore during the previous year, raising the share of non­
project finance in the overall assistance to 43% during 
the current year from 35.3% during the previous year. 
Also, there had been growing demand from corporates 
for short-term funds, to meet their working capital 
requirements. Sanctions of working capital/short-term 
loans increased substantially by 190.5% to Rs.5,586 
crore during 1999-2000 from Rs.1 ,923 crore during 
1998-99. Equipment leasing business also showed an 
increase over the previous year. Keeping in view the 
varied requirements of the clients, the Bank extended 
assistance through structured products comprising debt 
and equity instruments to the extent of Rs.2, 114 crore 
during the year under review as against Rs.1 ,797 crore 
during the previous year. 
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Disbursements 
Disbursements under direct finance schemes during 
1999-2000 at Rs.15,454 crore were higher by 12% 
compared to Rs.13,797 crore during the previous year. 
Disbursements under project finance schemes during 
the year at Rs.6,771 crore were marginally higher by 
0.5% compared to disbursements of Rs.6,738 crore 
made during the previous year. Assistance disbursed by 
way of rupee loans in 1999-2000 at Rs.5,221 crore 
showed an increase of 16.7%. 

Disbursements of non-project assistance increased by 
23% to Rs.8,683 crore in 1999-2000 from Rs.7,059 crore 
in 1998-99, mainly on account of substantially higher 
level of disbursements of working capital/short-term 
loans, which grew by 157.9% to Rs.3,809 crore in the 
year under review from Rs.1 ,477 crore during the 
previous year. Disbursements under equipment leasing 
also increased to Rs.347 crore during 1999-2000, from 
Rs. 226 crore in 1998-99. 

Infrastructure Finance 

Infrastructure financing continued to be the Bank's thrust 
area. During 1999-2000, assistance to the infrastructure 
sector under the direct finance products increased by 
12.4% to Rs.8,781 crore and accounted for 33.3% of 
total direct finance assistance. Among the infrastructure 
sector constituents, power and telecom accounted for 
the major share of direct assistance. Total resource 
support, including bills finance, to the infrastructure 
sector amounted to Rs.9,428 crore, constituting 34.5% 
of overall sanctions during the year. Disbursements to 
infrastructure sector, under direct finance, increased from 
Rs.1 ,968 crore in 1998-99 to Rs.2, 125 crore in 1999-
2000. Disbursements to power sector increased to 
Rs.1 ,358 crore in 1999-2000 from Rs.956 crore in 1998-
99. Disbursements to infrastructure sector, including bills 
finance, aggregated Rs.2,596 crore in 1999-2000. 

Assistance to infrastructure sector is expected to pick 
up further in the coming years in view of the recent 
developments on the policy front in different 
infrastructure sub-sectors. During the year, a number of 
State Governments have initiated policy measures aimed 
at reforming the power sector viz. setting up of State 
Electricity Regulatory Commissions (SERCs), unbundling/ 
corporatisation of SEBs, etc. The New Telecom Policy 
(NTP) announced during the year provides for migration 
from a fixed licence fee regime to a system of entry fee 
and revenue sharing mechanism for the existing/new 
licensees. The NTP also permits entry of more players, 
including DoT/MTNL, extension of licence period for 
basic and cellular services from 10 years and 15 years 
respectively to 20 years and opening of long distance 
domestic telephony to private sector from the year 2000. 
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During the year, TRAI was reconstituted with clear 
guidelines to fix tariff and revenue sharing arrangements 
for operators. A separate telecom Appellate Tribunal has 
also been constituted to resolve any dispute between 
operators and DoT. In respect of the road sector, 
developments relate to finalisation of the Model 
Concession Agreement. In regard to the port sector, 
the first draft Model Concession Agreement has been 
prepared. 

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme 

The Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS), 
announced by the Government of India for 
modernisation of textile, jute and cotton ginning & 
pressing industries, through technology upgradation, 
became operational for five years with effect from April 
1, 1999. lOBI has been designateQ as the nodal agency 
under the Scheme for textile indListry (excluding SSI 
sector) and is co-ordinating with all other institutions/ 
banks as well as government agencies. Under the 
Scheme, the beneficiary units are eligible for 
reimbursement of five percentage point on the interest 
charged by the lending agencies in respect of a project 
of technology upgradation. During the year, 82 units were 
sanctioned assistance aggregating Rs.1, 182 crore under 
the Scheme, total disbursements being Rs.339 crore. 

Venture Capital 

During 1999-2000, assistance aggregating Rs. 57.8 crore 
was sanctioned to 11 ventures, registering growth of 
8.2% over that of the previous year (Rs. 53.4 crore). 
Aggregate assistance of Rs.54.5 crore was sanctioned 
during the year to eight new ventures in the field of 
computer software, hardware, electronics and agro­
products. Disbursements during the year aggregated 
Rs. 31 crore, registering growth of 30.2% over Rs. 23.8 
crore disbursed during the previous year. Further, 
contribution aggregating Rs. 23.2 crore was made to 
the corpus of three venture capital funds, viz., South 
Asian Regional Apex Fund, South Asian Regional Fund 
and National Venture Fund for Software and Information 
Technology Industry (NFSIT) promoted by lOBI, SIDBI 
and Ministry of Information Technology, Government 
of India. The Bank has committed Rs.20 crore (Rs.13.3 
crore already disbursed) towards the corpus (Rs. 100 
crore) of NFSIT. 

In view of the new opportunities thrown open by 
developments in emerging sectors like information 
technology, media and entertainment, bio-technology, 
food processing, etc., the Venture Capital Fund Scheme 
has been liberalised in January 2000 to make it more 
flexible and attractive. Further, a dedicated Venture Fund 
for the Information Technology sector is being set up. 
The corpus of the Fund would be Rs. 50 crore to be 
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managed by an Asset Management Company to be 
promoted as a subsidiary of lOBI. 

Environmental Protection 

The Bank is extending assistance to individual 
enterprises, Industrial Wastewater Recycling Plants 
(IWRP) and Common Effluent Treatment Plants (CETPs) 
for investment in pollution prevention measures, under 
the World Bank Line of Credit for Industrial Pollution 
Prevention Projects (I PPP). As on March 31, 2000, 
cumulative drawals under the line of credit for nine 
projects amounted to US$16.82 million. 

The Green House Gas Pollution Prevention (GEP) Project 
agreement was signed in April 1995. The project aims 
at reducing emission of greenhouse gases by increasing 
productivity in selected utilities and encouraging use of 
bio-mass fuels in the sugar industry. Under the 
Alternative Bagasse Co-generation (ABC) component of 
the GEP Project, nine sugar mills implementing co­
generation projects, using bio-mass as fuel and exporting 
surplus power, had been selected for grant of assistance. 
Disbursements under the GEP Project during the year 
amounted toRs. 2.2 crore (US$0.5 million). Cumulative 
commitments and disbursements up to March 31, 2000 
amounted toRs. 28.8 crore (US $7.3 million) and Rs. 12 
crore (US$3.3 million) respectively. 

lOBI is the financial agent of the World Bank for 
appraising projects, administering and disbursing grant 
out of Ozone Trust Fund and overseeing implementation 
of projects aimed at phasing out the use of Ozone 
Depleting Substances (ODS) in industry as a part of the 
ongoing efforts aimed at reducing environmental 
degradation. During the year under review, IDBI 
completed appraisal of six projects for grant of Rs. 7.2 
crore (US$1.65 million) and disbursed Rs.16.7 crore 
(US$3.83 million). Till March 31,2000, appraisal of 76 
projects had been completed, the aggregate grant 
envisaged being Rs.88.1 crore (US$22.1 5 million). 
Disbursements up to March 31, 2000 aggregated Rs.53 .8 
crore (US$ 14.2 million). I DBI earned a fee of Rs.2 crore 
and interest of Rs. 1.4 crore under operation of this 
Scheme. 

Energy Efficiency 
IDBI is the implementing agency for the USAID assisted 
Energy Management Consultation and Training (EMCAT) 
Project aimed at energy conservation in energy- intensive 
sectors and demand side management for efficient use 
of energy sources. Assistance committed under EMCAT 
during the year amounted to Rs. 0.7 crore and 
disbursements amounted toRs. 0.3 crore. Commitments 
and disbursements up to March 31, 2000 aggregated 
Rs. 14.5 crore and Rs. 6.9 crore respectively. For 
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Industrial Energy Efficiency Project (JEEP), the Bank had 
secured a Line of Credit aggregating US$ 150 million 
from the Asian Development Bank (ADB) for the 
purpose of providing financial assistance to specific 
projects for their energy efficiency and related 
environmental improvement projects. During the year, 
the Bank had drawn US$30.63 million under this Line 
of Credit. 

Refinance 
The Bank widened the scope of the Refinance Scheme 
to cover infrastructure/TUFS projects. The extent of 
refinance was also raised from 65% to 80% per project 
in july 1999.1n line with the general downward revision 
in interest rates, lending rates under the Refinance 
Scheme were also reduced. Sanctions under the Scheme 
during the year at Rs.242 crore, showed increase of 
163% over Rs.92 crore in the previous year. 
Disbursements at Rs.229 crore during 1999-2000 more 
than doubled compared to Rs.1 02 crore in the previous 
year. 

Bills Finance 
During the year, rediscounting/ discounting rates under 
Bills Rediscounting Scheme were revised downward, 
as a sequel to reduction in prime lending rate. Similarly, 
interest rates for Direct Discounting of bills were also 
reduced. Sanctions under Bills Finance Schemes 
(comprising Rediscounting and Direct Discounting of 
Bills) were at Rs. 723 crore and disbursements at Rs.528 
crore during the year as against Rs.675 crore sanctioned 
and Rs.476 crore disbursed during 1998-99. Sanctions 
and disbursements under Direct Discounting of Bills 
Scheme increased to Rs. 475 crore and Rs. 352 crore 
respectively from Rs. 1 79 crore (sanctions) and Rs. 1 36 
crore (disbursements) in 1998-99. Sanctions and 
disbursements under Bills Rediscounting Scheme during 
the year, however, declined to Rs. 248 crore and Rs. 
176 crore respectively from Rs. 496 crore (sanctions) 
and Rs. 340 crore (disbursements) achieved during the 
previous year. 

Resource Support to Financial 
Intermediaries 

Following the recommendations of Deepak Parekh 
Committee, IDBI subscribed Rs.250 crore to the US-
64 Scheme of Unit Trust of India, which will be treated 
as permanent capital of the Trust. JDBI also subscribed 
to the rights issues of National Stock Exchange Ltd. 
and IFCI Ltd. to the extent of Rs.7 crore and Rs. 1 01 .2 
crore respectively. During the year, resource support 
to the extent of Rs.587 crore was sanctioned to 
the State-level institutions by way of New Debt 
Instrument (NDI). 
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Industry-wise Assistance 

Industry-wise, the share of electricity generation (26.3%) 
in the overall sanctions was the highest, followed by 
textiles (8.3%), refineries and oil exploration (7 .1 %), 
telecom services (6%), and petrochemicals (4%). 
Together, these five industries accounted for 51.7% of 
total sanctions made during 1999-2000. These five 
industries accounted for 35.2% of total disbursements 
made during the year. 

Purpose-wise I Sector-wise Assistance 

New projects accounted for 42.5% of total sanctions, 
while the share of expansion/diversification/ 
modernisation projects and working capital/short-term 
loan products stood at 21.8% and 35.7% respectively 
of the total sanctions in 1999-2000. Projects in the 
private sector accounted for 78.9% of total assistance 
sanctioned during 1999-2000. 

Restructuring/ Rehabilitation 

Restructuring/ rehabilitation activities assumed 
additional importance in the light of on-going 
consolidation process in the manufacturing sector and 
growing industrial sickness. Rehabilitation packages 
involving restructuring of debt and equity, merger/ 
amalgamation with healthy companies, sale of 
unproductive/surplus assets and rationalisation of 
workforce were evaluated and finalised in respect of a 
number of non-performing and sick companies. The 
Bank was actively involved in restructuring of weak units 
and preparation of turnaround strategy for potentially 
viable sick units. 

During the year, the Bank was appointed as the 
Operating Agency (OA) for 128 cases by the Board for 
Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR). In all 
170 OA reports were submitted to the BIFR. Based 0~ 
the Bank's reports, BIFR sanctioned rehabilitation 
schemes in respect of 14 cases. Cumulatively, up to 
March 31, 2000, the Bank has been appointed as OA 
for 597 cases, of which reports were submitted for 536 
cases. Rehabilitation schemes were sanctioned for 206 
cases and winding up orders were issued for 208 cases 
by BIFR. 

Looking at the limited success achieved in revival of 
sick units through grant of conventional reliefs and the 
need for efficient deployment of funds locked-up in 
unproductive assets, lOBI's efforts have been shifted to 
One Time Settlement (OTS) of dues in hard core cases. 
The settlement terms are arrived at after protracted 
negotiations with a view to limiting the sacrifices. This 
effort releases locked-up funds of the Bank for 
deployment elsewhere. During the year, the Bank 
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Rupee Loans 
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Foreign Currency Loans 
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entered into settlements with 124 OTS cases, in terms 
of which an amount Rs.523 crore is recoverable towards 
principal and another Rs.99 crore towards interest. 
Recovery made in respect of OTS cases during the year 
amounted toRs. 282 crore (Rs. 1 07 crore in the previous 
year). 

Outstanding Assistance 
Total outstanding assistance, including assets given on 
lease (at cost less depreciation), of the Bank as at end­
March 2000, grew by 6.1 % to Rs. 64,585 crore. Details 
of product-wise outstanding assistance for the last two 
years are given below in Table 3. 

<~m) 
(Rs. crore) 

1999 2000 

35144 38322 

7585 8426 

Subscription to Shares, Bonds, Debentures of Industrial Concerns 5494 5492 

~~ 
Equipment Leasing 1089 1245 

"31f-crrrr (aT) 
Sub-total (A) 49312 53485 

'3f[Uf~~~~~~ 
Guarantees for Loan and Deferred Payments 3830 4005 

"31f-crrrr (an) 
Sub-total (8) 53142 57490 

~mr 
Indirect Finance 

~ft&if~ 
Refinance of Industrial Loans 1767 1310 

W1fcffi 
Bills Finance 2336 2031 

~~mur"\TM 
Consideration receivable from SIDBI 2010 1633 
~~~~altt~iff.f<m~~ 
Loans and Investments in Shares and Bonds of Financial Institutions 1633 2121 

"31f-cffrr (l) 
Sub-total (C) 7746 7095 

"¥f(al'T+l) 
Total (8 +C) 60888 64585 

lf.l~<%> 
Growth Rate (%) 11.2 6.1 
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Companies in which IDBI Directors are 
interested 

During 1999-2000, three companies were sanctioned 
assistance (as shown below), in which members on the 
Board of IDBI were Directors: 

Name of the Company 

Chambal Fertilisers and 

Name of Director 
deemed to be interested 

Chemicals Ltd Shri Dipankar Basu 

Phil Corporation Ltd. Shri j. R. Gagrat 

Jindal Vijaynagar Steel Ltd. Dr. S.K. Gupta 

Sanctions to these companies aggregated Rs.265.5 crore. 
As these companies attracted provisions of Section 
9(A)(1) of the IDBI Act, 1964, assistance was sanctioned 
by the Board, in conformity with the provisions of 
Section 9(A)(2) of the said Act, applicable to such cases. 

FEE-BASED SERVICES 

Merchant Banking & Advisory Services 
The Bank has been providing a wide range of merchant 
banking and advisory services, which include issue 
management, project advisory, credit syndication 

• I 

valuation and corporate restructunng. 

The sentiments in the primary capital market witnessed 
signs of revival during the year, mainly fuelled by the 
IPOs from the software sector. in keeping with its focus 
on select equity issues attracting investor interest, the 
Bank managed four public/rights issues and one open 
offer during the year, involving mobilisation of Rs. 377 
crore (four issues for Rs. 350 crore in 1998-99). The 
Bank also successfully executed two assignments for 
private placement of equity and bonds aggregating Rs. 
120 crore. 

Given its experience in project assessment and the 
leading role played by it in evolving financing structure 
for infrastructure projects, project advisory and credit 
syndication services continued to be the core 
strength of the Bank. During 1999-2000, the 
Bank completed 24 project and corporate advisory 
assignments, including those for several reputed public 
sector undertakings. During the year, the Bank 
successfully completed three advisory and syndication 
assignments involving mobilisation of Rs. 6,085 crore 
(one assignment for Rs. 1000 crore in 1998-99). 
The Bank has 19 advisory and credit syndication 
assignments in progress, involving mobilisation of over 
Rs. 13,300 crore. 

During 1999-2000, the Bank earned income of 
Rs. 14.7 crore (Rs. 9.3 crore in 1998-99) through issue 
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management, advisory services, loan syndication 
services and fund management. 

Trusteeship Services 

The Bank accepted 62 debenture trusteeship assignments 
during 1999-2000 in respect of bonds and debentures 
aggregating Rs.3588 crore (Rs. 5563 crore in respect of 
102 assignments in 1998-99). The Bank also accepted 
one assignment as mortgage trustee/security agent to 
foreign lenders as part of corporate trusteeship services. 
The trusteeship assignments with the Bank up to end­
March 2000 aggregated 404 in number and Rs.18,51 0 
crore in value terms. During 1999-2000, the Bank earned 
total fee of Rs. 4.6 crore by way of debenture trusteeship 
services (Rs.3.7 crore in 1998-99). 

Forex Services 

IDBI opens Letters of Credit (LCs) and effects foreign 
currency (FC) remittances on behalf of its assisted 
companies for import of goods and services. The Bank 
also disburses FC loans for project-related Rupee 
expenditure, in line with the prevailing guidelines for 
External Commercial Borrowings (ECB). During the year 
under review, efforts were made to improve the forex 
services provided by the Bank. A Forex Trader Software 
has been implemented which enables speedier 
generation and transmission of LCs and amendments 
through Society for World-wide Interbank Financial 
Telecommunications (SWIFT). The LC and FC operations 
have been decentralised covering more branches to 
further improve customer service. During 1999-2000, 
the Bank earned Rs. 8.5 crore income from such 
activities, as against Rs. 13 crore in 1998-99. 

Treasury Operations 

lOBI has a separate treasury department with an 
Integrated Dealing Room (comprising Rupee and FC) 
for exclusively monitoring the overall liquidity position, 
investment of surplus funds with the objective of 
enhancing yields and to take an integrated view of the 
developments in both money and forex markets. lOBI 
·has been trying to optimise returns on its short-term 
surplus funds through efficient treasury operations. The 
portfolio of treasury was diversified with increasing 
exposure in various instruments, including government 
securities, mutual fund schemes commercial papers, 
Tier-11 bonds of banks, etc. With RBI permitting financial 
institutions to undertake repo transactions, average 
maturity of investments was enhanced from 2 months 
to 3-6 months to obtain higher yields. Risk management 
has been a focus area in treasury operations and steps 
are taken for speedy processing of information thro~gh 
state-of-the-art software package to facilitate qUick 
decision making. 
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FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The operations of Bank generated gross income of 
Rs.8,633.7 crore during 1999-2000, as compared to 
Rs.7,775.3 crore in 1998-99. After deducting Rs.774.1 
crore (Rs.31 0.9 crore in 1998-99) as provisions/ write­
offs for bad and doubtful assets, net income was 
Rs.7,859.6 crore (Rs.7464.4 crore). Interest and discount 
income (net of provisions) arising from the Bank's 
lending operations declined by 2% toRs. 6,224.5 crore. 
During the year, capital gains of Rs. 382.1 crore 
(Rs. 62.2 crore) were booked, while income earned 
through fees and commissions was Rs. 270.3 crore 
(Rs. 212.9 crore). 

During 1999-2000, total expenditure of the Bank 
increased by 11% toRs. 6,832.6 crore. Interest and other 
financial expenses increased by 11 .5% to Rs. 6,482 
crore, forming 94.8% (94.1 %) of the total expenditure. 
Depreciation on account of leased assets increased by 
8% to Rs.197 .3 crore. Establishment and other 
administrative expenses decreased by 8.2% toRs. 153.2 
crore. These continued to be at moderate levels, forming 
only 1.9% (2.2%) of total income and 0.2% (0.2%) of 
total assets. 

Profit before tax for 1999-2000 was Rs. 1,027 crore as 
compared to Rs. 1,300.7 crore in 1998-99. Provision 
for tax for the year amounted to Rs. 80 crore (Rs. 75 
crore). This has left a profit after tax (PAT) of Rs. 947 
crore (Rs. 1,258.9 crore). 

Total assets of the Bank, as on March 31, 2000, at 
Rs. 72,169.1 crore registered an increase of 4.4% over 
Rs. 69,143.5 crore as at end-March 1999. 

Profitability Review 
Unsatisfactory performance of some segments of the 
industry adversely affected the growth in income. 
Average return on assets declined from 11.6% in 1998-
99 to 11.1% in 1999-2000. Financial cost of liabilities 
increased from 9% in 1998-99 to 9.2% in 1999-2000. 
Interest Income as a percentage of earning assets 
declined from 12.2% to 11.2%, while the share of non­
interest income in earning assets increased from 0.7% 
to 1.3%. 

The PAT to average assets ratio during 1999-2000 was 
1 .3% (2% in 1998-99), while the return on average net 
worth for the year was 10.7% (15.1 %). Earning per Share 
and Book Value per Share at year-end were Rs.14.07(Rs 
18.70) and Rs. 134.08 (Rs. 129.15) respectively. 
Employee productivity as represented by Business per 
Employee showed an uptrend from Rs. 39.1 crore to 
41.5 crore. 
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Capital Adequacy 
The Bank continued to maintain sound capital adequacy, 
as represented by the Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 
based on the calculation of risk-weighted assets as per 
RBI norms. The CAR, as at end-March 2000, was 14.5% 
(12.7%). The Tier-1 CAR worked out to 12.3% (12.7%) 
as against the RBI stipulation of 9% for total CAR and 
4% for Tier-1 CAR. During the year the Bank raised 
Rs.1,500 crore as Tier-11 capital. The Debt to Equity ratio 
(including contingent liabilities on account of 
guarantees) worked out to 6.8:1 (6.6:1 ). 

Asset Concentration 
The Bank has been adhering to credit exposure norms 
as part of best practices, which are largely in line with 
RBI's directives to financial institutions on the subject. 
RBI decided to lower the exposure ceiling in respect of 
an individual borrower from the present level of 25% 
to 20% of the bank's capital funds effective April 1, 2000, 
with a view to moving closer to the international 
standard of 15% in phases. Where the existing level of 
exposure, as on October 31, 1999, was more than 20%, 
banks would be expected to reduce the exposure to 20% 
of capital funds over a two-year period (i.e. by end -
October 2001 ). According to extant RBI norms for asset 
concentration, exposure to an individual borrower and 
to a single business group should not exceed 20% and 
50% of the Bank's net worth respectively. Besides, the 
Bank, on prudential considerations, restricts its exposure 
to an industry within 15% of its portfolio. As against 
these norms, the largest exposure to any single company, 
computed on the above lines, formed 12.4% (12.8% in 
1998-99) and to a single business group 20.3% (23.3%) 
of the Bank's net worth as on March 31, 2000. As on 
that date, the Bank's exposure to its ten largest borrowers 
formed 14.1% (13.5% in 1998-99) of its portfolio, while 
its exposure to the top ten business groups constituted 
22.3% (20.6%) of its portfolio. Industry-wise, the Bank 
had the highest exposure to iron and steel at 14.3%, 
followed by electricity generation (9.7%), cotton textiles 
(9%), petrochemicals and fertilisers (Table 4). 

Asset Quality 
In terms of RBI guidelines for asset classification, 86.6% 
(88% in 1998-99) of the Bank's loan and other asset 
portfolio were classified as standard assets in 1999-2000. 
Sub-standard assets constituted 7.1% (7.7% in 1998-99), 
while doubtful assets formed 6.3% (4.3%) (Table 5). Loss 
assets were fully written off. The Bank has made required 
provisions in respect of all its NPAs as well as standard 
assets as per RBI norms. Further, all loan assets of lOBI 
are secured and provide recourse to the borrowers. Net 
NPAs adjusted for the value of collaterals, account only 
for a marginal proportion of the total assets (Table 6). 
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ttl ft"t<fil 4: ~-q'Rl(Cfi'jlff tt~l4dl 
Table 4 : Industry-wise Outstanding Assistance 

~ 31 -.mf'Cfi) As on M arch 31 

~ 
Industry 

~q~ 
Iron & Steel 

~~ 
Electricity Generation 

~CW-f 
Cotton Textiles 

~~ 
Petrochemicals 

~ 
Fertilisers 

~ 
Cement 

q;JlFif q q;JlFif ~ 

Paper & Paper Products 

'ffi;r 'W:R' q 'ffi;r ~ 
Refineries and Oil Exploration 

l{Rqf.ffifu~ 
Man-made Fibre 

UJm CfUll<R' ~ 
Chemical & Chemical Products 

~~ 
Food Products 

l@~Ull<R' 
Basic Industrial Chemicals 

~ Cf ~f.rqfur 
Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 

~~ 
Telecom Services 

IROl~lf.lCRi 
Electronics 

~ ~ ~ ~ 3l1ful<:rt ~ ~ Wlf ~ ~ 
3lfctRCf<i ~ 'lfr'9GR~l ~qlf~cfctl ~~~'R 
~·P"il <f!~ <i f.rcrc;f ~-R&JIGCfl ~ 'Chf ~ jiC1 ~ 
~~CFl"fl (dif~~l6 ). 

fcfrr<i'~crl:IT~~~#mm-rr~~-R&JIGCfl ~ 
#'ffisr~stl ~~CfiRUT~~~ft;R~ 
m'ChBT%~ 3lfctRCf<i ~'Chff.ri:lfursmt 3lR ~ 
lOJR1~~~'Chf '@"RT~~t. ~~# 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~ t fcn ¥9 'ik-R&JIC:Ch ~ ~ ~ ql:fT # R&JIGCfl 

. 311fu:rlftm~. ~~~-R&JIGCI1 ~'R'Uctl 
W7R~fc;rQ:~~~l ~~~#wm-3lR <if<l<<il 

~3q iJI<I<"ACfl~~~~~~~~CfiTCf­
R !S41C:""l1R cvPII<il < ~m~~~f.rrm;:IT~~ 

(~~) 
(Rs.crore) 

1999 2000 • ~'q;J % • ~'Cfil% 
Amount %to total Amount % to total 

6634.2 13.2 7927.9 14.3 

391 3.7 7.8 5370.3 9.7 

4629.5 9.2 4954.5 9.0 

2134.1 4.3 2775.6 5.0 

2786.9 5.6 2691.7 4 .9 

2277.7 4.5 2155.7 3 .9 

2147.9 4.3 2020.2 3.7 

1856.4 3.7 1889.7 3.4 

2014.7 4.0 1771.1 3.2 

1506.2 3.0 1612.4 2.9 

1463.9 2.9 1513.2 2.7 

1404.0 2.8 1466.3 2.7 

1587.6 3.2 1370.4 2.5 

1016.6 2.0 1279.6 2.3 

1069.5 2.1 1253.7 2.3 

The banking industry in the country has witnessed steep 
increase in the NPAs during the last ten years mainly on 
account of delicensing of some of the industries resulting 
in creation of excess capacity and stiff competition from 
the imported items. W ith improvement in the economic 
scenario and restructuring measures initiated by the 
Bank, it is expected that some of the NPAs would 
become performing in next few years. 

lOBI has in itiated several measures for containment of 
NPAs. The Bank has set up Close Monitoring Cells 
{CMCs) for constantly monitoring performance of 
assisted companies to improve recovery and initiate 
timely remedial action. Further, Restructuring 
Committees {RCs) have been set up in various zones to 
tackle NPAs. The RCs look into the long- term viability 
of projects and recommend restructuring schemes to 
various delegated authorities. For expedicious decision 
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diR-Ictii 5 : 31lfur q~ifCh'(Oj (~m) 
Table 5 : Asset Classification (Rs. crore) 

~ ~ ~~~ ¥f ~~~ 
~ l{cf~ ~~~"ij]"G Cfif% mqm;r~ 

~~ Gl~2: ~Cfif% 
Gross Provisions Gross Assets %to % of provisions 
Assets and write- after provisions total and write-offs 

offs and write-offs to gross assets 

31"lmf 1999 "Ch) 
As on 31 March 1999 

llRCfi 
Standard 47376.6 1.6 47375.0 88.0 0.00 

~ 
Sub-standard 4635.5 450.6 4184.9 7.7 9.72 

~ 
Doubtful 3594.8 1289.6 2305.2 4.3 35.88 

"IDf.r 
loss 5.5 5.5 0.0 0.0 100.00 

~ 
Total 55612.4 1747.3 53865.1 100.0 3.14 

311mi2ooo"Chl 
As on 31 March 2000 

~ 
Standard 49424.5 o.o• 49424.5 86.6 0.00 

~ 
Sub-standard 4484.1 429.2 4054.9 7.1 9.57 

~ 
Doubtful 5365.2 1745.4 3619.8 6.3 32.53 

mf.r 
loss 0.2 0.2 0.0 0.0 100.00 

~ 
Total 59274.0 2174.8 57099.2 100.0 3.67 

•ftiircftcn~~-~~~123.56~~(~TJR'Cfi~lR0.25%)Cfif~~f~~PT~t. 
• A general provision of Rs. 123.56 crore (0.25% on outstanding standard assets) has been made as per RBI guidelines. 

d1Rotctii6: f.rcn;r~-f.lau«&~ ~ (~~) 
Table 6 : Net NPAs (Rs. crore) 

creH 31l{f;;fq;f As on March 31 1999 2000 

~~~# 
Number of cases # 1204 1332 
~~~ 
Gross Principal Outstanding 8236 9850 
f.lcffi ~ "{Jfu 
Net Outstanding 6490 7675 
~;j[Uf~ 
Total loan Assets 53865 57099 
~ 3lfu;cff -q f.lcffi fR-~ 3lfu;cff CfiT % 
% of Net NPAs to Total Assets 12.0 )3.4 
~ aniWIT ll f.lcffi fR-~ ~ < ~qrf.1cfi41 ~ "EfCTCti\) CfiT% ® 
%of Net NPAs (Net of Collateral) to Total Assets@ 0.70 1.09 
#~fcffi 

Direct Finance 
® ~qrf~tcf&i~Cfif~~fcffi ~'R~ anfm"§WT~~t. 

Value of collateral represents asset cover available against Direct Finance assets. 
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ft;rQ: ~ Cfllllkt ifi it~ ~fiift:P"4i 1lfocr~r~~. 'lr ~f!Oifel l!i 
4R4i'li'11W"Chl~ ~-Ol!Cl61ll\•u ~ '!,ZJR'~~ 3ffi'~ 
9f414lf\llct~~~ChlS"J4'<il'11q;f.r-cRf(Oilfilf<~l 
~t ~f.raim~ft;rQ: ~ ~filfellli 3ffi'~ 
'5I'J't{f ~fAfCllli Tffocfq,l'Tf'4r~. ~~q,l ~ 
crofCfllfC1Cfl R~~ICfl (3tl ~~ F-=~~~ICfl) ~ ~. ~ 
~~q,l~~-c;ct~~~ 
t Cfli441<.1Cfl~alrt3ll~~~~~~t 
'lr ~f14FC1 ll i ~Cfl<Sll {14 f.mR' ~ Rlllll ffi ~ g"lfcf'"<~l~ ~ 
'R ~ Cfi«fr t 
1999-2000~~~~fAfC1~i~161 ~~~~ 
~~~~"9l'{f~q~~~~ 
~: 198 ~ 30 ~"CR"fcFw~. f~r.PwrffiitGIEiCfllctl1 
~-Ol!Cl614ctl '€i~6\li1Cfl ~ ~ 3'1'it ~ ~ ~ tg "Cfll'fl'r 
~-cR~t. 

~ q,1 ~it~ C1R ~ 3W:r ~ '3[UT l[<'lliCfl"l ~ '3[UT 

fc«Rur~~3TR~~~Tfl!T~. ~atr~~ 
it~~~~~~-~. ~~~mCfllfr 
l1l'tiT 3llRT'4r 1'l1it ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~ 
~ c&!Riifi ~ ~41~4 ~"Cflf ~~7liTm~. 
~ 4R4i'li'11W~~~ ~~ <~) <9RTT~ 
~~ ~~111itlcnfcfi~~~7jfqfq,l7liT~ ~ 
3Wi"Cflf ~ 3TR ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3'1Chl ~ ~ 
~~~~7l{f~. ~m~~~m~ 
1R CfllllRll"l ~ ~ 4R4i'll11 ~ 4Rill<1'1 ~ ~ f.rro;lr 
~~t. ~ 3lCRR' 4R4i'll11 ~ 4Rill<1'1 ~~ qf<4i'll'11 ~ 
CfllllRll"laTR~fcrilrll'w:rr ctCfloflc:hl ~~f.rro;lr~ 
~~~~~'lflf.lll{j~~it9ft1ftidct 4<1~~fe:lctlaiTcR 
~~t. ~~q,l~q,lfTRcrr 3TR ~ '€jqlf~ctCfl 
~. :a:!fClRCffi ~. '3[UT ~~it 4RClct'1 3lW:: ~ 
wmCfiT ~~mrrm~. 
Ttt-RS41GCfi ~ Cfif m-CfR q/ifCfl<OI dif("tctil 7 it~ 
'PITt. 

(Uj;flffl~~ 

mer CXJm ~ < :s~l!arr) fcri:ITll' W:rr Cfim' ~ ffill m 
~ ~-q~~ 3lR~fcri:ITll' ~-q~~ 
"\liTuiTl ~~~ ~~ci'tCfl{OI ~~~Tlffi~ 
m t. ~ ~ ~ lffilt;r ~ s~fdll~i q:;r :!CflliSlC11 

m -q m cfit Wm- Cfi'G ~ fWz ~ ~ <oloflfdCfl ~ cwt ~ 
W. 4Rill<.1olf it~ ~~ffi~ft;rz~~~ l!:cNCfl<OI 

~~~fcnlz~~~~~~m¥t ~ 
3N-l ~~ani~~ 'lfuR~Ol!ICl61f\Cfl 3fR' 3lft1 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ q ~ Wrz 3ltR Cfli{)<Sll< l=J'f:sc1 

making Empowered Committee (EMC) and High 
Powered Committee (HPC) have been set up. The EMC 
is chaired by Deputy Managing Director, while the High 
Powered Committee is chaired by CMD with DMD and 
Executive Directors as members. These Committees 
~consider OTS and restructuring proposals involving 
waivers. 

During 1999-2000, RC considered 161 cases for 
restructuring, while EMC and HPC considered 198 and 
30 proposals respectively. In respect of cases, where 
long term viability is in doubt, legal measures for 
enforcement of security are initiated. 

In order to improve credit quality, credit appraisal and 
delivery systems have been further strengthened. In the 
case of infrastructure sector, a three-tier security 
mechanism - letter of credit, escrow facility and 
government guarantee - has been adopted. Under 
escrow cover, the escrowable capacity is being assessed 
by independent agencies, acceptable to the lenders. A 
condition for opening Trust and Retention Account is 
also stipulated for large projects for depositing all funds 
and proceeds to be utilised in a manner and priority as 
agreed to by the Bank and the client. Through this 
account, entire cash flow is monitored during the 
implementation period and operation phase of the 
projects. The Bank often appoints reputed consultants 
as Lenders' Engineers (LEs) for monitoring 
implementation of the project, as well as various 
financial and technical parameters during the operation 
of a project. The Bank has also been resorting to 
stipulation of additional security such as pledge of 
promoters' equity and other collateral as also conversion 
of loan into equity, etc. 

Industry-wise classification of non-performing assets is 

given in Table 7. 

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES 

With the WTO financial services agreement in place 
and the opening up of the economy, competition in the 
financial sector has been on the rise. The process of 
globalisation of economic activities has gained 
momentum. The Bank has taken strategic initiatives 
aimed at repositioning itself to meet the challenges of 
the emerging competitive environment. Various 
initiatives aimed at group integration of the Bank to attain 
greater synergy in its operations are underway. The Bank 
would reorient its business model to foster cross­
functional, proactive and participative management 
throughout I DBI Group, generating new ideas that would 
further enhance the shareholders' value. As a part of the 
overall strategy, the Bank promoted IDBIIntech Ltd. (Ill) 
to provide world class IT solutions in the international 
as also domestic markets, particularly for the financial 
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Table 7 : Industry-wise Classification of NPAs 

~ 31 ~Cfi) As on March 31 

"31im 
Industry 

~~ 
Cotton Textiles 
~q~ 
Iron & Steel 
~~ 
Food Products 
UlflR'q~~ 

Chemical & Chemical Products 

'l:llTI~ 
Metal Products 
~ q ~ f.ri:rfur 
Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 
llRCf RMr un 
Manmade Fibres 
~q~~ 
Paper & Paper Products 
l('tlftcCfl q l<11f~Cfl ~ 
Plastic & Plastic Goods 
li<A~lf.lcte 
Electronics 

-'l:llTI 
Non-Ferrous Metals 

~~ 
Electrical Machinery 
fi 
Cement 
~ 
Sugar 
~qf{~{l 
Ceramics & Refractories 

CfiT ~'ifct=-41'8 Cfitrrr ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
irR ~ ~ ~ -q ~ "Wr. ~ Cfll4oftfo ~ ~ 'IWT ~ 
~ -q ~ ~ 3H1 HI &;fill Cf ~ ~ -q fcl ~t'4Cfl\ fcffi ~~ fc;r:1: 

Fcl~Ci~Dll ~ ~mflr<hl ~~Cfif.r~ ~~ 
(3lli~)~~~t~~: ~antit~ 
1j;s CfiT ~ TRH ~ \i!nm t_ ~ ~ Cfll <clr{2 wm "chl" ~ 
~ "'{U m ~ 3Wr ~ ~ qf<lll\il'ilarr ~ Cfli~Cf2u 
C1iT fcf\1~1'401, mul~C1if fCI'\1clrf401 ~fcffi;"ffi fCI'\itflflUI ~ 
"'1i §'Ei I( Fa (1 41 \jj '11({ ~ "chl" t 3l '"(1 n I &;fill q f{iii('H ~ m 
"chl" Cfll :() c!ll\ ~ rn "chl" \i!T m t. ~ ~ ri ~ a:rrm "chl" 

\i!RITt fcf> ~ ~~ ~ ~ fcrtiTri"Wrr~ ~ -q 3l1RT fWd 
~ Cfi"G -q ~ '8 4'lC'1 (1(({ "9"fl<f q:){ ~. 

fit f(OI q ~I tn~ f~ I tl ~I ~"Q" ~ ~ ~ tjctfl 
~ 

Cf!!f~~ ~~ ~(1Cl1-ch)"~"ch)" 100 ~~ 

cm;IT~m~$ol!ei:i2~~R1. <~> 

<~m) 
(Rs. crore) 

1999 2000 

-mr :¥f'1iT% -mr F"f'Cfir% 
Amount %to total Amount %to total 

652.3 11.1 973.2 13.8 

708.7 12.1 687.6 9.7 

409.5 7.0 547.4 7.7 

364.3 6.2 505.6 7.2 

342.0 5.8 476.2 6.7 

203.9 3.5 384.0 5.4 

360.7 6.1 346.0 4.9 

202.2 3.4 311.1 4.4 

294.7 5.0 293.2 4.1 

260.~ 4.4 272.6 3.9 

275.5 4.7 259.9 3.7 

151.2 2.6 182.2 2.6 

248.5 4.2 163.6 2.3 

79.5 1.4 154.8 2.2 

111.0 1.9 147.9 2.1 

sector. A dedicated IT Venture Fund is also being set up 
to capitalise on the opportunities thrown open by the IT 
sector. The Bank has introduced new structured 
products, viz. financing contractors of industrial projects, 
financing of receivables, and vendor financing to meet 
the emerging needs of the corporate clients. Business 
plans are being worked out to commence international 
operations. These initiatives are expected to go a long 
way in strengthening the position of the Bank as a 
premier financial institution in the country. 

joint Venture (JV) with Principal Financial 
Group 

IDBI entered into a JV agreement during the year with 
the Principal Financial Group, USA, a Fortune 500 
company, through its subsidiary Principal Financial 
Group (Mauritius) Ltd., for participation in the equity 
and management of IDBI Investment Management 
Company Ltd. (IIMCO), an erstwhile 100% subsidiary 

-----------------------------------31 ------------------------------------



qir~crm--q~~~~ 5ooqir%~ 

~ lfll$~f-WR1 Wf, ~~~~W-IT~ 
lf)l$~f~ltlC1 wr <~> R;r. ~~%~~m~ 
f<fim~. ~ ~ftift:r:R;rwrqir ~ qir ~-q '@lR 

'l:lfurr M. ey:n ~ 3l1RT fcpflft~ ctl Cf ~ CfiT $~t"IIC1 Cfl\ 

~~~~~m-. ~f.Wt~~~ {@{@CI 

~ ~it~~ 04CI:eltl if fclctf*lct 'CfitiT ~ m "04TQCfi 

~-~~Cfi'W~~~Cfil 3R~1Jl::r~ 
- ~~~tfi.ft;r. iPT~i. 

~~cr~ey:n~~~wrort ~~~ 
~ \lfR qn;IT f.Wt ~ ~ Wr ~ 6fts <M ~ cr 'qiTr 
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'EfC'ffi ~ G{ ~ CfiT "C1N 30ffi ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ 
3ftRT ~ 3'!m" ~ 1R ~ -e:t q;;q em. ~ qf{oii4'!;CI'(<'4 

~3'ffl'"{'cRqf;,sii)cq ffilRf 100 3llm~~ 1998-99~ 
"" 13.4%~~1999-2ooo-q12.1%~mlft. ~~ 

~GRH qfo&4'TIC1 4R4Cf<:lcti ~ 4.9 ~~ 5.2 ~ml'f'CIT. 

of the Bank. lOBI and Principal Group hold equal share 
in the equity of IIMCO. Both the partners would pool 
their respective expertise and strength to develop and 
expand the business of IIMCO in the areas of 
administration and management of mutual funds, 
record-keeping of provident funds, etc. Following the 
JV agreement, IIMCO has since been renamed as lOBI­
Principal Asset Management Co. Ltd. 

RESOURCES 

The Bank raises resources from both the wholesale 
market and retail market. The principal sources of funds 
from the wholesale market are issues of Omni Bonds 
(private placements and on-tap bonds), Certificates of 
Deposit, Term Money Bonds and Mumbai Inter-bank 
Offer Rate (MIBOR)-Iinked bonds. The sources of funds 
from the retail market are issues of unsecured bonds 
(lOBI Flexi-bonds Series), Fixed Deposits and Capital 
Gains Bonds/Deposits. 

The Bank raised resources through introduction of 
innovative instruments, tapping new potential markets 
and widening its investor base through extensive 
marketing and distribution network. The Bank raised 
Rs. 8,500 crore (Rs.15,820 crore in 1998-99) through 
domestic borrowings and Rs. 687 crore (Rs.502 crore 
in 1998-99) through foreign currency borrowings/ 
drawals against the existing lines of credit. The lower 
level of gross borrowings was on account of lower 
requirement of funds for debt repayments, higher 
recovery of principal from the clients and draw-down 
of cash balance. 

Rupee Borrowings 
Total rupee resources raised by the Bank during 1999-
2000 amounted to Rs.8,500 crore. These comprised 
Omni Bonds-private placement (Rs. 5,526 crore), 
Certificates of Deposits (Rs. 489 crore), IDBI Flexibonds 
Series 7 and 8 (Rs.2,079 crore), Fixed Deposits and 
Capital Gains Bonds/ Deposits (Rs.329 crore). The Bank 
raised Rs. 77 crore by way of MIBOR-Iinked bonds at a 
fine rate of MIBOR + 125 bps. lOBI bonds were rated 
AAA by OCR India Pvt. Ltd., apart from CRISIL and 
CARE, indicating the highest safety with regard to timely 
payment of interest and principal. 

Taking advantage of the declining interest rates 
scenario, IDBI brought down the interest rates on its 
market borrowings during the year. Consequently, the 
incremental cost of rupee borrowings declined by more 
than 100 basis points from 13.4% p.a. in 1998-99 to 
12.1% p.a. during 1999-2000. The incremental 
maturity increased from 4.9 year to 5.2 year during 
the period. Overall cost of borrowing was moderated 
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Table 8 : Average Return and Cost 

aftmf~ 
Average Return 

aftm1 'cl1lTff 
Average Cost 

~ 
Margin 

fq~~n~~ 
~~~~~it'U 259 ~m~ amur 
~~. QOQ0'1~s~~mu~~1oo~~ 
'5'i'ffi' ~ ~ ~Cfif llt 1999 it lU amur~ ~. ~ 
1999 it~~'l1m'fit~ qft4l\l1'11aiT~~'Ei61ll('11 ~~ 
~ ~ -::rt'ftq; cnr ~ ~ m -::rt'ftq; $~ eif2 ~ 
(lB~) ~ m~ 50 f'"ifC1ll'1 ~ '5'i'ffi 'Ctl1 ~~ ~ 
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through exercising call options on high cost rupee 
borrowings to the tune of Rs. 1,020 crore during the 
year (Table 8). 

(o/o) 

1998-99 1999-2000 

11.6 11.1 

9.0 9.2 

2.6 1.9 

Foreign Currency Borrowings 
The drawals under the existing lines of credit amounted 
to Rs. 259 crore. The syndicated loan of US$ 1 00 
million arranged by ANZ Grindlays Bank was fully 
drawn in May 1999. In December 1999, the Bank 
signed the fourth line of credit for US$ 50 million with 
the Nordic Investment Bank (NIB) for providing 
financial assistance to projects in India with Nordic 
interest. The NIB line has a maturity of 10 years and 
carries interest at the rate of US$ LIBOR + 110 bps. 
The Bank maintains a credit rating for its foreign 
currency borrowings from three international rating 
agencies, viz. Standard & Poor's (S&P), Moody's and 
Japan Rating and Investment Inc. (R&I) which have 
assigned rating of BB, Ba2 and BBB respectively on 
par with sovereign rating. 

Outstanding Debt 
Outstanding debt of I DB I, as at March 31, 2000, stood 
at Rs.57,178.2 crore showing an increase of 7.9% over 
the previous year. Of these, rupee borrowings comprised 
Rs. 46,444 crore (Rs.41,748 crore in 1998-99), while 
foreign currency borrowings accounted for the 
equivalent of Rs. 10,734 crore (Rs.11,220 crore) 
(Table 9). The share of low cost funds, i.e. debt from 
Gol and RBI at Rs. 3106.4 crore declined from 6.5% as 
at end March 1999 to 5.4%. 

Risk Management 
In order to manage its exposure to various risks, the 
Bank has, with the approval of its Board, put in place 
an appropriate risk management system specifying the 
risk policies, tolerance levels (risk limits), monitoring 
mechanism and reporting system. The Bank has an Asset 
Liability Management Committee (ALCO), which meets 
regularly to monitor market risks viz. liquidity, interest 
rate and foreign exchange risks. The Bank has been 
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Table 9 : Outstanding Debt 

~ 31 ~cR As on March 31 

'~Ratlt~ 
Bonds & Debentures 

'qffif-q~ 
Issued in India 
'qffif~~~ 
Issued outside India 

'ilqi(i"ICii 
Deposits 

"3IIR 
Borrowings 

m~ 
RBI 
'qffifmm 

GOI 

~· Other Sources 
'qffif-q 

Inside India 

'qffif~~ 
Outside India 

!i'l' 
Total 

~~~~f.r<rtlrn~~~~~~- ~m 
~~~~~ ~4e;.,~7~<1flr <~) ~~m 
a:RRR%! 3fn:f.!qc;r~ ~ (~) Wlf ~~~ 
~ (tcl'it) 1R~~~~~~~l1l"5ITCfirlWH 31h: 
300f.rRRT~~~ft1lrim~m~. ~~~ 
~~~~3ltt~~~~~~~ 
~~~~llir~~~~~ ~~cR"Cfill 
~~~- ~:::r ~~~~ ( CNC1~4) wmmCfir3ffi" 
~~~wn~~~mr~ 1999lt~~ 
1lir 3lfuf-~~tm"-~Cfif~~t. 
~ 1999 itfti.rcf~:::r~Cfir~~~~ 
(~}/~~~(~~)~~1999lt~ 

~ro~~"!It\R~. ~~~:::r~ 
~~~~~an~31Tt~~~it~3ltt~ 
~ 31Tt~ ~ fcfiit ~ 226 ~ -m- ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~- if 31Tt~ ~;r[UT ~~Cfii1~ 3ltt 
~ qfhliC1oii ~~~~~~~~~fcfiirllir. 
~~~~~~~~~it-qrf~~~ 
~ 14 ~~~~fcfiit~ 555 ~ 3l1100-sle1\ 
~ Cfii(AJRCh "'iR ~ ~ ft;r:; 1 3 ~ ~ 3lm ~ ~ 
~%'. ~~~~~~~~¥T1f1~ 
~~~~~~%g~fcfiirllir. 

<~m) 
(Rs. crore) 

1999 2000 

35524.7 41509.5 

3465.9 2466.7 

2092.3 1752.7 

2000.0 1740.0 

1455.8 1366.4 

675.1 75.0 

7754.0 8267.9 

52967.8 57178.2 

preparing Liquidity Gap report for liquidity risk 
management and Interest Rate Sensitivity (IRS) and 
Duration reports to measure and monitor the potential 
impact of interest rate risk on Net Interest Income (Nil) 
and Economic Value of Equity (EVE). During the year 
under review, efforts were made to match the duration 
of assets and duration of liabilities so as to reduce the 
incidence of interest rate risk. The Bank has streamlined 
its Asset Liability Management (ALM) system and has 
implemented the ALM guidelines issued by the RBI in 
December 1999. 

In July 1999, RBI allowed institutions to undertake Rupee 
Interest Rate Swaps (I RS)/Forward Rate Agreements (F RA) 
as also repo transactions in August 1999. I DBI has since 
undertaken IRS transactions on underlying fixed/floating 
rate liabilities and seven outstanding IRS contracts with 
total notional principal of Rs. 226 crore were executed. 
These IRS transactions were undertaken for reducing 
debt servicing cost and for hedging interest rate risk 
associated with rupee operations. 

As part of foreign currency liability management, the 
Bank entered into 14 interest rate swaps during the year, 
including 13 interest rate basis swaps, for a notional 
principal amount of US$ 555 million. The Bank's swaps 
were concluded to hedge the interest rate risks under 
the US dollar-denominated single currency pool. 
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Table 10 : Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities 

qtf 
Year 

2000-01 

2000-02 

2002-03 

2003-04 

2004-05 

:?1 4 '(SII fh11 CfiT '('Ct '(('0 4 

~Chl¥1~it 72 .14% Chl~~~ 'lffi(fWCf1R" 

~~~m corfc1ctil11 ) . 

ctlfc1ttil11 : ~ 2000 ifi' 3Rf~ 4'1q~!IIRdl 'ctlT~ 
Table 11 : Shareholding Pattern as at end-March 2000 

¥1q«mc:n'icn1" ~ 
Category of Shareholders 

~ 

'liffii~ 

Government of India 

fcn:Wr~ 
Financial Institutions 

~ cf;qf.r<rt 
Insurance Companies 

~ 
Banks 
zyrr cf;qf.r<rt 
Domestic Companies 

~~~ 
Foreign Institutional Investors 

~ 
Individuals 

a:pJ 

Others 

~ 
Total 

Liquidity 

The Bank has effectivel y managed its business and 
liability mix and is thus comfortably placed in the area 
of liquidity in the years to come. Details of assets and 
liabilities outstanding at end- March 2000 and which 
are maturing over the next fi ve years are indicated in 
Table 10. It is proposed to pre-pay high cost debt 
of Rs . 4,000 crore by exercising call option during 
2000-01 0 

c~m) 
(Rs. crore) 

4R4Cfqitm~ 4R4Cfditm~ 
Maturing Assets Maturing Liabilities 

17561 961 4 

9306 6506 

8132 8500 

8585 6992 

5671 7997 

Shareholding Pattern 
The Government of India continues to be the majority 
shareholder with a holding of 72.1 4% in the total equity 
of the Bank (Table 11 ). 

mfur~ctt~ ~'ctlT% 
Number of % to total 

Shares held 

48,55,80,000 72 .14 

1 ,04, 16,686 1.55 

1,93,68,466 2.88 

2,23,88,837 3.33 

2,84,44,939 4.23 

25,76,018 0.38 

7,31,66,731 10.87 

3,11 ,51,623 4.62 

67,30,93,300 100.00 

---------------------------------35 ---------------------------------



f.t4~1Cfi~ 
~ 3ltR ~ qir ~ ~ "9GR CfiG CR f.m'R 
~cn«rr~~-~~~W:it~(~)~~ 
qif f.liiCfllllcti CRf.rciRurCfi"G~ 3R1fcU ·~~~ 

~ fc;R ~-~ 3ltt ·~ ~ ~ ~ fc;R ~­
~ gf~CfllaiT~ ~ ~ ~ qir altt ~ ci!HCfll:ft ~ 
~ f~ICfllllctl ~ ~qif~~Cfi"Gqif~-q-CfiGtl~ 
~- ~gffiJCfllarr-q~,~i:ef~:tH, §«iittl2 :ef2f4icfl2fqRc"cilTU 

"Cfl"G anK~ 91Sti4Pict ~qif ci!HCfll:ft -ey"l"f4tt ~~­
~ ~~~'R~~-~ 3llHr f.liiCfllllctl 

CR '31H -~ f.rciRur 'ifi"CfiH!Cfi~t ~ 3lfuftRT~ Cflll!full! 

~~ a:Flf CfllllfC14'f-q~ 'IPTG:tf'1 ~~~~~ 
~~~-qf.l~:tlchlCR 'lltfG:tR ~"ci1Tffi~~~ 
~ "9GR qif \lffffi t 

~qif"1~f'IM ~Cfil 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -q-~ ~ :tll:ftRCfll<el'llf~Cfl 

~~~crif~fc;r"Q;Clil<ffir~~~~ 
(~) qir ~ atr-q- '('CI{Jcijt II< afR~m~YGR"Cfl"G 

tg m qfhnci1'11arr ~ fc;R ~ ~ "ci1ltr ~. Cfl!f ~ ~ 
~ ~ qir ¥~" 1 71 .3 ~ mqif \Tf.!P:t~ qif "l"f4T. ~ 
m~~ 348 ~fcicmTCfll%41 <~) qir~YGR-qif 
~ mrr.r 3ltt snenr 1<hl qif ~ ~ oqfcRl~ ~ fc;R 66 

~~t 

'16c:"il'{uf -1Ydtlct ~ ~ ~-fc:r1:r.rl "CflT ~lRilf6ct ~ ~ 
~ ~ 'IWT ~ ~ -q ~ 'Etl'lf~Cfl ~ 'R ~~~ 
~/914lf;-jjct Cfl{ffit Cfl!f~~~~ 56.2 ~mqif 
~~ 38 ~/'€1UlC1'1 9141f~ct fcm. ~~~ 
qir fcf;f)"lr ~ "9GR ~ ~ ~ ~ 'R ~ qir 

914if;-jjct ~ ~~ Cfli4CflC11'"fl qir 'if~" roRII6'1 ~~l 
~WfiK~rwrr~fc;R 'IIITG:tR tg~~~ ~ <eC116Cfll:ft 

~CR110'1"~~~ 9fdftdct ~ altt ~ 
~~-

~ ~ 'Et'IO<:Il!Cflctf ~ ~ ~ -q 3ltRT ffi ~ "ci1ltr -niD. ~ 
~ ~ mr ~ qif ll1fr fcrcmT fcffi ~. ~ ~ f.mr 
~qif~~~CR~~- ~"'€tfllfuCR~ 
~~'ZCf~mr~~~~~4R4lcii'11aiT 
qif *!'l'("<llalT ~ "6"C1" ~ ~ 'Et'lf.<:lct ~thlUI 3T4""iH tg ~ 
~mCfiVIT~. 

~fi(io1 Q\~if.Uf fctcn1~ f.lfir < l(el(ill(*i > 
~ -q- af) wn ICfl -czct ¥1<~1eJ ~ qir ro Rllrnct ro ~ ~ ~ 
1996 -q-Gfurur C?>f~l41t ~~WTo;r (~) ~~-q 

Investor Relations 
IDBI always endeavours to provide effective services to 
its investors. The Bank's Investor Relations Department, 
apart from redressal of complaints, has taken initiatives 
in preventing occurrence of complaints by educating 
the investors through the medium of booklets viz. 
'Guidelines for the benefit of IDBI shareholders' and 
'Guidelines for the benefit of IDBI Bondholders' 
containing procedural aspects involved in transfer/ 
transmission, issue of duplicate certificates/warrants, etc. 
These guidelines are also accessible at IDBI web-site. 
Investors can also seek redressal of their grievances on­
line. Further, Investor Guidance Cell has been opened 
at Head Office and at certain other centres to guide 
investors in various matters and provide prompt services 
to them. 

PROMOTIONAL ROLE 
IDBI continued to support established accredited 
Voluntary Agencies (VAs) working for physically/ 
socially disadvantaged sections of the society in various 
parts of the country, for their projects to provide self­
employment as also employment in the industrial 
sector. During the year under review, aggregate amount 
of Rs. 171 .3 lakh was sanctioned to such agencies. 
The Bank also supported 348 Entrepreneurship 
Development Programmes (EDPs), including 66 
programmes for persons with background in science 
and technology. 

As part of its efforts to promote exchange of views on 
important policy issues, IDBI has been organising 
sponsoring conferences/seminars on subject of topical 
interests. During the year, the Bank sponsored 38 
seminars/conferences by extending assistance of Rs. 56.2 
lakh. The Bank has also been promoting research activity 
by extending financial support to research organisations 
and sponsoring studies on issues of topical interest. These 
activities are guided by a Research Advisory Forum set 
up by the Bank, comprising academicians/researchers 
of eminence. 

The Bank continues to play its apex role as a co­
ordinating agency. It is the convenor of the Standing 
Co-ordination Committee of development financial 
institutions, banks and investment institutions set up by 
RBI. The main objective of the Committee is to evolve 
guidelines for a co-ordinated approach towards 
resolution of issues relating to projects assisted jointly 
by the institutions and banks. 

South Asian Development Fund (SADF) 
SADF was set up under the umbrella of South Asian 
Association of Regional Co-operation (SAARC) in 1996, 
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with the objective of promoting industrial and 
infrastructure development in the region. Bangladesh, 
Bhutan, India, Maldives, Nepal, Pakistan and Sri Lanka 
are members of SADF. IDBI is the nodal agency for 
India under the aegis of the Ministry of External Affairs, 
Government of India. The Fund, which has a rotating 
Secretariat, has been with IDBI for about two years. 
IDBI Chairman, who has been the Chairman of the 
Fund, has initiated steps for increasing the Fund size 
and setting up of a permanent Secretariat of the Fund 
in the overall interest of the SAARC region. 

ORGANISATION 

Board of Directors 

During the year, the Board of Directors met 11 times. 
The Executive Committee, constituted by the Board of 
Directors and empowered to sanction financial 
assistance and exercise other powers delegated to it by 
the Board, met on 14 occasions. With effect from July 
22, 1999, the Government of India nominated 
Shri Devi Dayal, Special Secretary, Banking Division, 
in place of Shri C. M. Vasudev, on the Board of IDBI. 
Shri R. P. Goenka resigned from th~ Board with effect 
from March 1 0, 2000. The Board wishes to place on 
record its appreciation of the services rendered by Shri 
C.M. Vasudev and Shri R.P. Goenka. Shri S.K. 
Chakrabarti, Executive Director of the Bank, was 
appointed as Whole Time Director, designated as Deputy 
Managing Director (DMD) with effect from March 16, 
2000. 

Corporate Governance 

It has been the endeavour of the Bank to achieve the 
highest standards of corporate governance. It is 
committed to enhance the shareholders' value over a 
sustained period of time, remaining, at the same time, 
accountable to all other stake-holders. It also aims at 
achieving desirable level of transparency and disclosures 
within the framework of legal provisions and banking 
conventions. 

Being a statutory organisation set up under an Act of 
the Parliament, the composition of the Board of 
Directors is prescribed by the IDBI Act, 19?4: T~~ 
Board can have maximum 12 directors, consiSting 
a Chairman and a Managing Director, appointed ~y 
the Government of India (both functions can e 
assumed by the same person) a Whole Time Director 

' t on 
to be appointed by the Governmen f h 
recommendations of the Board, two officials 0 dt i 
Government, three directors having special kn~wle d g: 
professional experience in diverse fields nom mate Y 
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the Central Government and four Directors elected by 
the shareholders other than the Government of India. 
At present, the positions of Chairman and Managing 
Director have been combined into one. A Whole Time 
Director has been appointed by the Government of 
India with effect from March 16, 2000. Currently, the 
Board comprises 10 Directors, of whom five are 
independent professionals and one industrialist. The 
professionals include a management consultant, a 
former banker, a reputed solicitor, an industrial 
economist and a technocrat manager. lOBI is benefited 
by their rich experience and expertise. The Board is 
actively involved in shaping the policy and practices 
of the Bank and reviewing its performance. 

Committees 

The Bank has constituted a number of committees, at 
the level of the Directors and officials. The sub­
committees of the Board are: 
a) Executive Committee 
b) Audit Committee 

Executive Committee 

The Executive Committee, which meets every month, 
deals with sanctions of assistance and other operational 
matters. In terms of Delegation of Powers, as approved 
by the Board, all project proposals for sanction of 
assistance above Rs. 50 crore and all sanction proposals 
where the project cost or total exposure in a company 
exceeds Rs.200 crore, are submitted to the Executive 
Committee. The Board/Executive Committee also 
decides on the matters relating to Business Plans, 
Resource Mobilisation, Investments, Capital 
Expenditure, Risk Management System, etc. 

Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee, consisting of five directors, is 
headed by an independent professional director. The 
Audit Committee acts as an interface between the 
management and the statutory and internal auditors 
overseeing the internal audit functions. It reviews the 
audit programmes, reports and compliance; it approves 
annual/quarterly accounts, holds periodic dialogue with 
the statutory auditors and Internal Audit Department and 
executives and reviews compliance with the reports of 
regulatory authorities. 

Regional Advisory Committees 

lOBI has set up five Regional Advisory Committees 
comprising persons having intimate knowledge of the 
problems and prospects of industries in the respective 
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regions, technocrats, academicians, etc, to guide and 
advise lOBI zonal offices in the matter of balanced and 
accelerated industrial development of the respective 
regions. 

Official Committees 
Following the recommendations of Booz Allen & 
Hamilton, credit decisions have been made virtually 
committee based. All sanctions and credit related matters 
are approved by the Credit Committee at head office 
and Zonal Committees at zone level. While the Credit 
Committee is headed by the DMD, the Zonal 
Committees are headed by the Chief General Managers 
in-charge of the zones concerned. The Credit Committee 
meets every week and the Zonal Committees every 
fortnight. When considered necessary, e.g. in the cases 
of large projects involving new or sophisticated 
technology or projects of a nature not handled earlier, 
the Bank draws upon the expertise of outside 
professionals by constituting Ad-hoc Committees to 
which proposals are referred for advice. 

High Powered Committee 
The Board of IDBI during the year constituted the High 
Powered Committee headed by CMD with DMD and 
all the Executive Directors as members. The Committee 
deals with restructuring and one time settlement cases 

of larger size. 

Empowered Committee 
The Empowered Committee, consisting of senior 
executives and headed by the DMD, deals with and 
recommends all cases relating to settlement of dues from 

clients. 

Other Committees 
Besides, there are other committees like Asset-Liability 
Management Committee for risk management, 
Disinvestment Committee for approving sale of 
securities, Information Technology Committee for 
deciding on IT-related matters and Internal Audit 
Committee for monitoring audit functions. 

Audit 
I DBI has a full fledged Internal Audit Department at head 
office besides audit cells at zonal offices. The accounts 
of the Bank are audited by two firms appointed as per 
recommendation of RBI. In addition, the Bank is subject 

to off-site and on-site supervision by RBI. 
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Information Technology 
The Bank initiated the process of selection of a suitable 
Integrated Banking Package (IBP) solution for catering 
to processing, integration and Management Information 
System (MIS) requirements related to various products. 
A leading international consulting firm is in the final 
stages of submitting their recommendations on the 
solution. With this, lOBI information system will be 
further strengthened and will also facilitate timely risk 
management analysis. Information Technology 
Department (lTD) has developed an in-house package 
for asset-related products for ALM. 

lTD has taken steps to enhance the IT skills of the staff 
by organising conferences/training programmes. The 
training programmes covered server-related 
applications, generation of day-to-day reports, etc. 
During the year, lTD implemented two systems viz. 
Money Market for (treasury & funding) and Integrated 
Administrative System with four modules. Intranet 
applications have been developed and web-browsing 
facilities expanded. 

Y2K Compliance 
The Bank had smooth transition to the year 2000. During 
the transition, no Y2K problem was noticed and all the 
systems functioned normally. The Bank incurred total 
expenditure of about Rs. 340 lakh towards Y2K 
compliance. 

Manpower, Recruitment and Reservations 

During the year 1999, the Bank recruited 103 
employees, including 19 persons belonging to the 
Scheduled Castes (SC), 2 to Scheduled Tribes (ST) and 
30 to Other Backward Classes (OBC) (Table 12). As at 
end-March 2000, the Bank had on its rolls 3008 
employees comprising 1444 officers (including 

tt1Rot41112 : 1999~at~~ir'ifrfif, at:&\lftia &t'1\itiM ~a-R~~~"'ffi 
Table 12 : Recruitment of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes in 1999 

(¥J""CflT %) (%to total) 

~ "P~ W.'ilf~ ~ • ..-.'ilf. at:fir:'f. at.'ilf. at.'i.'ilf. at.w."if. 
Cadre Total Recruited SC;; .... ST OBC sc ST OBC 

~(~I) 
Officers (Class I) ·30 5 - 7 16.67 - 23.33 
fc1ftlq;) ll ( ~ Jll ) 
Clerical (Class Ill) . 5.8 8 ~,2 ..•. 19 13.79 3.45 32.76 
~~(~IV) 

'~'·il· .. 
I 
~ .. 

Sub-Staff (Ciass·IV) 15 6 - \:. .7.4 . 40.00 - 26.67 .... -... 
·r· ~ ··••• '·'f. 

~ 103 19 2 , · ao 18.45 1.94 29.13 Total 
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professionals in accounting, management, engineering, 
law, computers, banking as well as economics), 929 
clerical staff and 635 sub-staff. Of these, the number of 
SC, ST and OBC employees was 221, 56 and 33 
respectively among the officer cadre; 156, 64 and 54 
among Clerical Staff; and 218, 53 and 13 among sub­
staff. The overall representation of SC, ST and OBC 
categories in the Bank, was 19.78%, 5.75% and 3.32% 
respectively. As on that date, there were 92 ex­
servicemen and 50 physically handicapped persons in 
the employment of the Bank. 

Human Resources Development 
During 1999-2000, IDBI organised 107 training 
programmes covering 2004 participants. The Bank 
conducted 46 programmes for officers on its operations 
and various related functions. Emphasis was laid on 
project appraisal, business communication, stress 
management, time management, presentation skills, 
etc. Two eight - week Executive Development 
programmes and two six-week Management 
Development programmes were conducted. The Bank 
also conducted 29 computer programmes covering 361 
participants. 
The Bank nominated 436 officers and other staff 
members to external training programmes organised by 
various institutions in India and 19 officers were 
nominated to attend training programmes/seminars/ 
workshops/summit abroad. 

During the year, the Bank conducted 29 programmes 
for the benefit of 604 Class Ill staff members. Three 'Staff 
Development Programmes' were held for the Class Ill 
staff. The objective of the programmes was to fam i I iarise 
the participants with various aspects of direct financing, 
recent developments in the field of financial services 
and behavioural sciences. Special emphasis was given 
to presentation skills and the participants had to make 
presentation on topics related to either project finance, 
rehabilitation finance or venture capital. In all, 80 Class 
Ill staff members participated in these innovative 
programmes. Further, three programmes were organised 
for the benefit of subordinate staff, covering 9 1 

participants. 

INTERNAL AUDIT 

Internal audit function of the Bank is overseen and 
directed by two Committees viz. Audit ~ommittee o; 
Board (ACB) and In-house Audit Committee (lAC) 0 

senior executives. During the year, ACB was 
reconstituted and the number of Directors on ~he 
Committee was increased from three to five (includl~g 
the DMD of the Bank). ACB held eight meetings, while 
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lAC met three times during 1999-2000. Scope and 
coverage of audit, as also the number of audits 
undertaken was increased in line with the emerging 
business needs and decentralised operations. 
Operational audits numbering 38 in respect of all the 
branch offices and 22 major departments at head office 
were completed during the year as against 17 and 11 
audits undertaken in the previous year. Besides, financial 
audit of all loan accounts and other financial transactions 
continued through Zonal Audit Cells (ZACs) located at 
Calcutta, Chennai, New Delhi & Mumbai and officers 
deputed from Internal Audit Department. Steps have 
been initiated for taking up computerised information 
systems audit either through in-house teams or by outside 
consultants. The process is scheduled to commence 
during 2000-01. A seminar was organised with the 
support of Bankers' Training College, RBI, in lOBI Tower, 
to familiarise the staff in undertaking audits through IT 
tools/packages. 

Activities of Vigilance Department 
In pursuance of Government of India guidelines, a full­
fledged Vigilance Department was set up in the Bank in 
February 1994. The main tasks of the Vigilance 
Department are: (a) to function as a resource to the top 
management for carrying out investigation into 
complaints; (b) to suggest corrective measures for 
improving the control systems and compliance of laid 
down procedures; (c) to carry out preventive vigilance 
exercises; and (d) to maintain close liaison with Central 
Vi~ilance Commission (CVC), CBI, RBI, etc. A senior 
officer of RBI on deputation is presently functioning as 
C_h~ef Vigilance Officer (CVO) for overseeing the 
VIgilance functions of the Bank. The role assigned to 
the CVO, inter-alia, includes detailed examination of 
the existing systems and procedures with a view to 
eliminating or minimising factors, which provide 
opportunities for corruption or malpractices, planning 
and -~nforcement of regular inspections, location of 
sensitive spots, apart from ensuring prompt observance 
of Conduct Rules relating to integrity, including 
statements of assets and acquisitions by officials of the 
Bank . 

As a _sequel to annual action plan, the Department 
exammed the operational aspects of some of the branch 
offices/departments in head office, analysed internal 
audit reports, maintained liaison with various 
Government agencies/RBI for sharing vigilance related 
data apart from organising training programmes on 
preventive vigilance and vigilance mechanism for 
creating awareness among senior officials of the Bank. 
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In addition, the Department ensured submission and 
scrutiny of reports regarding annual property returns. 
The Department has initiated necessary steps for 
compliance of all the instructions issued by eve from 
time to time. Other important measures initiated to 
strengthen the preventive vigilance machinery include 
introduction of manual of instructions for various 
departments. 

Progressive Use of Hindi 
In accordance with guidelines laid down by the Central 
Government for progressive use of Hindi in official work 
and also to maintain the progress achieved, effective 
steps were taken during the year. Efforts were made to 
increase correspondence in Hindi at various offices. 
Hindi was used at all points of public contacts. The Bank 
was awarded Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield in the 
Financial Institution's category for the year 1998-99 
continuously for the fourth time. The Bank's offices at 
Bhopal, Chandigarh, Chennai, Guwahati, Hyderabad, 
Jaipur, Jammu, New Delhi and Patna also received prizes 
for their excellent performance in the use of Hindi. The 
Bank's Hindi magazine 'Vikas Prabha'was also awarded 
third prize in House Magazine competition organised 
by RBI. The Bank's House Journal 'Shree Vayam' was 
awarded three prizes for the use of Hindi and 'Vikas 
Prabha' received one prize in House Magazine 
competition organised by the Association of Business 
Communicators of India. During the year under review, 
steps were taken to increase the use of Hindi on the 
computer systems. The Bank successfully organised an 
inter-bank 'coin a caption' competition on the occasion 
of golden jublee year of official language Hindi. A 
conference of Hindi officers of the Bank was organised 
in New Delhi on 'Challenges of 2P' century- Role of 
Hindi and regional languages'. During the year, the Bank 
made effective use of Hindi in its Flexibond 
advertisements and other publicity material, so that the 
information of its various schemes and services reach 
out to the common man. 

Premises 
During the year, construction of the Bhubaneswar 
branch office building was completed, and part of ~he 
building has been leased to IDBI Bank Ltd. The off•ce 
building at CBD-Belapur has been made operational 
and part of the premises has been let out to I DBI Bank 
Ltd. and Investor Services of India Ltd. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 
The recovery in industrial growth witnessed in the 
previous year is likely to pick up further during 2000-01· 
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Consumption growth has also been on the rise. Further, 
on the external front, export growth picked up due to 
recovery in the economies affected by the Asian financial 
crisis. Industrial activity and trade are on expansion path 
in these countries. Capital inflows to developing 
countries, which were adversely affected in the post 
1997-98 crisis period, have been increasing. These 
developments will have favourable impact on the Indian 
economy. 

Infrastructure sector will continue to be the lead sector, 
seeking increased assistance from the institutions. While 
the Bank would focus on this sector during 2000-01, it 
would also target increased assistance to the new 
economy segments like IT, pharmaceuticals, bio­
technology, communication and entertainment. 

Although fund-based business would be at the core of 
the Bank's activity during 2000-01, there will be 
increased efforts at dovetailing the product-mix to suit 
the emerging needs of the clients. Thus, besides project 
financing, the Bank would increase assistance under 
non-project finance schemes and in the form of 
structured products to well-rated corporates to suit their 
needs. Further, in order to increase its business and 
overall profitability, the Bank would intensify its efforts 
in the areas of equity participation, fee-based activities 
like corpo~ate advisory services, credit syndication, 
debenture-trusteeship, forex services, etc. 

In the context of the envisaged GDP growth of 7% 
enunciated in the Union Budget, the bouyancy in the 
secondary market, the thrust given to IT and infrastructure 
sectors, the proposed creation of Special Economic Zones 
and the consequent boost in exports and FDI inflows, 
the investment climate during 2000-01 is likely to be more 
favourable. This would increase demand for institutional 
assistance from several segments of the industry. The 
softening of interest rates resulting from reductions in CRR, 
bank rate and savings bank interest rate, aided by a 
comfortable liquidity position, are expected to influence 
investment decisions positively. 
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~~Cfif3ct1<S;:fl~~mt. 

Cf!f ~ ~ ~ ~ 'l1"f'((f m<fiR ~ ~ 9, ~1B 1ch'l ~ 
afh~am~ ~if ~~CR~ll'< afh~ 9,~lPich'l 
( anffl) 3"illrT ~ ~ 1 00 ~ ~ "cA" l:ZCfi ~ ~ 
f.:lm 3TR'l1"ch'l". 1999-2000 ~ ~ ~"ch'l"~if 
~ ~ atr-q-~ sn ~'1r 1cA 3th ~W:rrarrCfiT~ 
~ 3ifr1f<Cfct ~ ~ ~ ct:m RfWIT "cA" ~ "cA" -rr<fr. 
~ 10~-q--Qit~~~~~-cR~ct:m 

RiWIT -cA-~ ~ 1 2 m -rr<fr. Cf!f ~ ~ ~ 3"illrT ~ 
~~~~CfiT\T$Chl4~4 3lR'l1~1TliT~ 
~ ~ fqf~ Wrcr.TI ~~if~~ 
( $'i'P{~ !!H)~ "ch'1" ~~~~till ctl ~ CfiD-rr. ~ 
mwnih:-~~~~ ~~mM~ 
~~~~~Ch"B~~~~~~ 
~~it~fcf><rr"l""flrrl ~ 2000 it~~~~ 
~~ '«R!tllcf-~~ 3WFi '"['"Mls ~~~ '€P""I!?l"lctl 

~1R~fcfiir. ~~ ap:f~~ w.l-w.l~ 

q;) ~ "4R1 W-IT ~ ~ ~ "CfTB 'l1mf ~ ~ 3Th 
~~CfiTfcrn, ~fcrnw.IT ~4HH"H fcfirWR~it 
~~-

qt:f ~ ~ ~ Cfi'r ¥f 3lPPTct" Cj1:f ~ 1 ,57 8.6 ~ m cR 

gc;RTit 1,597.9 ~mm. ~ afR 3Pl"Ci!:l<ll"'f'h"B~ 
GITGRcrc1C1N459.4 ~m (450.4 ~m) 2:IT. ~ 

~~~~ ~~ 67.5 ~m~ 3RRUTCfiT 

~fct:><rr%~~"4\ 15% ~~~ *"14gC"'lll ~q;r 
~~<f;f afRC1N-mR~ t11fM&il13 altt 14 ~~ 
TTliT%. 
~~3WT~~<mm) ~. 2ooo ~ 27, 

2000 if ~ s3TI, ~ 3Pl ~ ~ m~-m~ ~ 
3lh-~tm. ~Cf)f ~ afR~~~'l01if~ 
NOO ~ t ~m CfiT ~ ~ 1Tl!T. ~~ 
~~fus<siT~~q~~-cR~-cR%~ 
~ t ~ ~ lOfsc1 Cf)f 1101 ~ t ~ 27 ~ 2000 if 

Small Industries Development Bank of India 

During 1999-2000, overall sanctions of Small Industries 
Development Bank of India (SIDBI) increased to 
Rs.1 0,265 crore, registering a growth of 15.6% over the 
sanctions of Rs.8,880 crore during 1998-99. 
Disbursements during the year at Rs.6,964 crore were 
1 0.8% higher than Rs.6,285 crore disbursed during 
1998-99. Increased financial support by way of short 
term loans to banks and assistance under project finance 
contributed significantly in the growth of sanctions and 
disbursements during the year. 

During the year, SIDBI jointly with I DBI and the Ministry 
of Information Technology, Government of India 
promoted National Venture Fund for Software and 
Information Technology (NFSIT) with corpus of Rs. 100 
crore for financing ventures in IT sector. Four additional 
state-level Venture Capital Funds dedicated to IT and 
related services in the SSI sector were set up with 
participation from SIDBI during 1999-2000 increasing 
the number of such dedicated state/regional level 
venture capital funds to 12 in 10 states. The SIDBI 
National Programme on Innovation and Incubation for 
Small Industries, through which the Bank will provide 
assistance for setting up the state-of-the-art incubation 
centres in association with various other organisations, 
was also launched during the year. SIDBI has been 
appointed as the nodal agency for routing assistance 
under Tannery Modernisation Scheme both for SSI and 
non-SSI sectors. In March 2000, SIDBI along with I DB I, 
signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Export­
Import Bank of the United States, the terms of which, 
among other things, would enable SIDBI to finance, 
joint finance and parallel finance small and medium 
enterprises in India which source US goods and 
services. 

SIDBI earned a total income of Rs. 1,597.9 crore during 
the year as against Rs.1578.6 crore during the previous 

·year. After meeting interest and other expenses, net profit 
was Rs. 459.4 crore (Rs.450.4 crore). The Board of 
Directors of SIDBI has approved transfer of Rs. 67.5 crore 
to IDBI, representing 15% return on capital. The 
abridged Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of 
SIDBI are given in Tables 13 and 14. 

The Small Industries Development Bank of India 
(Amendment) Act 2000 became effective from March 
27, 2000, substituting, inter alia, the provisions of the 
previous Act with regard to authorised and paid-up 
capital, the transfer of capital and constitution of the 
Board of Directors. The Central Government have 
appointed Chairman & Managing Director of SIDBI and 
constituted the new Board of Directors of SIDBI effective 
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Table 13 : SIDBI -Abridged Balance Sheet 

~31 '1lRf 
(~ ~) (Rs.crore) 

As on March 31 1999 2000 

~ 
Liabilities 

~~ 
Paid-up Capital 450.0 450.Q 

~"Q,Cf~ 
Reserves & Funds 2622.1 3211.8 

~"Q,Cf~ 
Bonds & Debentures 2002.4 2437.0 

'*'ll<rf~rl!i, m, ~ ~ 
Deposits, Gifts, Grants, etc. 303.4 308.3 

3m\~ 
Borrowings 8023.0 8011.8 

~~"Q,Cf~ 
Current Liabilities & Provisions 1897.5 2142.5 

F 
Total 15298.4 16561.4 

anfum 
Assets 

~"Q,Cf~~ 
Cash & Bank Balances 386.1 293.3 

f.mr 
Investments 1043.7 940.4 

;jlUf "Q,Cf ~ 
Loans & Advances 11183.7 12356.8 

~~ 
Bills of Exchange 1981.2 1897.0 

3fTRYf "Q,Cf 31-<l ~ 
Fixed & Other Assets 703.7 1073.9 

F 
Total 15298.4 16561.4 

~t.~~~~Sl%~~ 
~~tR-ey~. 

~~ffi. 
~~fc;f. Cfit~Cil'f 1994 -q ~ 3lk~ 
muChr{t{i~2cr3PT~~<R~m~~~ 

Cfit~~Cfi\R~~Cfit'T4t~. ~~Cfit~ 
~-q~cr~Cfifm~: s7.14%3ffi-14.29% 

t. 
~ani~ cp1 39 ~~\liT 'lffiCl ~ 24 ~ 
-q~~l~~~-~~~~Cfit~ 
~ 3lk 3Pifc«'Rur~~-q;fr~ (~~) ~ 31lR 
~"W"@~Cfif 3lk~Cf>GT~%. ~3u.r ~wrtc:A 
1f\ ~ ~~ ffi{ Cfit ~ ~ -q;fr ~ ( $~~lf.tq; 
Am~). "J:f\T~(~). lf.fr~(CfitT~~). -q;fr 

olf("'!Cfil14 : fusaiT-~~mf.r~ 
Table 14 : SIDBI- Abridged Profit & Loss Account 

31ll1Ti"ctil~<N~ ~ 
For the year ended March 31 

amr 
Income 

(CfiUs ~) (Rs. crore) 

1999 2000 

(Cf!f ~ ~ fcf;<)" ~ ~ q;f tl2fcfi"{) 
(less provisions made during the year) 

~"Q,Cf~ 
Interest & Discount 

~~3'1T<f 
Income from Investments 

~ ch)" ~ 1f\ f..TcrR (1N 

Net Profit on Sale of Investment 

3Pl3'1T<f 
Other Income 

~ 
Total 

~ 

Expenditure 

~c;qcr 

lntere t Expenses 

~ "Q,Cf 31-<l O!fCT 
Establishment & Other Expenses 

ffi\l~ 
Balance of Profit 

~ 
Total 

1430.0 1496.3 

92 .6 92.5 

8.1 4.3 

47.9 4.8 

1578.6 1597.9 

1047.6 1055.4 

80.6 83.1 

450.4 459.4 

1578.6 1597.9 

March 27, 2000. As per the amended Act, 51% of 
shareholding will be transferred from lOBI. 

lOBI Bank Ltd. 
lOBI Bank Ltd. was set up by lOBI and SIDBI in 1994 to 
offer full rarige of commercial banking products to 
corporates and other business segments. lOBI and SlOB I 
hold 57.14% and 14.29% respectively of the equity of 
lOBI Bank. 

lOBI Bank is having 39 branches spread across 24 cities 
in India. It plans to expand its retail network further by 
opening more outlets supplemented by a network of off­
site ATMs and other distribution channels such as Money 
Dial (Telephone Banking). It offers high technology based 
top-of-the-line branded products such as Money Express 
(electronic funds transfer), Money Access (ATMs), Money 
Line (Anywhere Banking), Money Dial (telephone 
banking) and Money Equity (loans against shares) all of 
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~ <~~) 3lttlA'r~ <m-q-{"3[Uf) ~Cfi«<T~ 
~~it~~firc;rr%_ ~t-~~~~~ 
~ q;r ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ 1lWcfi ~c?lct¢1RCfl ~it 
m<Rmfu:rr31tt~~-~cgm~. ~~~it 
fu~q{l -q"{ 0lCR!chl ~ Wl% -ilf(jq {Cfl ~~~~it 
~ 2CRTC11il "chl" ~q;f.rq;r-qrf~fcfi<rr 3itt~ ~ 8:1;r 

q;r~~~~~~~~Ccfck~¥.Tt~~~cm 
~Wffl40 ~<R~~~~- ~~"Cflit-q"{ ~ 
~ ~qif.r<R~itl 

Cfll <tli~2 8:l;r it~~~~~ fW; ~~WIT~ "3[Uf 
~ 31tt 3fiq<'i1~2 ~ fclf.r:r:r ~ ~n:~f2q ~em m 
q;f.r~~it 3llJ1lTr ~f.Mt. ~"*~~-m~. 
~~~<~)*"3[Uf~cm~m<R~ 
l ~~w~~<mt~fcfi~¥T 3lttlA'r~~ 
~~]"Cf)R<R~cm~CRTm~. 

~ ~ -2t 1999-2ooo ~ rn 478.9 ~ ~ 
Cfif¥1~~~- ~f.ffi1"C11'1161 ~~ m. 
31 ~ 2000 ir ~ ~ qil ¥C1" '511'"11\lf~l"li, 3lfu1:r 
3ittf.fcm~= 3448.2~m. 1,6oo.7~~ 31tt 
2,123.9~~2l.~~~~~~Cfff1999-
2000 ~~mit tm -q"{ 12% ~ <R f*llfliR!il -cR l 
~ ~ q;r ~ TIC1"'i"-lf:f ~ "C11'11-mR "ffi9:T ttl fHi:fil 
15 ~16it~7J7:ITl 

~ i6 Net"'~ tuie ~fcf?I:Jt "ft;r. 

~~~~ft;r. (3liMJtzl"ICZ*i) cR~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ "9GR ro ~ ~ ~ l'lf '(:qlf'""ICil 

qrffi%~cfil:Rr~~it<R711IT 2lr. m% 3llJOIT~ 
~~~~~3fR~cf>tm~3j[Uf~Cfi[ 
~%_ cnf~~B-ey;rr~it~~ 11 000~ 
~~ ~m. 3l1~4ltzl"ltz*1"2t~ 1999 it·~~ 
~it 3"llf.1 qft+.!IC1'1 3llDi~ 3ffH1\CfiRT~it 1 3,2 78.8 

~ ~ q;r ~ ~ fcfi<rr. cficRT-2t ~ ~-rnr ~ 
~ ..f1C11~4l it~ttr:rr ~~~it (33 .33% 

qil~~~) 41.04%~~~(40%cR~~ 
~)i't48.22%Cfif~~~~- f.Fm~ 
~it. 3llt«<czl"ltz*l ~'fit~ ~Cfil<tli~2 3q~liCflofan 
~ fc;rcz ~ ~ ~itcwf fcfi<rr. 3li~4J CZl"l CZ*l ~~ aN.f 
~~~~~~ *llq\J1f.1Cfi f.rfl"l"q:;r~~ 
% 3lh" m ~ tkJCRll~IUS ~ ftrOO" ~f.rrfmif ~ 
-urn~. fuqlf~2D~~~itcficRT~~~ 
~ Cfir 3TlR ~ ~ ~ir ~c?I~1RCfl ~it m<R 

which have been received very well by the market. The 
Bank is also a leading player in Depository Participation 
services via its E-Sec product, which enables customers 
to hold and trade shares electronically. The Bank 
pioneered introduction of switching technology in India 
via a strategic tie-up with AMEXCO on ATM sharing a~d 
is the only private sector bank which is linked w1th 
SWADHAN network of ATMs, which connects more than 
40 banks in Mumbai. The Bank is in the process of 
introducing Smart Card based products. 

At the corporate end, the Bank took the lead in designing 
and selling floating rate deposit and loan products for 
larger corporates and also in derivative products such 
as Overnight Interest Swaps. It has plans to introduce 
advanced cash management product, customer 
relationship management (CRP) and loan products based 
on securitisation. It has a fully developed treasury, which 
offers a wide range of foreign exchange and money 
market related products. 

lOBI Bank earned total revenue of Rs. 478.9 crore during 
1999-2000. Its net profit was Rs.61 crore. Total deposits, 
advances and investments of lOBI Bank as on March 
31, 2000 stood at Rs. 3448.2 crore, Rs.1,600.7 crore 
and Rs.2,123.9 crore respectively. The Board of Directors 
of I DBI Bank recommended dividend of 12% on equity 
capital for the year 1999-2000. The abridged Balance 
Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Bank are given 
in Tables 15 and 16. 

lOBI Capital Market Services Ltd. 
lOBI Capital Market Services Ltd. (ICMS), a wholly­
owned subsidiary of I DB I, offers a wide range of capital 
market services. The Company is a leading institutional 
brokerage house with membership of capital and debt 
segments of NSE and BSE. It achieved a turnover of over 
Rs.11,000 crore in both the segments during the year. 
ICMS commenced operation as a Primary Dealer in 
November 1999 and recorded a turnover of 
Rs.13,278.8 crore in government securities. The 
company participated in the securities auctions 
conducted by RBI and achieved a success ratio of 
41.04% in government securities (as against the 
requirement of 33.33%) and 48.22% in treasury bills 
(as against the requirement of 40%). In the private 
placement market, ICMS acted as arranger for several 
institutional and corporate users. ICMS markets public 
issue of securities through its strong network of agents 
and was the largest procurer in the last two issues of 
lOBI Flexibond. As a depository participant, the 
company offers institutional and retail clients the 
facility to maintain their investments in securities in 
electronic form. The aggregate value of securities 
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Table 15 : lOBI Bank Limited- Abridged Balance Sheet 

<m'31lf1Ti 
(~ ~) (Rs. crore) 

As on March 31 1999 2000 

~ 
Liabilities 

~ 
Capital 140.0 140.0 
~~~ 
Reserves & Surplus 77.2 119.6 
'Jl"li'U~Illi 
Deposits 2751.3 3448.2 
3m\ml<IT 
Borrowin&_s 359.6 576.4 
3f.<l~q~ 
Other Liabilities & Provisions 91.1 228.0 

~ 
Total 3419.2 4512.2 

~ 
Assets 
m~~~~"qRfWT~ 
Cash & Balances with RBI 255.5 395.1 
~ ~ "qRf WT aiR lltrT cr 
~~'tR~~ 
Balances with Banks & Money 
at call & short notice 319.7 188.8 
f.mT 
Investments 1617.1 2123.9 
31ftJlJ 
Advances 1074.4 1600.7 
~ 3llfu:rllT 
Fixed Assets 77.9 94.4 
38l 3llfu:rllT 
Other Assets 74.6 109.3 

~ 
Total 3419.2 4512.2 

~~~%. 3iiMI~A~~"ID"Ufu~R{ill<:11~'%~ 
<N:¥1~1ooo~~t. 3llt4'l~A~~ cnc%lrwn~ 
~~~~~t3TR~~~~~m3TRW1 
~~tmr lfltch)fwn q;r~~m%. 

~~~ 3!1MI~A~~ "ID"U ~:¥1~ 33.3 ~~ ~. 
~f.rcR;r"&ll11 .6~~m. 3llhl~4~~q;r3Fifuq~ 
gc;R-1f5r 3ffi "&ll-w;r ~ t'tl Roliiil 17 ~ 18 ~ ~ Tf<lT %_ 

~~ft.r. 
~ ~wr1ch1 ~em~ OlJiq~lf'ICfl~Cfif"&ll33f.r 
%TI ~ :;r ~ ~wfl1ch1 ~ Cfll%<:1141 -eN~ ro ~ ~ 
~ ~~~~"RCflfc;r. (~)Cfi't 
~cmt. ~cm~~1oo~~t. ~ 
~ 75 ~~~il<R~3TR 25 ~~~ 
~ ~%. ~ ~ 2ooo ~ ~ ~ ro Cfif WlfUTlBf 

o1R-Iiii116 : ~~ R-tfqzg-~~-W1R 
~ 
Table 16 : IDBI Bank Limited 

- Abridged Profit & Loss Account 

31 lfTT.f"i'.ii)~qrf-a; ~ 
(~ m) (Rs. crore) 

For the year ended March 31 1999 2000 

amJ 

Income 

~ 

Interest 295.0 423 .8 

38l3Wr 
Other Income 28.9 55.1 

~ 
Total 323.9 478.9 

~ 
Expenditure 
~ar:r 

Interest Expenses 230.9 332.6 

4Riii{"F"' ar:r 
Operating Expenses 49.9 62.7 
{'II cf'Jif.ICfl f.:rf11 ar:f 
Public Issue Expenses 4.3 -
"5lJCil1R" Cf .311Cfl~Cfid I c{ 
Provision & Contingencies 8.0 22.6 

~ 
Total 293.1 417.9 

qi\~{VJN 

Profit After Tax 30.8 61.0 

dematerialised by ICMS was over Rs.l,OOO crore. ICMS 

also acts as a portfolio manager and is currently 

managing the investment portfolios of several provident 
and pension funds. 

ICMS earned a total revenue of Rs. 33.3 crore during 

the year. Its net profit was Rs.11 .6 crore. The provisional 

abridged Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of 

ICMS are given in Tables 17 and 18. 

IDBI lntech Ltd. 
To take advantage of the emerging business prospects 
of the IT sector, the Bank has set up a separate subsidiary 
viz. lOBI lntech Ltd. (IlL), to undertake IT-related 

activities. The authorised capital of IlL is Rs.1 00 crore, 

comprising equity share capital of Rs.75 crore and 

preference share capital of Rs.25 crore. It obtained the 

certificate of commencement of business in M arch 2000. 
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di~Chl17: atl$«11(441({1-~"WR-~ 
Table 17 : ICMS-Abridged Balance Sheet 

11'!11' 31 ll1if (~ m) (Rs. crore) 
As on March 31 1999 2000 

~ 
Liabilities 

~~ 
Paid-up Capital 50.0 50.0 

~cr~ 
Reserves & Surplus 3.2 13.9 

~"31f0T 
Secured Loan 4.0 161.7 

p 
Total 57.2 225.6 

~ 
Assets 
~~ 
Fixed Assets 1.4 1.4 

r.mr 
Investments 7.1 2.6 

~~~ 
Net Current Assets 48.4 221.4 

~apf 
~~~ll~~~ 
Mi.scellaneous expenses 
to ~ eXtent not written off 0.3 0.2 

p 
Total 57.2 225.6 

~ q;"{ ft;rlrr ~. '«TCf2~ q '( f.r:ITffi ~ ~, ~3Tt em~~ 
ant~~ ~~Cf2~q;c 2cHIC1T>Jii -m * ~ (~) ~ 
"l:I'R1'ift q;Jfiq;;cor~l 

ant~~~~~ 3lWliT ~ l!1lf ~ Wl ~ ~ 
'hl(liSII'l ~m~t. M qf<~IC1'"1 ~it~~' 
~. ~ ~. ~ 3mlTful ~. alR-~ w aW 
cfi2c ~. ~ m~lrlcfil~~. WRT!il@rlcfil qf<4i'lHI 

'hlllfO<:Ill'i, ~\li@rlcfil~. ~'hR'II$JlltH ~fcfcmr. 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~wr1cfil ~ ~ ~- ~ 3lTD1 it 
~ ~ ~ fq:ffi7.r ~itt-~. ~ ~ ~ *iTCf2~q;c 
fcrcfiR:r ~~ ~®:tH ~ qf<4i'l1'"113lfCfifcwfcRii'r. ~ 

~ atR ~~em wrr wr m 3Pf ~ aW 3l'"{l'lf~q 
~cFn:Mr~ ~~~~ ~Wrlchl <til(liSI1f1 ~it 
~"!JGR~. ~~~~~~~M~ 
qf<~IC1ofi ~ ·~rr~n:r6llfrr ~it~ Wn". 

a•f~Chl18: aut«Jq;qq;fl- ~(WI'l'q'-61f.r~ 
Table 18 : ICMS -Abridged Profit & Loss Account 

~ 31lffifq;)~qtf-a;~ (~m) (Rs. crore) 
For the year ended March 31 1999 2000 

ami' 
Income 

~ lR WC{f ~ atR &!l1\l1" 
Discount and Interest received 
on Securities 1.7 19.8 

~c@"~~r.mr~~ 
Profit on sale of Stock and 
Investment - 7.4 

~~aw:r 
Income from Services 3.4 6.1 

~ 
Total 5.1 33.3 

lillr 
Expenditure 

&!l1\l1" 
Interest - 11.4 

qf<~R1'"1 O!J1.r 
Operating Expenses 2.0 2.4 

'"(("""1(;1'8 
Depreciation 0.1 0.2 

~ 
Total 2.1 14.0 

CR-~~ 
Profit Before Tax 3.0 19.3 

CR~~~ 
Provision for Tax 1.0 7.7 
CR~~ 
Profit After Tax 2.0 11.6 

Looking to the large potential for software exports, Ill 
has also registered with the Software Technology Parks 
of India (STP). 

Ill has drawn the business plan in consultation with a 

leading international consulting firm. The identified 
areas of operations include internet products/ services, 
network services, web-based solutions, on-line portal 
and content offerings, IT support services, IT project 
implementation, IT consulting, product customisation 
and development, shared services and IT training. It 
would initially take up projects in software 

development including e-commerce, shared services 
and web applications mainly in financial sector. Ill 
would provide services to the Bank and the group 

companies as also other domestic and international 

customers in all the current and emerging IT business 

areas. This would facilitate maximising synergy between 

the Bank and its subsidiaries. 
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 



c:ufifcti ~ 
"Cfff 1999-2000 ~ fc;rc:!: ~ ~ "ffi9T ~ ~-"'Cf:i ~ ffi'll­
mf.r "ffiiD am-~ ~ fqq{ur 3lPT ~ ~ -q ~ ~ t. 
~~ 1998-99 ~ ~ .qr~~t. 

a~&;f)4~~ 
en. atTCf f.t~f(UI 

1. "ffi'll-mR ~ -q ~ T[(fr 3Wr qrf ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ri~fc;rc:!:mqm;:r~"@ffi~!~'i{iih'"l ~~ 
~~~~mqm;:r~~~~\lfut. 

2. ~awr. ~~~3p;f~~~TfURT~ 
WlT<" 1R ~ -rrm t, 3;r lW1c'1T ~ ~ ~ (i) ~ err 
~ fcrulrr ~-"'Cf:i ~ ~ ~ 180 fq err~~ 

3lCifiT~~terr (ii)U1R~. ~~~~~ 
"'Cf:f~~~ 365 ~~ ~~~~t, ~ awr~ 
~ "'"1"@ l1Rl 1"fllT t afR ~ cii'RJMih ~ 3TTm\ 1R m 
~"TfllTt. 

3. 61~GI flf71Rit ~ ~ TfURT ~ 3TTm\ 1R ~ ~ t_ 
4. k--Q:s ~. ;[tiT~~. ~£f4iih'"1 m. ~ $m 
~. ~ ~ ~ 3p;f fcffitcr ~ ~ m ~ 
TfURT ~311m{ "Q"{" ~ T[(fr t. 

5. ~~ ~ "l"]"Q; ~. ~ "'Cf:i ~ "ffTT \AIOi(O(q~ 
~ ~ -q ~ ~ ~ \lfu ~ fffigffi ~ ~ 3lCffiT -q 
~ fcficrr 1"fllT t. 

6. ~ *114Ch<DI ~ \lfu qyfijq; m ~ ~ ~ -q ~ 
~ "Q"{" ~ ~ ~ l£f4~1*~ ~ m ~ ~ t 
aW ~ ~ ~ *IIOiltll\iH "@ffi ~ ~ ~ anfu:r:it ~ 
~~)lfu~~ *14141\il'"l ~-~IT~-H1T'If-"6if.r~-q *11414IM i.1 

fcficrr 1"fllT t. 
7. ~~f.rrm~. 1951 ~m<T6~3R'rfu~ 
~ f.rrri:il ~ ~ m 1R ~ m<fiffi -mr 111 <ll<£li.1 

~ ~~·~ 3TTm\ 1R 3Wr"4'RT TTcrrt. 
8. ~ !Afot!dl;fi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m 1R 

a:ifu11 ~~ ~ ~~~"tf\ 3Wr "4'RTTJ?lf 
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Annual Accounts 
The Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank alongwith Profit 
and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year 
1999-2000 vis-a-vis 1998-99 is given in the following 
pages. 

Significant Accounting Policies 
A. Income Recognition 
1. Income is shown in the Profit & Loss Account net of 

provision/write off I write back during the year 
for bad and doubtful debts and also other necessary 
and expedient provisions. 

2. Interest income, lease rentals and other dues are 
accounted for on accrual basis, except where (i) 
interest or lease rentals are past due for 180 days 
or more or (ii) interest on loans where instalments 
of principal are past due for more than 365 days as 
on the Balance Sheet date. Such income is deemed 
not to have accrued and taken credit on actual 
receipt basis. 

3. Underwriting/guarantee commissions are reckoned 
on accrual basis. 

4. Front-end fees, loan syndication charges, appraisal 
fees, fees for merchant banking, debenture 
trusteeship and other financial services are 
accounted on cash basis. 

5. Discount received in respect of Bill discounted/ 
rediscounted, Commercial Paper and Certificate of 
Deposit is apportioned over the period of usance of 
the instruments. 

6. The amount of Lease Equalisation representing the 
difference between the annual lease charge and the 
depreciation provided on leased assets in the books 
is adjusted in the Profit & Loss account with 
corresponding adjustment to the value of leased 
assets through a separate lease adjustment account. 

7. The minimum dividend guaranteed by State 
Governments on shares held in the State Financial 
Corporations under section 6 of the State Financial 
Corporations Act, 1951 is recognised on realisation 
basis. 

8. Final dividend on shares held in industrial concerns 
and Financial Institutions is recognised as income 
on Annual General Meeting dates and interim 
dividend is recognised as income when received. 

B. Investments 
Investments are reflected as follows: 

1. Government Securities Permanent investment 
at cost and current 
investment at lower 

2. Treasury Bills 

of cost or market value 
or at YTM advised 
by RBI 
At carrying Cost 
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3. Share, Debentures 
& Bonds 

4. Units of Mutual Funds 
5. Subscription to Venture 

At Cost after 
adjusting for 
diminution, if any, as 
per RBI norms 
At Cost 

Capital Funds At Cost 
C. Depreciation in Value of Investment 
1. Depreciation is not provided on Government 

Securities other than those classified as current. 
2. Investments in Shares, Bonds and Debentures are 

considered as long term investments. The balance 
in Investment Equalisation Reserve is maintained 
to cover the permanent diminution, if any, in the 
value of Shares, Bonds and Debentures ascertained 
individually in accordance with RBI Guidelines. 

3. Permanent diminution in Investment of Shares 
Bonds and Debentures of companies identified a~ 
loss/doubtful assets is written off/adjusted against 
Investment Equalisation Reserve. 

D. Assets 
1. Fixed Assets are shown at cost less depreciation. 
2. Depreciation on assets acquired during the course 

of leasing business is provided on straight line 
method, pro-rata from the month in which lease 
rental comm~n~e over the primary period of lease. 

3. (a) Deprec1at1on for the full year is provided on: 
i Motor vehicles on Straight Line Method. 
ii Other Fixed Assets on Written Down Value 

Method. 
(b) No depreciation is provided on assets sold/or 

discarded during the year. 
4. Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease. 
5. Loan assets are shown net of write-off/provisions. 
E. Foreign Currency Transactions 
1 a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded in 

the boo_ks of accounts in respective foreign 
currenc1es. 

b) Foreign currency assets are always matched 
with foreign currency liabilities in respect of 
each foreign currer.cy and do not reflect short 
or long position either in the spot market or in 
the forward market except on account of 
clients requirement on a back-to-back basis 
or for meeting its debt obligations. 

c) Forward Exchange Contracts and the net 
income/expenditure thereon are accounted for 
on the settlement date. 

2. Foreign currency balances (including funds parked 
with RBI) are translated at FEDAI rates at the end 
of the year. 

3. a) In respect of foreign currency swap 
transactions the difference arising on 
conversion of principal amount is shown in. 
swap adjustment account, while the interest 
differential to be paid or received is accounted 
on aGcrual basis. 
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b) In respect of foreign currency swap 
transactions, expenditure on swap costs is 
written off, pro-rata, over the I ife of the 
agreement. 

4. The expenditure incurred by the Bank in FC terms 
abroad on account of its documentary credit 
transactions on behalf of its clients is recovered in 
rupee terms at the exchange rate prevailing on the 
date of payment. However, at the Balance Sheet 
date, such foreign currency expenditure incurred 
by the Bank is translated into rupees at the year­
end exchange rate. Further, the Balance Sheet rate 
for the income earned abroad during a year would 
be different from the actual exchange rate at which 
such income is repatriated to India subsequently. 
Gains/losses on account of the differences in the 
exchanges rates applied for such transactions is 
accounted for in the Profit & Loss Nc. 

F. Provisions For Assets 
Loan assets and other assistance portfolios are 
classified based on record of recovery as Standard, 
Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss. Provision is made 
for assets other than Standard assets, as per 
guidelines issued from time to time to term lending 
institutions by Reserve Bank of India, as under : 

1. Standard assets 0.25% of Joan/assistance 

2. Sub-Standard assets - 10% of Joan/assistance. 
3. Doubtful assets - 100% of unsecured 

4. Loss Assets 

G. Retirement Benefits 

portion plus 20% /30% 
/50% of secure portion 
depending on the 
period for which the 
loan/assistance have 
remained doubtful. 

- The entire loan is 
written off. 

The Gratuity, Leave encashment and Pension 
Liability determined based on actuarial valuation 
at the year end, is fully provided for. 

H. Expenditure I Discount on Bond Issue 
The expenses relating to issue of bonds and 
discount, if any, on the issue are amortised 
equitably over the tenure of the bonds/over the 
period upto which the earliest redemption expires. 

Auditors 

The accounts of the Bank for the year 1999-2000 
were audited by M/s Ray & Ray and 
M/s G.P. Kapadia & Co. who were appointed by 
the shareholders of the Bank at the last Annual 
General Meeting held on July 15, 1999 for 
carrying out the Statutory Audit. The Report of the 
Auditors is given on page 62. 
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\41 ~ffi ~ afl ei) 11 I Cfi fct Cfi I <e ficn 
311ITT-f 2000 cnt'"WR-~ 

31 -qr.f 1999 
March 31, 1999 

~ 
LIABILITIES 

~. Rs. 

1. 'imt'ir 
~~.Schedule No. 

1500,00,00,000 

500,00,00,000 

2000,00,00,000 

673,09,33,000 

13,56,35,250 

659,52,97,750 

3477,86,03,057 

23,60,27,356 

98,99,07,651 

1,13,51,491 

1 00,81 ,02,294 

5,51,83,619 

1864,66,48,096 

1680,06,27,802 

564,54,39,669 

200,00,00,000 

289,32,48,568 

8306,51 ,39,603 

8966,04,37,353 

Share Capital 
~ 
Authorised 
150,00,00,000 ~~~ 10~ 
150,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 0 each 
50,00,00,000 ~~~~10~ 
50,00,00,000 Redeemable Preference Shares 
of Rs.1 0 each 

f.rrffi:rn atR ~ 
Issued and Paid-up 
67,30,93,300 ~~~ 10 ~ 
67,30,93,300 Equity Shares of Rs.1 0 each 
'EfCI'Ct = ~ ~mr 
Less : Allotment money in Arrears 

2. ~.~&R~ 
Reserves, Funds and Surplus 
i) fu;;rcf f.lflr 

Reserve Fund 
ii)3R'~ 

Other Funds 
Cfi) ~ ~ f.lflr 
a) Staff Welfare Fund 
~)~~f.lflr 
b) Venture Capital Fund 
lf>~~mm 
c) Exchange Risk Admn. Fund 
~)~~(~)~f.lfii 
d) IDBI EXIM Ul Special Fund 

iii)mrcf 
Reserves 
Cfi) f.mr ~ fu;;rcf 
a) Investment Equalization Reserve 
~)~~tR"-~ft>icf 
b) Foreign Currency Fluctuation Reserve 
lf) arts f.rfq lR ~ 
c) Premium on Bond Issue 
~)~~ 
d) Share Premium 
s) ~~ 1961 ~mu 36(1) (viii) 

ili ~ fcrffl ft>lcf 
e) Special Reserve under Section 36(1) (viii) 

of IT Act, 1961 
Ti) ~~1961 ~mQ36(1)(viii) 

ili 3Rflfu ~ ~ ~ frffltf ft>lcf 
f) Special Reserve created and maintained 

u/s 36(1 )(viii) of IT Act, 1961 
~) 3llifif~Cflctl mrct 
g) Contingency Reserve 

iv)~ 
Surplus 

3. ~.~.~&R~ 
Gifts, Grants, Donations and Benefactions 
i> mcm~ 

From Government 
ii) aR"-mffi~ 

From Other Sources 

II 

~. Rs. 

673,09,33,000 

13,56,33,750 

3762,47,46,043 

27,40,18,651 

128,99,07,651 

1,30,79,840 

182,87,19,752 

2,46,40,632 

1864,66,66,096 

1680,06,27,802 

706,54,39,669 

200,94,66,934 

31'11lif 2000 
March 31, 2000 

<i. Rs. 

1500,00,00,000 

500,00,00,000 

2000,00,00,000 

659,52,99,250 

8557,73,13,070 

9217,26,12,320 
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Industrial Development Bank of India 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2000 

3Pim1999 ~ 31 "ZlTif 2000 
March 31, 1999 ASSETS March 31, 2000 

~- Rs. ~~- Schedule No. ~- Rs. ~- Rs. 
1. ~ah~-m-

Cash and Bank Balances 
i) attR"IIm-rnl~ *~~~it~ 

Cash in hand and balances with Reserve 
140,34,86,464 Bank of India 3,42,48,522 

i i) 'lliUf ~ 3R" tcR it~ 
Balances with other Banks in India 
q;)~~it 

533,96,89,303 a) On Current Account 359,32,13,561 
~~~~it 

982,07,20,771 b) On Deposit Account 172,29,23,163 

iii) 'lliUf ~"1m" 3R" t<f;T it~ 
Balances with other Banks outside India 
q;)~~it 

25,70,21,483 a) On Current Account 18,64,81,199 
~~~~it 

2511,32,46,943 b) On Deposit Account 1053,97,19,723 

4193,41,64,964 1607,65,86,168 

2. -tmr 
Investments VII 
i) ~~~mm<lit~it 

330,36,26,680 In securities of Central and State Governments 877,46,80,644 

ii> ~~~~. m. ilisl~~it 
In stocks, shares, bonds & debentures of 

2028,57,99,455 financial institutions 3080,93,72,092 

iii)~~~~. m. ilislcr~it 
In stocks, shares, bonds & debentures of 

5494,02,79,225 industrial concerns 5658,12,47,528 

7852,97,05,360 9616,53,00,264 

12046,38,70,324 awl~~ TTm Carried forward 11224,18,86,432 
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~I (fftt.:i afl m fl I Ch fct ChI <Q ficn 
31~2000'ifil~-~(~) 

31 -qr.;f 1999 
March.31, 1999 

~- Rs. 
8966,04,37,353 

38990,59,31 ,226 

2092,30,11 ,025 

Bonds and Debentures 
5. ;ojqF(IftJICii 

Deposits 

6. a!IR 

~ 
LIABILITIES 

~nt. Schedule No. 
3WT ~ "I"I<I'T Brought forward 

Ill 

.---------, Borrowings 

2000,00,00,000 

1216,65,58,280 

239,12,54,667 

675,05,34,045 

7753,97,19,009 

11884,80,66,001 

7209,74,60,097 

69143,49,0S,702 

i) 'llR"ffi<r fu:rcf ~ ~ 
From Reserve Bank of India 
Cfi) ~.~am: 3p:J~~lfr~ 
a) Secured against stocks, funds and other 

trustee securities 
~>~forffi~~lfr~ 
b) Secured against bills of exchange or promissory notes 
71"> ~ ~'lil~T <~~> m.q~ 
c) Out of National industrial Credit (long 

Term Operations) Fund 

ii) oqm;~~ 
From Government of India 
q;) &!:~Fir-~ 'liliT 
a) Interest-free loan 
~) 3R" 'liliT 
b) Other Loans 

1 . at. fcr. W:r~ ~ 'liliT lfr 
Against IDA/World Bank Loan 

2. 3R" 
Others 

iiil3R"m~ 
From Other Sourc~s 

iv)~~.q 
In Foreign Currency 

7. ~~ahm'QR 
Current Liabilities and Provisions 

oll41f~41~ 
Contingent Liabilities 

IV 

v 

VI 

Q". Rs. 

1740,00,00,000 

1146,23,20,331 

220,19,52,356 

75,00,00,000 

8267,89,69,695 

31ltM2000 
March 31, 2000 

Q". Rs. 

9217,26,12,320 

43976,13,83,714 

1752,73,90,160 

11449,32,42,382 

5773,62,20,301 

72169,08,48,876 
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Industrial 
of Jna•a 

Development Bank 00 ccontd.> 
31 20 -Balance Sheet as at March ' 

:u111if 2ooo 
-~ 1 2000 31ll'Tif1999 -:ttll~"~ 1 Ma~ 

~M~a~rc~h~3~1~,~1~99~9~--------------------------~A~S~S=ET~S~----------------------------~ ~.Rs. 
~- Rs. ~~-Schedule No. ~- Rs. 1l224, 18,86,432 

12046,38,70.324 awl ·~ll"ll"P~ Brought forward 

3. 

4603,51,93,389 

42735,05,61,583 

47338,57,54,972 

4. 

2335,86,72,107 

5. 

296,34,70,142 

6. 

1143,02,33,877 

7. 
5983,29,04,280 

69143,49,05,702 

iliUT afR atfipr 
Loans and Advances 
i) ~~. ~~~ ~ aRfcffir<r~qif 

To Scheduled Banks, State Co-operative Banks and 
Other Financial Institutions 

ii)~~Clir 
To industrial concerns 

~~~1'JQ;~fin;r~CfiRlr:f 
Bills of Exchange and Promissory 
Notes Discounted/Rediscounted 

mm 
Premises 
n:ffT]('Ph)~~) 
(At cost less depreciation) 

ar-q-~~ 
Other Fixed Assets 
("ffi'IT(i"l)-~~~) 
(At cost less depreciation) 

ar-q-~ 
Other Assets 

"ffigT Qif frnrr G'llf.l q I ffi fco:lfUJ<ii' 
Notes forming part of Accounts 

VIII 

XII 

3ir-if em~ 'liT~ ftt!)t ~ ~ 
As per our report of even date 

~~~~ 
~~ 
For Ray & Ray 
Chartered Accountants 
~ : 3if.:R;r efT. q;fUfq; 
Partner :Ani I V. Karnik 

~~.-Qt. ~~cf;tr;U 
~~ 
For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accounta.nts 

~:3l¥foi'r.~ 
Partner : Atul B. Desai 

~.28~2000 
Mumbai, April 28, 2000 

~-~~ 
S.K. Kapur 
~f.!mr; 
Executive Director 

~-~ 
S. Srinivasan 

lj&l~ 
Chief General Manager 

~."!ft.~ 
G.P. Gupta 

~-~-~ 
S.K. Chakrabarti 

~. 3lR. 7fTml" 

j. R. Gagrat 

~~ 
Dipankar Basu 

3873,02,74,163 

46773,31,82,525 
50646,34,56,687 

2111,43,59,840 

310,17,12,971 

1282,59,77,835 

6594,34,55,111 

72169,08,48,876 

oUi ~ 311~/lilj*IH 
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

3WW~~~ 
Chairman & Managing Director 

31i~~ 
Deputy Managing Director 

Director 

Director 
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«JJ1 (fft ~ an m n ICfi iij Cfi ~~ ~ 
31llJT.f 2ooo q,l-~-cNcnr~-mf.r~ 

31111if1999 
March 31, 1999 

~- Rs. 

5724,64,48,090 

76,41 '16,003 

19,54,537 

12,05,000 

21,57,21,933 

1,35,27,483 

21,75,240 

9,93,98,173 

17,45,80,797 

182,92,85,591 

128,87,09,439 

1300,69,12,581 

7 464,40,34,867 

75,00,00,000 

1258,87,35,505 

1333,87,35,505 

C!llf 
EXPENDITURE 

·~-Schedule No. 

1. "''ll<lflil<ll. ~. ~"q\YGTf~ 
Interest paid on Deposits, Borrowings, etc., 

2. ~O!!<r 

Establishment Expenses 

3. ~atrr~-wmr~~<lir 
lJi'maTRO!!<r 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

Directors' & Executive Committee Members' 
Fees and Expenses 

"ffigr <ro~rcnl'lir m 
Auditors' Fees 

~. ig, oitJ:rr, Vclffi~ ~ 
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. 

f<IW~ 
law Charges 

5]qi Ci!flf, OR atrr m 
Postage, Telegrams & Stamps 

m~.~.~~ 
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc. 

~~~ 
Depreciation I Amortisation 

~"q\~l"flfr ~q;r~ 
Depreciation on leased Assets 

aR"Ci!flf 
Other Expenditure 

~ ~ ""'T<lT 7p:[ Wr ~ 
Balance of Profit carried down 

llFJCfi ~ ~ fc;rlz ~ 
(~XIIct\'tfZc:lufr(viii)) ... 
Provision for standard assets (Note (vru) 

in Schedule XII) 

"E!2Tlt : fu;jcf f.lW ~ ~ 
less: Withdrawn from Reserve Fund 

~~fc;rlz~ 
Provision for Income Tax 

~crtrr~~cg~ 
( ~ XII <lit f2uiuiT ( ix)) 
Tax provision for earlier years (Note (ix) 
in Schedule XII) 
"E!2Tlt : 311Cfif ~Cfi('j I fu;jcf ~ 3lmfu:r 
less: Withdrawn from Contingency Reserve 

fctf.I<Wr ~if 3Rfftff Wr ~ 

XI 

Balance of Profit transferred to Appropriation Account 

118,44,00,000 

118,44,00,000 

149,37,00,000 

149,37,00,000 

31lllif 2000 
March 31,2000 

~- Rs. 

6370,00,24,512 

74,03,84,509 

18,43,649 

13,80,000 

18,72,26,619 

2,76,39,387 

23,23,995 

9,85,69,216 

15,94,76,013 

197,28,57,765 

143,43,81,927 

1027,00,47,749 

7859,61,55,340 

80,00,00,000 

947,00,47,749 

1027,00,47,749 
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31~1999 
March 31, 1999 

Industrial Development Bank of India 
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2000 

amr 
INCOME 

<Cl1f~~~~~ri~~aik3Pi~~:a1i~IRli1~CiiT~> 

31~2000 
March 31, 2000 

(less provisions made during the year for bad and doubtful debts and other necessary and expedient provisions) 

~- Rs. 

6358,85,12,760 

693,67,53,129 

176,30,47,326 

62,17,24,224 

173,39,97,428 

7464,40,34,867 

1300,69,12,581 

33,18,22,924 

1333,87,35,505 

~~-Schedule No. 

I. ~aik~~ 
Interest and Discount etc. 

2. mw -u a:rr<r 
Income from Investments 

3. ~.~.~ 
Commission, Brokerage, etc. 

4. ~em f.rir -u f.rcR:r ffi'll < ~ ~ -q <rr F<nm 
~~<IT~ ll~-:rnt ~TJ"l!T) 
Net Gain on sale of investments (not credited to 
Reserves or any particular fund or account) 

5. 3Pi 3fJ<r 
Other Income 

-;JR~TJ"l!T"ffi'lffl 
Balance of Profit brought down 

ftrmlCf!llq;r 3lfuftRr ~~q;r~ 

IX 

X 

Excess Income tax provision of earlier years written back 

-----------------------------------61 

~- Rs. 

6224,51,30,735 

818,39,15,477 

194,08,59,636 

382,14,45,025 

240,48,04,467 

7859,61,55,340 

1027,00,47,749 

1027,00,47,749 



~u'lffl<:~ aha1n li:fi fcli:fil<a ~ 
31 'ti1TI 2ooo c6t~ricnr~-mf.rmm <'fflU> 

3P:rr;;f 1999 
March 31, 1999 

~- Rs. 

400,00,00,000 

190,00,00,000 

30,00,00,000 

16,24,032 

2,00,00,000 

50,00,00,000 

200,00,00,000 

302,89,19,850 

33,31,81,184 

289,32.48.568 

1497,69,73,634 

Ci!(<i 

EXPENDITURE 

~~- Schedule No. 

Appropriations 

1. ~ f.ml it 3ffifuT 
Tri!nsferred to Reserve Fund 

2. ~~1961 Cfirmu36(1)(viiil~ 
~~ afR 3l"j'f~ fcr.rn ~it~ 
Transferred to Special Reserve created & 
maintained u/s. 36(1 )(viii) of IT Act, 1961 

3. ~ ~ f.ml it 3ffifuT 
Transferred to Venture CaJ.Jital Fund 

4. ~~(~)fcmqf.mlit~ 
Transferred to IDBI EXIM ()) Special Fund 

5. ~~f.lmit~ 
Transferred to Staff Welfare Fund 

6. f.rffi~~it 3ffifto 
Transferred to Investment Equalisation Reserve 

7. 3ii<tiRJolCfi\11 ~it 3ffifto 
Transferred to Contingency Reserv1· 

8. ~~-qr~~ 
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 

9. ~~-qr~ 
Tax on Proposed Dividend 

10. gc'R"--q:f it i-t~ "l"fliT ~ ~ 
Balance of Profit carried to Balance Sheet 

~ qfle;t411 wront 

31lffif ~000 
March 31,2000 

~- Rs. 

400,00,00,000 

142,00,00,000 

30,00,00,000 

17,28,349 

2,00,00,000 

125,00,00,000 

302,89,19,850 

33,31,81,184 

200,94,66,934 

1236,32,96,317 

~ ~ aflrilfii<fi f<rcnm -a'cn ~ 31 ll1Yf 2000 ~~"¥A' -q:r "i'fm ~ "l'lli'mr 'lit~ Sl:!: cpf ~ C'!N-mR ~ ctr "ffi9T-l!i'M 'fir t ant 1:!Q 

ront~tfcf>: 
<1J ~-~~~~~~am-~~~~~am-~~~."2t~mmq:rwrtaitt-2r~ffi'1'i1'1Cfi~. 
(2) ~w:rit~-q:rafRC'IN-mR"~~~~mfcl>ir~~~~~fc!Cflm~~~. 1994~f<lf.lcp:r14·~~~~ 

fcg{ur ~ AA ~ i'. 
(3) ~w:rit~~~~ant~fQI-~~<'ilct><on~~3CRJ¥Ff-"!f:f.~-qr~-rrltfea!fOrlt3frrac~<!l:fl<!~~-molflf3lR~ 

¥A" "!f:f t 3W ~ 31 liT'<f 2000 'lit~~ "CfiJli ctr M 3lR w ftl'.Tfu ~ t. 
~~.1ft. ~~cf>tRT F!'t~'t 
~~ ~~ 
:. oft. ~ 3lf.rc1 <t. ClifUfCfi 

~.28~2000 
REPORT TO THE AUDITORS 

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the Industrial Development Bank of India as at March 31, 2000 as also the Profit and loss 
Account of the Bank for the year ended on that date and report that : 
(1 l We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of 

our audit and the same have been satisfactory. 
(2) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account are properly drawn up containing all the necessary particulars as required 

by Rt'gulation 14 of the Industrial Development Bank of India General Regulations, 1994. 
(3) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said Balance Sheet read with the notes 

thereon and Significant Accounting Policies is a full and fair Balance Sheet and exhibits a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Bank as at March 31, 2000. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Charlered Accountants 
Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Mumbai, April 28. 2000 

For Ray and Ray 
Chartered Accountants 

Anil V. Karnik 
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Industrial Development Bank of India 
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2000 (contd.) 

31 lJT'd 1999 amr 311l1Tf 2000 
March 31,2000 March 31, 1999 INCOME 

(Cf!fi!;WR"~1:1;Ci'~~if;~afR3PJ~"Om'Ei4'~lf"'i1~Cfir~) 
(lL•ss provisions made during the year ior bad and doubtful debts and other necessary and expedient provisions) 

~- Rs. 

1258,!17,35,505 

238,82,3!1, 129 

1497,69,73,634 

~'lit "i11iR9 q;) ~ ftq)i if;~ 
As per our rerort oi even date 

~~t:ts't 
m~ 
For Ray & Ray 
Chartered Accountants 
~ : 3lf.R;r ciT. q;fUfq; 
Partner :Ani I V. Karnik 

~ ~- 1ft. ~ t:ts cf;q;fr 
m~ 
For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

~=arwrorr.~ 
Partner: Atul B. Desai 

~.28.2000 
Mumbai, April 28, 2000 

ffi'll-mH ~ ~ 3i"i1fu; ~ "l"fm ~ ffi'l1 
Balance of Profit transferred from Profit 
and loss Account 

~ qrf ~ 3lJll "ffi"1:lT "l"fm ~ ffi'l1 

~~-Schedule No. 

Balance of Profit brought forward from last year 

~-$~ 
S.K. Kapur 
~~ 
Executive Director 

~-~ 
S. Srinivasan 

~~ 
Chief General Manager 

~. 1ft. l]tffi 
G.P. Gupta 

~.$.~ 
S.K. Chakrabarti 

~. aut. 7flmf 

). R. Gagrat 

~~ 
Dipankar Basu 

~- Rs. 

947,00,47,749 

289,32,48,568 

1236,32,96,317 

.nt if; atl~!illj<al< 
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

~-c;ct~~ 
Chairman & Managing Director 

~~~ 
Deputy Managing Director 

Director 

Director 
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~IUfltl ahalf1 ICh fclctil<e ifcn 
~~~ reutfUI~i <at:t~i:l4'i~> 
~----e3~ma-.~2COE~~~~maa.------------.-~m.~-.--------.csa~~a:~~ .. ~r~~=· ==--=m.-= 

~~ 
Schedule No. 
I. ft;;:r<f, ~ &11: ~ 

II. 

Reserves, Funds and Surplus 

i) ~f.W.i 
Reserve Fund 

i i) SrJI1 tm f.W.i 
Venture Capital Fund 

iii) ~~f.W.i 
Staff Welfare Fund 

iv) ~-~(~)f'cpjf!'fRfl:r 
lOBI Exim (J) Special Fund 

V) ~ ~ <9l'<iT 
· Share Premium Account 

vi) <its f.:rrP:r 'lR ~ 
Premium on Bond Issue 

vii) ~~.1961 cf.r-mu 
36(1) (viii)~ 3Rf1frr ~ ~ 
Special Reserve under Section 36(1) (viii) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

viii) 3WlCf.T ~. 1961 cf.r 'mU 36(1 )(viii) ii; 
3tffrfu ~ ~ ~ fcl'ffl ft;;rcf 
Special Reserve created & maintained 
u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Inc Tax Act, 1961 

ix) Rim ~fh:rcf 
Investment Equalization Reserve 

X) 3Wt.f-84ifiiil ~ 
Contingency Reserve 

xi) <-JN-mR<~)~ 
Profit & Loss (surplus) Account 

¥'f'Total 

~~-f.riir 
Exchange Risk Administration Fund 

~~ 
lntitial Contribution 

~/ap:f 3lTlr 
Interest/Other Income 

~ 
Premium 

t~~f.mr-r 
Settlement with ERAF 

w.:M: ~~~ere-~ 
Less : Exchange Fluctuation · 

('EIT2T) 

(Deficit) 

'IWi1 ~ ~ mu.lt('ifil ~) 
Receivable from/(payable to) Government of India 

m 
31't!Ff '99 q;) ~ 

Rs. 
Balance at 
31-Mar-99 

3477,86,03,057 

98,99,07,651 

23,60,27,357 

1,13,51,491 

1864,66,48,096 

5,51,83,619 

1680,06,27,802 

564,54,39,669 

1 00,81 ,02,294 

200,00,00,000 

289,32,48,568 

8306,51 ,39,603 

~ 
lOBI 

5,00,00,000 

75,34,24,789 

246,69,51 ,276 

(321 ,94,20,693) 

5,09,55,372 

(222,47,25,953) 

(217,37,70,581) 

217,37,70,581 

3lCifiT ii; ~ 
~/aTwur 
Additions/ 

Transfers during 
the period 

403,05,42,986 

30,00,00,000 

3,79,91 ,294 

17,28,349 

18,000 

142,00,00,000 

182,79,00,000 

947,00,47,749 

1708,82,28,378 

3lCifiT ~ Wr-r 
'ifi'llrtatr=rror 

Deductions/ 
Transfers during 

the period 

118,44,00,000 

3,05,42,986 

100,72,82,542 

200,00,00,000 

1035,38,29,383 

1457,60,54,911 

~ 
ICICI 

5,00,00,000 

141 '11 ,60,177 

280,06,83,044 

(291 ,36,00,795) 

134,82,42,426 

(1 05,63,70,874) 

29,18,71 ,552 

(29, 18,71 ,552) 

m 
31't!Ff '00 q;) ~ 

Rs. 
Balance at 
31-Mar-00 

3762,47,46,043 

128,99,07,651 

27,40,18,651 

130,79,840 

1864,66,66,096 

2,46,40,632 

1680,06,27,802 

706,54,39,669 

182,87,19,752 

200,94,66,934 

8557,73,13,070 

~ 
IFCI 

5,00,00,000 

129,68,66,706 

140,25,67,687 

(278,94,44,304) 

(4,00,09,911) 

(1 09,87,05,525) 

(113,87, 15,436) 

113,87,15,436 

fqf;p:p.r ~ ~ -mr.rr < lrRl > ii; 3tffrfu 'l1mi ~ :r mit .mr ~ 'lR ~ ~ atrr ~ ~ 'lR 311R ~ cF.r ~ f.ftf;R;r ~ %g; 311=FIT ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ if ~ ~ ere-Of?;; ii; cmur 'E!R cF.r m.rr Ocfi ~ cnr fclf.ri1<l' ~ ~ m 'lR ey:rr W1T <iVffi ~ ~ m mit 
~ iJl'l'lfum. ~~~~-:mt-m~~~~fcli<IT~. 
Under tlw Exchange_ Ris~ Ad_ministration Scheme (ERAS), the Government of India has agreed to ~x~end ~upport to the Fund when it is in def!c!t 
and re< oup it~ contnbut1on m the event of surplus. The I DBI has a claim ~n Exc;~ange R1sk A_dmm1strat1on Fund (ERAF) to the e~te_nt of ~~f1c1t 
represented _hy thP Ex<,:hangP Fluctuatio~ on ERAS Account provided there IS pos1t1ve balance m the ERAF Account. If the balance IS msuff1c1ent, 
tlw ( lailll will be Oil c.ovcrnment of India. 
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Industrial Development Bank of India 

Ill. qis &R~ 
Bonds and Debentures 

i> mit~ 
Issued in Rupees 

Cfi. 'llmfm<m-mTllRfco~~~ 
a. Bonds and Debentures guaranteed by Govt. of India 

~- ~q:<J~~~ 
b. Discount/Zero Coupon Bonds 

"EICJ1t = ~r..m~~~srerll<IT 
Less : Discount not written off 

c. Other Bonds and Debentures 

iil ~~ll~ 
Issued in Foreign Currency 

Cfi. 
a. 

~. 

b. 

·(~)~ 
Samurai (Yen) Bonds 

~~ll3ffilm~~~ 
US Dollar denominated FRNs 

"EICJ1t : ~ f.rrfq ~ 3lfiFJ ~ -q ~fcficlrll<IT ~ 
Less : Discount paid in advance on FRN issue 

¥1 
Total 

IV. ~~if~ 
Borrowings in Foreign Currency 

Cfi. 
a. 

~. 

b. 

Cfi. 
a. 

~­
b. 

~ 
Multilateral 

hU<r 
Bilateral 

tct;:(Uf 
Bank Loans 

~ 
Syndicated 

hU<r 
Bilateral 

ap:J 

Others 

¥1 
Total 

Notes to Accounts (including schedules) 

~- Rs. 
31 l:fRf 2000 cnT 

As on 
31.03.2000 

7985,87,00,000 

4999,86,60,080 

(720,77,63,615) 

29244,52,93,000 

1243,20,00,000 

1230,08.40,000 

(6,63,45,751) 

43976,13,83,714 

1094,29,91,211 

2851,95,00,754 

3691,36,02,730 

608,47,75,000 

21,81,00,000 

8267,89,69,695 

~- Rs. 
31 l:fRf 1999 cnT" 

As on 
31.03.1999 

8645,87,00,000 

5560,71,67,480 

(1171 ,57,86,527) 

22489,73,28.082 

1777,25,00,000 

1697,20,00,000 

(8,59,77,809) 

38990,59,31 ,226 

1089,95,96,048 

2998,39,50,662 

2710,16,52,300 

896,05,00,000 

59,40,19,999 

7753,97,19,009 
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~•'(fflq ane.lflacti r~Chl'('t iicn 
~~~ (ktqflll~i ('\ill'U) 

v. T.ffi1.~<l"~ 

VI. 

Current Liabilities & Provisions 

~~~ 
Swap Adjustment Account 

~~~~ 
Provision for Taxation 

~"ifwe<imr~~~~ 
Receipts from borrowers pending appropriation 

~"if WC<f aiTi.;rq mr 
Receipts from borrowers in Advance 

f.fffi ~ "tf{ aiTi.;rq -q "5ift'l 3W1" 

Income received in advance on Bills etc. 

-.rrsr ~ "141 { lflil~l "tf{ ~ ~riDfl::rp:r 
Interest/premium payable on Bonds and Deposits 

~~"tf{~~ 
Dividend payable on equity shares 

~~~~ 
Provision for Pension 

-.rrsr "tf{ WC<f 31JCk-r mr 
Application Money received on Bonds 

~~~~~ 
(Otrf.:ffl ~ fq;;:g ~ ~ ~) 
Provision for outstanding liabilities 
(including interest accrued but not due) 

3RJ 
Others 

¥1 
Total 

atiQiRqQi ~: 
Contingent Liabilities 

i) ~~fq;ip~~<hrr~~~-q~~~ 
Cla1ms against the bank not acknowledged as debts 

i i) -.,ro ~~~ -q:if ~ CfiroJT* 

On account of Guarantees/Letters of Credit issued• 

iiil ~cr~~1oto.s:i'fran~q;ro!f 
On account of Underwriting Committment 

iv) Wffif: ~"il<ro. ~ ~1Rtliiit"1"l"l7.il~~cmur 
On account of uncalled Monies on partly paid shares, debentures, etc. 

v) 3llfu:r"ij~ ~ . 
~:>,.. • ~-~q;r. ~~~ 
'11'11cr>q;roif~~Tn::ft.TT"T ~-- ~ 0 "''1"<1., "1"m l'l"l~ll"J"'.U -.;. 

n ~ccount of disputed Income tax, Interest tax, penalty 
and Interest demands pending in appeal not provided for 

vi) ~.fml~.~~-q~~~~t 
Momes for which the Bank is contingently liable 

¥f 
Total 

"{._ Rs. 

31 tWi 2000 cf.r 
As on 

31.03.2000 

77,12,89,161 

1058,85,36,255 

169,85,51,838 

988,75,16,321 

369,93,05,635 

414,09,84,259 

361,41,52,305 

30, 15,55,180 

2,67,98,181 

2140,79,20,210 

159,96,10,957 

5773,62,20,301 

185,26,00,000 

4248,05,67,309 

5,90,00,000 

14,63,45,880 

428,59,48,383 

2,82,27,395 

4885,26,88,967 

"{.. Rs. 

31 tWi 1 'J<J<J ;f.r 
1\s on 

j 1.03.1 99<) 

115,00,49,764 

1216,57,64,340 

153,51,48,379 

957,85,75,706 

451,93,77,781 

573,85,02,170 

322,42,97,422 

30,15,55,180 

1628,14,34,386 

1529,98,25,889 

230,29,29,080 

7209,74,60,097 

233,02,43,000 

4164,44,13,108 

10,64,56,880 

30,39,96,218@ 

11,50,000 

4438,62,59,206 

@ 

@ 
"'-mT ] 1 "llRf 1 999 cR ~ ~( ( v l cR lJURT 'fit cR 'TffiR mr ~ cR -rrif t_ mc1 31ltl"TPR" TTURT C!i"G 1f{7 6,48,36, 144 ~ <i\'r ~miTt_ 
Item no (v) as on M,m:h 31,1999 was accounted net of tax payments. The liability on gross basis works out to Rs. 76,48,36,144 

~~~eN~~~ 1i:l ~*~ 311W'f 2000 cRffill~-cm"tR~f~i~PT~Ti. 
lnc:ludPs gu,uantee~/L C s m Fore1gn currency converted at FEDAI rates prevailing as on March 31, 2000. 
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Industrial Development Bank of India 

VII. "f.lim 
Investments 

Cf.. ~ 
a. Quoted 

"l!J. ~ 
b. Unquoted 

iJ 'lffi('f~~~ll~ 
Investment in GOI Securities 

ii) fcl"Wi~,~~~"!l· 
In Financial lnstitutions!Technical Consultancy Organisations• 

iii) ~~ll 

Notes to Accounts (Contd.) 

'Q. Rs. 

"liT~ 
Book Value 

1694,91110,071 

877,46,80,644 

2790,93,72,092 

'Q. Rs. 

~~ 
Market Value 

2214,20,61,713 

In Industrial Concerns 4253,21,37,458 

~ ~~ 3WT fcfcmr-.fcf; <~ ~:cufill'ii<IIHI ~ ~) ~~ll4SO,OO,OO,OOO mCfif ~ <'fi~Hili.Jtl"~¢if '1t. ~ 
-q ~. ~ 31 ll"Rf 2ooo ~ortr~ 964,48,69,474 m<'firrf.!cwr ~~ 1388,76,80,187 m ~. ~t. 
Includes Rs. 450,00,00,000 of investment in the capital of Small Industries Development Bank of India (a wholly owned subsidiary) 
as also investment in units of Mutual funds, the book value of which was Rs. 964,48,69,474 and the NAVas on March31 ,2000 
stood at Rs. 1388,76,80,187 

v Ill. 3R" aTTfu:tclt 31 ll"Rf 2 000 q;)- 31 lJI"'<f 1 9 99 qir 
Other Assets 

]:l1"t<r ~ <'firr 3R" ~ mrcrr 
Interest and other dues receivable 

~ ~ ~.Wcr\lf.lr 
Amount recoverable from associate institutions 
~-311<-i 
Accrued Income 

"Qftml'1t;~~'1t=!lfff<illil<lf:tllli 
Deposits towards lease rentals for premises 

~-~ ~ <'firr ~ f<f;crr 1"fliT ~ 
Pre-paid taxes including TDS 

~ q;)- 3ffirq aftr 3IT<mJ ~ 
Advances & Housing loan to staff 

3R"~~anr~~~ 
loans disbursed on behalf of other institutions 

lml '1t. 3hPfrr ~<ftn.r ~OR:-~ 
Exchange Fluctuation recoverable under ERAS 

~ IU!cf-.fcf;q;)-~ ~~ forirltr 
fclf.iw:r "!lai"ffi" (~ 1R Ml<llf->1 i1 f<f;lrr ~) 
Difference in Exchange on sale of foreigu currency 
to Reserve Bank of India (to be adjusted on repurchase) 

~ fcre" f.rTTm ~ ~ 1R YfO:J ~ 1Jrifc:o "ffi'lliw 
Minimum guaranteed dividend receivable on shares of SFCs 

~ ~~ ~-qr 'lllrrf mm ~ mo:rmw.r<R:-~ 
Exchange fluctuation receivable from GOI on ADB line of credit 

ilt'r.i'Tir ~~. mo:r mrcrr q~ ~ 
loans, Receivables & Equity investment transferable toTDB 

~~~,fcl"Wi~'1t.m'1t.m#~-um 
Application money in respect of Shares of jt. St. CosJFis 

~ "Q"{ -er 7f4r ~ 1R ~ 7J1-il 3!fWJ 
Advance towards leased assets 

~"lis f.r7fq '1t. ~ ~ ~ ~ 1tf STffi 7J1-il 
Unsecured Bond issue exp. not written off 

3R" 
Others 

¥'1 
Total 

As on 31.03.2000 As on 31.03.1999 

1473,42,76,591 1186,48,59,976 

1118,38,093 2, 12,12,700 

1660,41 ,80,568 1525,90,67,606 

36,29,70.736 37,04,10,968 

1558,1 0,66,687 1567,81,91,242 

51 I 15,94,765 37,27,42,886 

22,94,63,847 22,24,07,144 

217,37,70,.'181 174,39,55,146 

684,71195,871 540,35,59,866 

43,02,04,567 43,02,04,567 

62,24,63,351 81,22,55,1 02 

37,24,854 48.72.78,855 

232,51,01,985 150,92,58,912 

204,50,88,370 198,97,08,872 

244,87,73,381 263,48,76,745 

101117,40,864 103,29,13,693 

6594,34,55,111 5983,29,04,280 
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'4\l(fflq &~mn tCh Fctctit<e~ 
~~~ R;~fiJI~i ('\iflfr) 

C-:t:::iP"z;-n,sorr=" ::sr:z:=t!iCL'~:~-~-

3 1 l1A 2000 cf.r 31 lJFf 1999 cit 
As on As on 

31.03.2000 31.03.1999 
~. Rs. ~. Rs. 

IX. ~.~~Qil· 
Details of Commission, Brokerage etc. 

~ft't!T ~-"IR:~ 
Up-front fee on loans sanctioned 95,18,37,271 88,73,06,383 

T!Ttir~ 
Guarantee commission 76,17,59,753 64,86,23,118 

~~~"IR:~~ 
Underwriting commission and Front end fees 14,41,86,555 12,68,71,837 
3p;f 

Others 8,30,76,057 10,02,45,988 

¥'" 
Total 194,08,59,636 176,30,47,326 

X. ar-<famf 
Other Income 

~ '*'ll<lf>ll<li 1R ~ 
Interest on Bank deposits 112,22,20, 953 101,61,69,833 

f<nw.r~~~~ 
Fees for Financial services 13,98,78,293 8,36,55,150 

~ ~ ifil'!i4wu4i it~ 1 f.!crc:r > 
Profit (net) on Dealing room activities 1 0,01,62, 934 8,03,31,207 

~flll"iiT~ 3R'flffi~~ ~~~ 
Management fee for assistance under DPG/Guarantee 42,69,89,720 14,20,44,481 

~~ 
Miscellaneous receipts 25,65,08,827 13,03,51 ,034 

~~cF.r~ 
Prior Period income (2,63,11,638) (62,94,612) 

~ 

Others 38,53,55,378 28,77,40,335 

~ 
Total 240,48,04,467 173,39,97,428 

XI. OR31R 
Other Expenditure 

~lji=J~-qr~~. <1'<1"1ii!OS:I'11 ~ ~ 
Management fees, commitment charges etc. 
on FC Borrowings 7,53,95,111 4,31,95,043 

ortm ~ ~lji=J:jlllf ~-qr"l"'l'ffi ~ 
Guarantee Fees on Bonds & FC lines of credit 14,60,35,894 14,83,95,447 

~<lis f.rlq ~ 0!1<1" ~ ~ <9ffi SR111'17.U 
Unsecured Bond Issue Expenses written off 79,30,16,085 54,80,13,521 

tjTI:I::j"i'[. <m<m~~ 0!1<1" 
Repairs, Maintenance & Telephone expenses 13,88,84,140 11,75,08,415 

lf-f ~ CF.T ~ ( R<ffi) 
Prior Period Expenditure (Net) (5,33,24, 118) 3,57,81,426 

;;rtit 19m :i1ql'.lf1ilqi 1R~~~Wir 
Brokerage/incentives paid on Bonds and Deposits 5,17,18,163 2,06,89,856 

~&p.f 
Miscellaneous expenditure 14,03,36,082 12,23,61,616 

~ 

Others 14,23,20,569 25,27,64,115 

"¥'" 
Total 143,43,81,927 128,87,09,439 
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Industrial Development Bank of India 
Notes to Accounts (Contd.) 

XII. ~~~ f(!ulfollli 
Notes forming part of the Accounts 

iJ ~~-~~ aftr ap:rfcffir<r~~~~:noiTcr 3lful:lt# oqm:fr;r~~fcfcmr~ <~*"llf"ll"'lctlcl'l ~~> ~mt2i 
~ arrr:[IIT<fir 1633,02,13,260 m<firWll"~~. 
Loan and advances to Scheduled Banks, Co-operative Banks and other financial institutions includes Rs. 1633,02,13,260 being 
the amount of consideration and loan receivable from Small Industries Development Bank of India (a wholly owned subsidiary) 

ii> "t!f'{m"#"ffi;ir14~ 141,4s,03,3ss m am-~~Cfiflf~ 7,09,87,609 m"lfflfi:R:r~. 4,21,82,896 mq;r~q;j<f~~~ 
~#~it~~3tf-"ffi;ir1R-er'li141R~t. 3tf-"ffi;ir~~~~-q~~~~3flfr0cli1€1'~~~~~-q.eym 
~ ~ q;ro1f t{j1ffif ~ ~. 
Premises include Leasehold Land of Rs. 141,45,03,355 and Capital work-in-progress of Rs. 7,09,87,609. Work-in progress of 
Rs. 4,21 ,82,896 is in respect of a residential building which is under construction on land sub-leased to the bank. The sub-lease 
has not yet been ordered for registration in favour of the bank and disputes having arisen the matter is sub-judice. 

iiil ~mu"ffil"l<ir¥§~~~-q~~~al)qi!llf<<MI<:t~~cfir~#~. 
In respect of certain properties acquired by the bank, legal formalities regarding conveyancing are in the process of completion 

iv) ap:r ~ anfu:r<lf#~#~~~ aftr"ffi;ir~~-q 214,88,77,173 m (~qtf 187,27,93,760 m) q;r";flirillf 
~~ orrc;-"ffi;ir-qr-er'li 1244,83,01, 19s m cf'!Rfficrrf 1 o89,ol ,98,519 m> <fir ~"lfflfi:R:rl 
The Other Fixed Assets include Assets given on lease amounting to Rs. 1244,83,01,195 (previous year Rs. 1089,01 ,98,519) at 
cost less depreciation and after adding the debit balance in Lease adjustment account Rs. 214,88,77,173 (previous year 
Rs. 187,27,93,760) 

v) ~crog_cr3ilfc::#"ffi;ir~ 3ll<l"~ 318,72,18,151 m cf'!Rfficrrf 236,92,78,803 m) ~~~~~ 29,11,86,173 m 
<~crrf so,44,o4,926 m> ~~-
Interest and discount etc., includes Rs. 318,72, 18,151 (previous yearRs. 236,92,78,803) of lease rental income and Rs. 29,11 ,86,173 
(previous year Rs. 50,44,04,926) of Lease equalisation credit. 

vi) 129,00,00,000 m~~Cfi{~~~~~ 3ll<l"#~<rei1U~~-
Interest tax provision of Rs. 129,00,00,000 has been deducted from interest and discount income. 

vii) ~~*'~ 31 ~ 2000 ~~llishU"!R~~~l 
Foreign currency balances have been translated at the FEDAI rates prevailing on March 31, 2000 

viiil fu;rcf~~fG:tliR~:tTi~~ 31 ~ 2ooo~~fcfficrrf~"Ofcfil"liTll"R<ii~lR0.25%q;r~fct;<rr"'Rft. 31 ~19990clicfir 
l1FICfi anfu:r<lf ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -q 11 8,44,oo,ooo m <fir \lfln" ft;jcf m ~ 'Ell'll<lif.>i 11 <fir l"l<iT tam- 31 11Rf 2ooo Ocli <fir 1=fRCii anfu:r<lf ~ 
~~~ffi'l1qmf.r~#"!Nifto~~~-
Provision of 0.25% on outstanding standard assets is to be made as required by RBI guidelines with effect from the financial year 
ending March 31, 2000. An amount of Rs. 118,44,00,000, being the provision for standard assets as on March 31, 1999 has been 
adjusted from the Reserve Fund and the incremental provision for standard assets as on March 31, 2000 has been charged to the 
Profit and Loss account. 

ix) ~ ~ Cfi{ -.ITt (~l mu 4 3lCRl"R 1999 ~ 3tlR -qftlr:r ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ '@"ltii!lCfi<OI ~ 'flC1*"1'E"4 31T<ICfi{ ~<fir mu 
1 oc 23~) ~ aioTfl'1"~ ~~~ 3ll<l"~ ~W<fir1JURT~ anl:lRcfir~f.!cR;r amrrtlR<fir~ ~~ -qr~Cf!llcfir 31T<ICfi{ 

~ 149,37,oo,ooom amfr~~~311Cflf~Cfl('jl ft;!cf#~~~~~t. 
Consequent to the clarification issued by CBDT by its circular dated October 4, 1999 that the exemption for infrastructure income 
u/s 1 0(23G) of the Income Tax Act is required to be computed on net basis instead of gross basis, the income tax liability of earlier 
years on this account works out toRs. 149,37,00,000, for which provision has been made by debit to the Contingency Reserve. 

x> ~ ~ lR ~<fir~ "CIIffi ~<fir~ \lfln" 28,79,62,578 m q;r ~ < 3iftJ11 'PffiR "EI"CICfi{) 1tt fci;<rr~. 
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for (net of advance paid) is 
Rs. 28,79,63,578 

xi) ~em 3lm<ICfl gau~. f'!Rffiqtf~ ~~y.r: ~~ ~t. 
Figures for the previous period have been regrouped, wherever considered necessary. 

arr;;rqir~~ ~ ftq)i~ ~ 
As per our report of even date 

~t"c:tst 
m~ 
For Ray & Ray 
Chartered Accountants 
mireR : 31f.:R;r err. q;fUfq; 
Partner :Ani I V. Karnik 

~ ~- lfi. ~ "c:ts cf;tr;fi 
m~ 
For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

mireR:~ifr-~ 
Partner : Atul B. Desai 

~.28affi:r2000 
Mumbai, April 28, 2000 

~-~~ 
S.K. Kapur 
~~ 
Executive Director 

~-~ 
S. Srinivasan 

~~ 
Chief General Manager 

~. lfi. "Tffi 
G.P. Gupta 

~-~·~ 
S.K. Chakrabarti 

~- 3tR. l1lmf 
]. R. Gagrat 

~if§ 
Dipankar Basu 

iiTt ~ 6tl~iillj~l< 
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

~~~~ 
Chairman & Managing Director 

3tf~~ 
Deputy Managing Director 

Director 

Director 
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31 'lfiT.f 2000 cn)~'(flf(fil'~~ fqq<(Ui 
(~ C(cR!ij ;ffi ~ Wl *i-41~<&<:11 Cfl{R ~ ~it) 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 st March, 2000 
(Pursuant to the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges) 

'qi'_ qf~lt"'"' Cfllli'Cflt"'lci'i it~'SICOW 
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities 

'qi'{-'¥f.r.ffi("l"''if alR: amMrorr~ 
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 

f.ri::l' ~ ft:pnrll'Tlll~ : 
Adjustments for : 
~ *r f.rslit 'tR ( ffi'l1) rmf.f ( f.rcR:f) 
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net) 

~ 
Depreciation 

~ f;rifqt 'tR ~f01:1'<r. mr ~~it STffi 1'fliT ~ 
Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off 

ritf.:fc!W ~ ~r<IC;?J-WOT aTir 3Pi~ 
Provisionsf\Nrite-off of Loans/Investments & other provisions 
~~mit7illll~ 
Interest credited to Staff Welfare Fund 

Y2K ~ ~~ Cfill1Rtll1 'tR3lJlm~ 
Amount incurred on implementation of Y2K Compliance 

Cfll4$ilt"' ~~~"'l'i qfh.!lt"\'1 ("~"~'if 
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes 

f.ri::l'~ft;rc!:~: 
Adjustments for : 

3Pi~ 
Other Assets 

~~ 
Current Liabilities 

qfl:=alt"'oft ~ aTfin~ 
Cash Generated from Operations 

3fl<f'Cfi"{~'Cfi"{Cfif ~ 

Payment of Income Tax/Interest Tax 
qfl:=alt"'ot C614C6HI41 ~f.r.ffi~~ 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

~- ~ Cfllli'cnt"'lci'i it~~ 
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

"lf. 
c. 

~ ~*r~~ ft;rQ: 3rtWr 
Purchase of/Advance towards Fixed Assets 

~it~ (~~~ft;rc!: *141<lif"'i1) 
Addition to investments (adj. for appl. money) 

<~*rf.rslitt~~~) 
(Net of sale/redemption of Investments) 

~ cnl441t"'lcil ~~~~~f.rcffi~ 
Net cash used in/raised from Investing activities 

f4i1tflqUI Cflllf4it"'lci'i it~~ 
Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

'IDt:{f 'ir<R 3f1iic;r ~ 
Receipt of Share allotment Monies 

31ffi"~~"Sj[af <*r~~~~) 
Loans borrowed (net of repayments made) 
~~~~~~it~~ 
Application Money in respect of Flexi/Unsecured Bonds 

31ffi"~~"S[Of. ~~~~~f.R;r("!llt(f~~~) 
Loans lent, Bills discounted and rediscounted (net of repayment received) 

31.03.2000 

1027,00.48 

(382, 14.45) 

213,23.34 

709,01.92 

774,06.00 

355.79 

(340.00) 

2341,33.07 

(424,23.81) 

15,64.85 

1932,74.11 

(73,90.08) 

1858,84.03 

(8,09.89) 

(1462,99.94) 

(1471,09.84) 

0.18 

3563,38.01 

(1626,88.41) 

(4169,00.59) 

<~m> 
(Rs. Lakhs) 

31 .03.99 

1300,69.13 

(62,17.24) 

200,38.67 

848,10.53 

310,87.70 

297.90 

(303.20) 

2597,83.49 

(1 003,67.72) 

335,31.24 

1929,47.01 

(63,85.79) 

1865,61.22 

(44,92.37) 

(1835,28.30) 

(1880,20.67) 

40.47 

6654,38.31 

1009,13.40 

(4680,52.84) 
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Industrial Development Bank of India 
~l~CiTW fcicHOI (\ffl"U) Cash Flow Statement (Contd.) 

~~~~~~t 
Receipts from borrowers pending appropriation 

~~ 3llfu:rmqir~~ ~ 
Purchase of/advance towards assets for leasing 

~'iPRT~~~~~~ 
Dividend on Equity Shares & tax on Dividend 
~ ~ ~-q ~ CilJ1I' 
Expenditure out of Staff Welfare Fund 

fu;r<f ~~~~-q amur 
Transfer from Reserve Fund to Provisions/fOB 

~tm~-q~~(~) 
Disbursements out of Venture Capital Fund (net) 

3!1'-~/Sub-total 
f.p::J'i\:; ~ ~4i<il"11 : 
Adjustments for : 

~ ~ ~ fclf.rtr<rtre-~ 
ADB and ERAS exchange fluctuation 

~ fu;jtf ~ q;) ~~'fir f.r5fit ~ fclf.!11lf -q 3RR 
(~~ ~4i<ilf->t('1 fcf;<IT~) 
Difference in Exchange on sale of Foreign Currency to RBI 
(to be adjusted on repurchase) 

~~fu;jtf-q~ 
Write back to Investment Equalisation Reserve 
~~ 3lfutr(i\tf-q~ 
Receipts from borrowers in advance 

arr<ffiiZn"l" ~ ~ 3lftlftRf ~ q;r ~ 
Excess provision of income/interest tax written back 

fclf.rtr<r ~~ 
Swap Adjustment account 

~<t>14'<t>(11<7f -q~ro~TJ'li'rf.:lcR;r~ 
Net cash used in/raised from Financing Activities 
~ ~~ ~ -q f.:!cR;r ~(Cfi"IU) 
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 
~~~~~ 
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 
3if.d"q~~~~@ 
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS @ 

@Cf>R;r~~-q 13193 ~~~"ir'!f~<~~ 50936 '(1'R9m> 
@ includes balance in call lending account Rs. 13193 lakhs (previous year Rs. 50936 lakhs) 

~.28~.2000 
Mumbai, 28 April, 2000 

"ffigr~CiiTJ11111Jl1a 
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE 

('ffi'&"~) (Rs. Lakhs) 

31.03.2000 31 .03.99 

30,67.16 22,39.96 

(349,43.57) (291 ,81.83) 

(330,54.57) (333, 18.12) 

(1,75.87) (1 '11.88) 

(118,44.00) (13,61.11) 

53,77.41 

(3002,01.36) 2419,83.77 

(24,00.24) (71,29.35) 

(144,36.36) (141 '11.88) 

(93,56.82) 11.75 

30,89.40 (1 0,03.85) 

33,18.23 

(37,87.61) 3,82.05 

(3270,92.98) 2234,50.72 

(2883, 18.78) 2219,91.28 

4702,77.65 2482,86.37 

1819,58.87 4702,77.65 

.rrg~~~c&m~ 
For and on behalf of the Board 

G.P. Gupta 
~."tfr.~ 

~~~fful<t> 
Chairman and Managing Director 

m ~ ~ fcrcmr~ <~> ~ 31 '4'l'if 2ooo '('1l.lT 31 '4'l'if 1999 q;1 ~Cf!U~ 'ffiiD ~ fc!$r~ am-~ m-~ 'SRT -niD 7l<fr .m:m am­
~~~~~3$~~fcfc:Rurc&~<ttt am-~~ ~"!j]"qft. 
We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of the industrial Development Bank of India (the Bank) derived from the audited Financial 
Statements for the years ended March 31, 2000 and March 31, 1999 as also the books and records maintained by the Bank and found the same 
to be drawn in accordance therewith. 

~t~t 
For Ray and Ray 

m~ 
Chartered Accountants 

31f.R;r <U. CfifUfCfi 
Anil V. Karnik 

~.28~.2000 
Mumbai, 28 April, 2000 
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~~."tfr. ~~cj;q;ft 
For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 

m~ 
Chartered Accountants 

arwr-.rr-~.~ 
Atul B. Desai, Partner 
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